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REPORT ANALYSIS

During the Period, Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology
Company Limited (the “Company” and together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”) was principally engaged in optical
fibers, cable, optoelectronic and cable component business.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total operating
revenue of RMB142,730,025.78, representing a decrease of
approximately 0.84% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. During the Period, total operating revenue
from the cable business amounted to RMB13,521,422.71,
representing a decrease of approximately 27.1% as compared
with the corresponding period last year. Total operating revenue
from the optical cable component business amounted to
RMB29,516,295.21, representing a decrease of approximately
6.41% as compared with the corresponding period last year.
Total sales of optical fibers by Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a principal subsidiary of the Company,
amounted to RMB78,879,068.35, representing an increase of
7.77% as compared with the corresponding period last year.

The decrease in revenue from principal businesses was mainly
due to the decline of the cable business market and the delay
in bidding from major customers, which led to a year-on-year
decrease in revenue.
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REVIEW OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board proactively
adjusted the production and operation strategies in response to
the changes in internal and external environments of the Group
and the market. The major business activities of the Group during
the Period are summarised as follows:

L. Major operations

1.

Cable business

During the Period, demand in the rail transit market
dropped significantly. The Company responded
proactively by, firstly, accelerating the development
of new products and adding new related products
such as silicone rubber cables, photovoltaic cables,
and air-conditioning cables, which have entered the
bidding and quotation stage. Secondly, the Company
continued to track customer needs, and samples of
fluoroplastic cables, mooring cables, etc. have been
provided to customers for use verification, pending
entry into the market sales and production delivery
stage.

Cable components business

During the Period, through the development of a
digital workshop and improved management, the
cable assembly business achieved a 32% year-on-
year increase in man-hour output compared to
2024, with sales exceeding RMB60 million. Several
component businesses achieved breakthroughs,
including market orders for the commercialization
of research and development report for micro-cable
assemblies, 67GHz semi-rigid cable assemblies,
and chassis assembly. Furthermore, the Company
completed mass production of optical cable
assemblies and simultaneously began research and
development of phase-stabilized and polarization-
maintaining optical cable assemblies.
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Optoelectronic business

During the Period, the Company expanded business
scope with a market-driven approach, actively
promoting the time-delay loop, hydrophone loop,
and polarization-maintaining loop products through
timely sample delivery. The Group established long-
term partnerships with numerous military research
institutes and enterprises, and have achieved
mass production. Furthermore, the Group have
completed the incubation of new wavelength division
multiplexers and optical modules, and have secured
market orders.

Cable fibers business

During the Period, the market of optical fibers faced a
structural surplus, with prices falling to historic lows.
To copy with the challenges and achieve profitability
targets, the Company, firstly, by adhering to market
demand-oriented approach, accelerated the research
and development of new optical fibers to enhance
product competitiveness and improve the product
matrix; secondly, by focusing on niche markets,
increased the sales proportion of small-diameter and
high-gross-profit optical fibers to expand revenue
scale and optimised profit structure; thirdly, by
continuing to promote cost reduction and efficiency
improvement, and continuously improved production
efficiency and reduced overall costs with the dual-
wheel drive of production process innovation and
refined management.
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Internal management

1.

Construction of the Party working group

In 2025, the party committee of the Company
resolutely implemented the decision and deployment
made by higher-level party committee, responded
to the two special projects of the party committee of
the Institute including “Decisive Victory in 14th Five-
Year Plan” and “Improve Quality, Reduce Costs, and
Strength Internal Capabilities” 2.0, established a party
organization co-construction team at institute level,
set up a company-level characteristic innovation
and Party organization co-construction team, and
set key task list and work plan for the annual party
building work, and promoted the deep integration
of party building work with the central work. During
the Period, the party committee of the Company
solidly carried out study and education activities.
The Company held democratic life meetings for the
leadership team, comprehensive and strict party
governance meeting, quarterly party committee
central group study sessions and monthly ideological
and political study sessions, ensuring the thorough
implementation of ideological responsibility. The
Company carried out integrity education activities and
centralized disciplinary education, advancing in-depth
and practical party discipline study and education,
and provided a strong guarantee for the high-quality
development of Siwi Technology
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During the Period, the Company held the election
process of the trade union member representatives
meeting and employee representative meeting.
The Company strengthened information disclosure,
published topics of interest to employees through
channels such as WeChat official account and factory
affairs bulletin board, emphasizing the timeliness
and authenticity of public content. This approach
encouraged employees to participate in democratic
management and supervision, effectively fostering
a harmonious environment where the party,
government and labour union work together, with
active employee involvement in the management.
The Company organised and carried out Chinese
New Year hiking, table tennis friendly matches and
other sports events and multiple welfare activities
to continuously improve the happiness index of
employees.

Human resource management

During the Period, the Company promoted the
development of its talent pipeline, formulated plans
based on actual circumstances, conducted talent
inventory and identification, and established a pool
of core and key personnel across various categories
to strengthen its talent reserves. In line with its
strategy and business development, the Company
strengthened the sales and technology R&D
capabilities, selected and adjusted its management
team accordingly, and focused on strengthening
professional knowledge training for employees to
enhance their work capabilities. Those who met the
promotion or demotion criteria were reassigned
to higher positions in accordance with internal
regulations.
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Financial management

During the Period, the Company continued to
strengthen the efforts in financial management,
developed cost planning plans, conducted in-
depth business research, provided reasonable cost
control recommendations based on operational
performance, and conducted cost data analysis
and disclosure. Based on the contribution margin
of business budgets, the Company completed the
breakdown and tracking of operating objectives and
provided early warning of fluctuations. The Company
also enhanced its integrated and penetrating cost
control measures, accelerated the development of
an integrated cost system, and completed the initial
cleanup of information and data.

Assets management

During the current period, the Company prioritized
supporting the development of optical components
capabilities, enhanced the digital capabilities of
components, and appropriately supplemented
its cable production capacity to meet the needs
of industrial development. The Company also
implemented asset retirement and disposal
procedures for unused fixed assets, effectively
reducing the asset management costs and risks of
the Company.



BEEENWR T

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HIEGREE

RAME - RRF MR EEREE
B ReREmEZaat-e
BREBEHRERE  HRMFE
BHEEAEE - REEEMAMFE
BERAE EBFLEHEX
EOHEEBERALER B
HRERRA - BITYRRREE -

BIETHB BB - GIEHEIR
BEEE - RSB EER
HEBFRRE ReEEBFEHNT
BEE - R AR & TR X
ERAR ARERERER
E—FREEEIMTA -

Supply chain management

During the Period, the Company strengthened its
supply chain management, improved resilience
to market. In line with the business development
plans, the Company implemented penetrative task
management in collaboration. To accommodate
the digital workshop transformation, the Company
promoted refined warehouse by strengthening batch
management principles and implementing material
card management.

The Company strengthened project plan
management, formulated annual plans for
research and development projects, monitored and
coordinated project development based on planned
milestones, and improved the accuracy of project
plan execution. Meanwhile, the Company refined
the assessment scheme for project completion rate,
rationally applied the assessment report, further
improving the effectiveness of plan execution.
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Quality management

During the Period, the Company continued to
improve the quality management system, completing
the formulation, revision and review of the “QEOHS
Management Manual” and procedural documents,
and management methods to enhance the suitability
and effectiveness of system documentation. The
Company strengthened operational inspections of the
management system, completing process reviews,
management reviews, and special supervisory
inspections (including for outsourced suppliers). The
Company also implemented a closed-loop follow-
up on identified issues, continuously improving its
quality management. The Company strengthened
qualification management and, based on product
planning and market demand, expanded the scope
of products covered by GB, GJB, 3C certification, and
railway product technical reviews. The Company
obtained its first energy management system
and dual carbon certifications, clarifying energy
benchmarks, greenhouse gas emissions, and product
carbon footprint baselines, laying the foundation
for the Company’s systematic energy and carbon
management. Through a special campaign to address
low-level quality issues and improve inspection
efficiency, the number of low-level quality issues
in cable assembly products decreased by 48.23%
year-on-year, inspection capacity increased to
over 600,000 man-hours per year, and inspection
efficiency increased by nearly 20%.

Construction of informatisation work

During the Period, the Company carried out an ERP
system upgrade, aiming to achieve business and
financial integration and strengthen the financial
management system of the Company. The Company
also streamlined its internal R&D processes
and requirements to lay out a blueprint for the
development of its R&D management information
system. Furthermore, the Company established an
operating status cockpit to display key operating
data and provided visual support for the operational
decision-making of the Company.
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Safety management

During the Period, the Company strengthened
the control of production safety management
objectives and indicators. Building on the “Three-
Year Action Plan for Conducting Safety Production
(2024-2026)," the Company implemented a “the
Year of Strengthening the Foundation” phase of
the implementation plan. The Company revised its
safety management system and safety operating
procedures, adopted the “Penetrating” approach to
strengthen the implementation of the production
safety responsibility system and consolidated
accountability at all levels. Regular safety inspections
and hazard investigations were conducted, and
the closed-loop rectification of hazard rectification
was supervised. Production safety education and
training were strengthened, and the Company
continued to implement three-level production
safety standardization and self-assessment. During
the Period, the Group experienced no safety,
environmental, fire, or security incidents, and the
Company’s overall production safety situation
remained under control.

Risk control

During the Period, the Company continuously
strengthened risk management prevention and
control. The Company conducted comprehensive
risk assessments at all levels, identifying 10 key
enterprise risks for focused control in 2025. By setting
38 monitoring thresholds, the Company strictly
implemented the monthly and quarterly monitoring
requirements for the established priority control risks,
tracking and providing early warnings while ensuring
proper reporting of risk events. The Company
continued to improve internal control management,
strengthen internal supervision, and completed the
rectification of 8 internal control defects identified in
the internal control self-evaluation in 2024.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2025, the Group's total assets amounted to
RMB1,028,563,487.81, representing an increase of 2.37% from
RMB1,004,717,519.26 as at the end of last year, of which the total
non-current assets amounted to RMB239,651,415.56, accounting
for 23.30% of the total assets and representing a decrease of
1.08% from RMB242,266,563.74 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2025, the Group'’s total current assets amounted
to approximately RMB788,912,072.25, accounting for 76.70%
of total assets and representing an increase of 3.47% from
RMB762,450,955.52 as at the end of last year. The net cash flows
from operating activities of the Group for the Period amounted
to RMB4,178,674.72, while the net cash flows from operating
activities for the corresponding period last year amounted to
RMB103,007,492.33, representing a decrease of 95.94%.

As at 30 June 2025, the Group's bank balances and cash (including
deposits with encumbrance) amounted to RMB431,796,032.36,
representing a decrease of 2.04% from RMB440,790,899.45 as at
the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2025, the Group's total liabilities amounted
to RMB160,021,947.74 (as at 31 December 2024:
RMB137,858,801.05). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was 15.56%,
representing an increase of 1.84% as compared with 13.72% as
at the end of last year. Bank and other loans due within one year
amounted to RMBO.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-raising
activities.

During the Period, the Group's selling expenses, administrative
expenses, research and development costs and finance
costs amounted to RMB3,319,061.96, RMB18,106,519.45,
RMB6,396,936.33 and RMB-3,639,689.18, respectively,
representing an increase of 27.25%, a decrease of 12.11%,
a decrease of 5.89% and an increase in interest income of
RMB267,824.36 from RMB2,608,259.24, RMB20,601,215.58,
RMB6,797,216.90 and RMB-3,547,075.06 for the corresponding
period last year, respectively.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the Group
was 19.68%, representing a decrease of 0.02% from 19.70% for
the corresponding period last year.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



BEEENWR T

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BESRBMED
RZE_RERNA=1TH x&£EEES
TRENLL R A BT .29 0 RENEL KR 496.02

BBERD N
R-E-_RAFAA=1tH AEEEER
HAfE R - MAEBIBTHEREIBESEA
R#431,796,032.36 70 * ALt © AEERE
HEERBREIEK -

FEMEXERER
AEENE S FKRERITERNARF]
BOIBRNEEES  RRELAEEE S
MeaBER  AEEABRBERTEN
MBERGE EXRNHAEA - RELE
BEREENBTHHETEREEER
HAREBITEEFTLETRMHARE -

AEFBSKREZNREESWAEM
B ERREEKZLFEENER
T ZAREMERREEFEESWEM -

REEE

MN-BE-RENA=1H KEELE
FBAEE(ZEZWF+A=+—H:
=) o

Analysis of liquidity

As at 30 June 2025, the Group’s current ratio and quick
ratio were approximately 7.29 and approximately 6.02,
respectively.

Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had no long-term borrowings.
As the Group’s bank deposits and cash amounted to
RMB431,796,032.36, the Group had low exposure to short
term solvency risk.

Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from the issuance of shares by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilisation of its capital,
the Group has established a stringent and sound financial
management system. During the Period, no inappropriate
conduct, such as default in repayment of due debts and
failure of performance of due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control and
management of funds so that they can be fully utilised
under normal production and operation.

Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2025, the Group had no contingent liabilities
(31 December 2024: Nil).
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

In the second half of 2025, the Company will seize the
opportunity under the guidance of the Board to invest most of its
resources in attaining business growth by reducing costs while
increasing efficiency as well as optimising and improving internal
control, thereby striving for the accomplishment of various
business goals.

. Operating situation and measures taken
1. Cable business

First, the Group strengthened the efforts of market
development, explored new orders around old
customers, actively developed new customers, and
participated in bidding quotations on major platforms.
Second, the Group sped up the progress of R&D
of new products, optimised production processes,
and reduced production costs. Third, the Group
enhanced the core competitiveness of products, and
continuously iterated and optimised the products
based on customer verification report to form market
orders as soon as possible.

2. Cable component business

The Group accelerated the implementation of the
digital workshop and promoted the Il phase of
planning, ensured the simultaneous improvement
of business capacity and quality, and combined the
investment of automation equipment to continuously
optimise the production process and reduce
manufacturing costs. The Group expanded the internal
wiring harness business of the chassis through the
chassis business, developed new products to expand
the product line, developed new customers and
explored the potential of old customers, and gained a
competitive advantage in the market.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Optoelectronic business

The Group strengthened the efforts of market
development, carried out the promotion of mature
products such as fiber optic loops and wavelength
division multiplexers, increased relevant products
capacity, strengthened business cooperation with
existing customers, and promoted the industrial
incubation of related products. At the same time, The
Group focused on accelerating the R&D progress of
products such as optical modules, carried out product
trial production and testing, and submitted users for
trial at the fastest speed to strive for the market.

Cable fibers business

Faced with the structural surplus of the optical fiber
market, First, the Group focused on niche fields,
avoided the intense competition, and continued to
serve the high-value-added optical fiber market;
Second, the Group continued to promote the research
and development of new products and developed the
new optical fiber market; Third, the Group improved
production management and equipment maintenance
to ensure the normal operation of the production
line and ensured relatively high pass rate; Fourth, the
Group actively explored overseas markets.
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Management improvement

1.

Construction of the Party working group

The Group has been using Xi Jinping Thought on
Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era
to unite and inspire each and every of employees, and
has been organizing theoretical study sessions for all
employees based on different levels and categories.
The Group has been working on projects at all levels
and have finished all the key goals and tasks During
the Year. The Group has been further optimising the
grassroots Party Building work mechanism and Party
Building brand, and coming up with new ways to do
Party Building work. The Group has been taking Party
Building responsibilities seriously and making sure
everyone knows what they need to do. Members
of the leadership team have been strictly following
the “One Position, Dual Responsibilities” rule, and
ensuring that Party Building work and business work
are planned, organised, and implemented together.

The Group continued to strengthen the construction
of trade union, actively mobilised and organised
applications for Chengdu Craftsmen, Innovation
Studios, etc. The Group carried out various
consolation activities on a regular basis to improve
employee welfare. The Group organised participation
in “Five Small” innovation activities, the Million
Employee Skills Competition, and job training to
improve product delivery capabilities, and enhanced
the comprehensive quality and professional skills of
employees.
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Human resource management

The Group has been solidly engaged in human
resources management services with the orientation
on “Attracting Talent, Strengthening Training,
and Providing Excellent Service.” The Group have
developed and implemented the annual recruitment
plan of the Company, successfully completed the
recruitment of various types of personnel. The Group
have strengthened talent pipeline development by
establishing talent pools for core and key personnel
across all categories within the Company, ensuring
adequate talent reserves. The Group have intensified
efforts to cultivate middle-level managers and
core personnel, further optimised and adjusted
the configuration of middle-level management
to enhance sales and market capabilities. The
Group continuously optimised compensation and
benefits schemes, strengthened the application of
performance evaluations, and stimulated the work
enthusiasm and initiative of the employees.

Financial management

The Group has strengthened internal management
and continued to promote the construction of an
“Integrated Penetrating” cost management system
to achieve the collection of financial data from the
whole process of sales, procurement, production
and cost, and ensure a comprehensive, real-time
and meticulous grasp of multi-dimensional business
information. The Group followed up on the strict
control of costs, monitored the implementation of
expenses, and effectively controlled the amount of
expenses incurred. The Group continued to promote
the work of lowering the “Two Funds” and improve
the quality of assets.

Assets management

The Group has orderly advanced the inventory and
management improvement of “3 Major Categories
and 7 Sub-categories” of physical objects, so as
to achieve “Clear Responsibilities, Consistent
Accounts, and Controlled Recycling” of physical
management. The Group strengthened fixed asset
management, strictly followed the plan to promote
the implementation of fixed asset investment plans,
and carried out annual fixed asset inventory, scrap
asset plan application, etc.

T RFRHRERE 15
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Supply chain management

The Group continued to improve the construction of
the supply chain management system and enhanced
the integrated supply chain support capability.
Focusing on the core business output, The Group
strengthened the rigidity of plan management, gave
full play to the role of plan management breakthrough
point, and made effort to ensure the completion of
scientific research and production tasks. The Group
strengthened the comprehensive coordination,
monitor and support of supply chain management,
and consolidated the material support foundation for
the delivery of tasks during the Year to ensure the
smooth delivery of orders.

Quality management

According to the annual quality work plan, the
Group promoted the implementation of the quality
improvement plan for optical communication
products, the rectification of special projects for
low-level quality problems, the listing, tracking
and correction of quality problems, as well as the
review of quality problems. The Group enhanced
its execution capabilities with a focus on issues,
development, and report, and supported and
safeguarded industrial and scientific research work.

Construction of informatisation work

The Group further enhanced the level and capability
of enterprise informatisation, completed the upgrade
of the core functions of Enterprise Resource Planning,
and achieved the initial Integration of business and
finance. The Group promoted the launch of the
R&D management information system to help the
enhancement of the R&D system capacity of the
Company. The Group improved the operational
cockpit function to realise automatic data capture
and dynamic update.
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Safety management

The Group continued to carry out the construction
of three-level standards for safety production
standardization, completed the three-year action
of the “Year of Strengthening the Foundation and
Fixing “, established “One post, One Checklist” and
implemented “Penetrating” management to ensure
that safety responsibilities were strictly enforced at
all levels. The Group have strengthened foundational
management, improved safety management systems
and regulations, and enhanced safety operating
procedures. The Group have intensified safety
training, particularly for new employees, transferred
employees, and those involved in “Four New"” to
enhance the overall safety literacy of all staff. The
Group have strengthened supervision and inspection,
maintained routine control, and ensured the closed-
loop management of the hazard dynamic database.

Risk control

The Group has deepened its requirements for
comprehensive supervision and risk control,
promoted the coordination and integration of various
types of supervision. The Group has improved
systems and mechanisms for sharing information,
resources, capabilities, and methods to enhance
the effectiveness of supervision and risk control,
and fully leveraged the role of the “Three Lines of
Defense.” The Group has strengthened the promotion
of risk management systems, cultivated among its
staff a sense of responsibility for risk prevention,
compliance, and law-abiding practices, as well as the
management capabilities to ensure that major risks
identified, addressed, and resolved at an early stage.
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2025, the Group did not have any other deposit
and trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time
deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

INCOME TAX

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate again on 16 October
2023, jointly issued by the Science & Technology Department of
Sichuan Province, the Sichuan Provincial Finance Department and
the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation Administration,
with a validity period of three years. The certificate number is
GR202351002814. The enterprise income tax will be paid at a
reduced tax rate of 15% from 2023 to 2025.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 30 June 2025, no asset has been pledged by the Group as
security for bank loans (31 December 2024 Nil).

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had 463 (as at 31 December
2024: 436) employees. For the six months ended 30 June 2025,
the remuneration for employees was RMB29,169,959.48 (the
corresponding period of 2024: RMB30,607,471.88).

The Group determines the remuneration of its employees
based on their performance, experience and prevailing industry
practices. Other benefits offered to the employees include
retirement benefits plans, medical benefits plans and housing
fund plans. The Group also provides technical trainings to its
employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must be
in line with its overall business strategies and serve the Group’s
strategic concept while strengthening the risk classification
and identification management and taking risk management as
its daily routine. The Group's risk management targets to seek
appropriate balance between the risks and benefits and minimise
the effects of the risks on the Group'’s financial performance
and maximise the interests of the shareholders and other
equity investors. Based on such objectives, the Group’s risk
management policies are established to identify and analyse
the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls, and to monitor and control risks within a stipulated
range in a timely and reliable manner.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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“Two Funds” management risk

The Group’s management risk of “Two Funds” refers to
the risk of excessive proportions of accounts receivable
and inventory in current assets. The Group will continue
to conduct settlement of long-term accounts receivable;
use various means to collect accounts receivable, and take
legal action when necessary; maintain regular reconciliation
and traceability to promote accelerated recovery, revitalize
existing assets, accelerate capital turnover, and reduce the
risk of bad debt losses. The Group will reasonably set safety
inventory levels, closely monitor actual inventory quantities
against production schedules, and avoid excessive
inventory through timely procurement and appropriate
increases in procurement frequency; and continue to
advance efforts to reduce long-standing inventory.

Quality risk

The Group is exposed to quality risks which include the
risk of delivering products failed to meet requirements
without undergoing risk assessment and corresponding
disposal, and without obtaining user approval; the risk of
overlooking serious product quality issues; and the risk of
occurring major quality issues. The Group will strengthen
the training of on-the-job knowledge and operational
skills to improve the professional quality and ability of
employees, systematically establish the requirements
for product quality control in the whole process and the
handling of product quality problems; strictly implement
process, technical and management requirements during
implementation, and report quality problems in a timely
manner. According to process control such as problem
reporting, problem positioning, control of non-conforming
products, and corrective measures (including zero quality
problems) when necessary, the Group will analyse, handle,
and confirm quality problems to prevent their unintended
use; summarize experience to prevent the recurrence
of similar quality problems. The Group will strictly follow
the “The Investigation and Incentive Management
Measures for Quality Responsibility” to investigate quality
responsibility and dishonest behavior and incentivize
those who contribute to product quality assurance,
improvement, and quality management. The Group will
strengthen communication and exchange with customers,
understand the actual environment of using products, and
fully understand customer needs; respond to customer
feedback in a timely manner, provide good customer
service, and ensure customer satisfaction.

T RFRHRERE 19
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3.

Market risk

The market risk faced by the Group refer to the risk of
low market share of the product resulting in the weak
bargaining power of the Group, the low timeliness of
customer accounts payable affecting the recovery of
funds, and the risk of payment recovery caused by
delayed payment by customers. The Group will actively
and effectively maintain close contact with existing old
customers to ensure that old products get orders as much
as possible, keep up with the pace of customers to develop
new products that old customers need; develop new
customers based on existing products; strengthen market
development and continuously increase market share.

Technical risks

The technical risks faced by the Group refer to the risk of
outdated product technology or failure to meet customer
needs. The Group will strengthen demand research,
respond to customer needs in a timely manner, and
execute and manage R&D projects in accordance with R&D
project plans. The Group will annually confirm key new
product R&D plans and increase new product categories
based on business planning. The Group will also increase
self-financed investment to promote steady increase in
R&D investment.

Human resources risk

The human resources risk faced by the Group refers to the
existing unemployed staff of the Company, the weakness of
R&D technical team and the certain gap between the R&D
technical ability and the market. The Group will control the
increase of the unemployed staff, make the retirement of
the unemployed staff who should retire in a timely manner,
and actively promote the re-employment of eligible
personnel. The Group will formulate annual recruitment
plan to supplement the missing personnel through campus
recruitment and social recruitment channels.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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SHAREHOLDINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE
OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of shares
or offering of any new shares of the Company. During the
Period, there was no change in the total share capital and
shareholding structure of the Company, i.e. the total issued
share capital of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000
divided into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal value of
RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas
issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of
the issued share capital of the Company, respectively.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2025, Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,
Ltd. (B &R IO B = B £ 2 3 B A R A &) held 136,000,000
state-owned legal person shares, representing 34%
of the issued share capital of the Company; Chengdu
Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd. (FX #B8 /4 & & + B R A 7]) held
104,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, representing
26% of the issued share capital of the Company. As at 30
June 2025, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC", holding
shares of the Company on behalf of various clients) held
158,176,999 H Shares, representing 39.54% of the issued
share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares and
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the interests in the Company's issued H Shares,
that these are interests other than those held by the
directors (the “Directors”) or the chief executive of the
Company which have already been disclosed.
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CCASS participants

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2025, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS”) participants
holding 5% or more of the H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:

R-B-HFXA=+H
As at 30 June 2025
HE 81T
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Shares held H Shares
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BRAT Banking Corporation Limited 29,835,000 18.64% 7.46%
f R BIBR & 5B PR /2 5] BOCI Securities Limited 12,828,000 8.01% 3.21%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2025, the Company
was not aware of any other equity interests which are
required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board
was not aware of any person holding, directly or indirectly,
5% or more of the interests in the H Shares of the
Company.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2025, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or the chief executive of the Company had any interests
and short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) recorded
in the register as required under Section 352 of the SFO
or which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules.

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained
during the Period and as at the date of this report.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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o Purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company
During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

o Convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant entitlements
During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or relevant
entitlements.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2025 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2024).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Ms. Fu Wenjie
(Chairman), Mr. Kang Yiguo and Mr. Li Shaorong, and all of them
are independent non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and financial review and reporting matters of the
Company and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim report for the six
months ended 30 June 2025. The Audit Committee considers
that the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements
and interim report for the six months ended 30 June 2025
have complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company concurs that the value and importance of
good corporate governance will help enhance its corporate
performance and accountability. The Company regularly reviews
its corporate governance to ensure its continuous compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
during the period from 1 January 2025 to 30 June 2025 as stated
in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange during
the Period.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code
as set out in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules as the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors and
SUPErVISors.

Having made specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report
that all Directors and Supervisors have confirmed that they have
complied with the Model Code during the Period.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Pan-China Certified Public Accountants (X i & &t il & 7%
Ffr) was appointed as the auditors of the Company for the year
2025 at the 2025 first extraordinary general meeting held on 12
August 2025. For details, please refer to the announcements of
the Company dated 25 July 2025 and 12 August 2025.

On 28 August 2025, the Company published the Public Tender
Notice regarding the proposed disposal of 100% of the equity
interest in Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Company Limited* (5
HEREFAME AR AT at Chongging United Assets and Equity
Exchange (EE & ERE R S AR A F]) . The initial Public
Tender period commenced on 29 August 2025 and will remain
open for twenty (20) working days in the PRC. For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 28 August
2025.

Save as disclosed above, no event has taken place subsequent
to 30 June 2025 and up to the date of this report that may have
a material impact on the Company’s operating and financial
performance that needs to be disclosed.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM Report ANNOUNCEMENT
AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE WEBSITES OF THE
STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE COMPANY

This interim report announcement is published on the websites
of the Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the
Company (http://www.cdc.com.cn). The 2025 interim report of
the Company will be sent to the shareholders of the Company
and will be available for inspection at the above websites in due
course.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Current assets:
Cash and bank balances
Settlement funds
Loans to other banks
Held-for-trading financial assets
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Receivables financing
Advances paid
Premiums receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance reserve receivable
Other receivables
Financial assets under reverse repo
Inventories
Including: Data resources
Contract assets
Assets held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

b2 34
Note No.

g N

Closing balance

202556 A30H As at 30 June 2025

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ARET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

BRY TEFERE
Opening balance

431,796,032.36 440,790,899.45
859,682.56 58,717,569.49
158,520,329.80 120,157,148.01
58,207,632.93 47,730,010.46
5,866,146.66 3,610,696.10
2,504,654.26 2,152,865.05
131,157,593.68 89,207,650.30
USRS (
788,912,072.25 762,450,955.52
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EHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

202596 A30H As at 30 June 2025

HmEEN - KB FHR R (DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

Assets Note No.  Closing balance

FEFERE
Opening balance

FREEE: Non-current assets:

EHERMBK Loans and advances

EREE Debt investments

HihERRE Other debt investments

KB Long-term receivables

RERERE Long-term equity investments 9 27,594,465.83 27,779,669.92

HithigEnTARE Other equity instrument investments

HiEnDepiE Other non-current financial assets

REREME Investment property 10 59,581,845.98 61,989,892.43

EE&E Fixed assets 11 107,290,345.15 111,466,556.05

TEEIRE Construction in progress 12 4,976,509.41 2,296,309.95

EEREMEE Productive biological assets

BREE 0l & gas assets

PREEE Right-of-Use assets

BVAE Intangible assets 13 30,179,749.16 30,683,357.48

H :HEBER Including: Data resources
HEIH Development expenditures
He gEER Including: Data resources

kS Goodwill

REGEER Long-term prepayments 14 6,960,136.74 6,805,744.01

ERFMEREE Deferred tax assets 15

HiFEnaEE Other non-current assets 16 3,068,363.29 1,245,033.90
kRBEERT Total non-current assets 239,651,415.56 242,266,563.74
BEAG Total assets 1,028,563,487.81 1,004,717,519.26
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BHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

202556 A30H As at 30 June 2025

wEEN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

BEMMAEER (RRRER)

Liabilities & Equity

Note No.

B ARBT

Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

HARY
Closing balance

FEERY
31 December 2024

REBEE: Current liabilities:

AR Short-term borrowings

R R ERTT R K Central bank loans

KA AES® Loans from other banks

REMEHERE Held-for-trading financial liabilities

TESRARE Derivative financial liabilities

ANES: Notes payable

FERTBR R Accounts payable 17 77,307,915.81 44,177,929.28

el Advances received 18 408,576.17 233,463.10

ARAE Contract liabilities 19 2,020,456.39 699,194.91

EHDBeREER Financial liabilities under repo

WU TR R A EFR Absorbing deposit and interbank deposit

REEEZEHN Deposits for agency security transaction

REABEEFK Deposits for agency security underwriting

JE B8 T 5 Employee benefits payable 20 10,102,230.46 10,447,963.95

ERHE Taxes and rates payable 21 1,868,438.54 6,507,160.51

HitENR Other payables 22 16,509,021.61 15,814,184.96

ENFEERAS Handling fees and commissions payable

FER S RERFR Reinsurance accounts payable

RERERE Liabilities held for sale

—FRIEERDER Non-current liabilities due within one year 2 451,436.19

HEREaE Other current liabilities 24 19,596.38 1,933,169.56
RBREST Total current liabilities 108,236,235.36 80,264,502.46
FRBEE: Non-current liabilities:

ReeREHES Insurance policy reserve

REEX Long-term borrowings 25 3,534,868.63

ERES Bonds payable

He: @R Including: Preferred shares

KEE Perpetual bonds

MEEE Lease liabilities

REERNT Long-term payables

R H P 17 B T % Long-term employee benefits payable 2% 10,566,194.08 11,529,061.96

BErAE Provisions

BT Deferred income 27 41,219,518.30 42,530,368.00

ERFEHAR Deferred tax liabilities

HiErsaE Other non-current liabilities
FREBEEE Total non-current liabilities 51,785,712.38 57,594,298.59
afEast Total liabilities 160,021,947.74 137,858,801.05
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EHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

20256 A30H As at 30 June 2025
HmEEN - KB FHR R (DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®TT
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

TEE R LEERH
BEAMEERER (SRFER) Liabilities & Equity Note No.  Closing balance 31 December 2024
FEEED (FRFES) Equity:
BB R (FBA) Share capital 28 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HibgnIA Other equity instruments
He: @ER Including: Preferred shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
EZYNT| Capital reserve 29 641,928,122.08 641,928,122.08
B EER Less: Treasury shares
Hinhr e e Other comprehensive income
BREE Special reserve 30 1,152,134.02 594,228 96
BHLE Surplus reserve 31 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
— BB EE General risk reserve
AOBEFE Undistributed profit 32 -272,492,051.48 -272,912,958.36

RERBLARMEERERES Total equity attributable to

the parent company 779,315,128.23 778,336,316.29
LERRES Non-controlling interest _89,226,411.84  88502,40192
FEERS A Total equity 868,541,540.07 866,858,718.21
BENREERR AT Total liabilities & equity 1,028,563,487.81  1,004,717,519.26
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BOFRER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

Note No.

CERAKA

Hepr BEBA
MBBA
EREE
FRERABEUA

CERARE

Hepr BERA
MEBX i
FRERMBE A
BRE
BRI S A

RBRBRAETERS
et
REAFXH
NRER
Bi R KA
HEERM
EEEM
MEEH
MBER
A FIEER
MEBKA
s Edeas
A et (BRIAT-15R
$251)

A HBERRNAERR
MR E Wt
BRI ENEREE

R
B 5 Wt (IR DA T-1 53R 51)
Bl 0 E Bdas (RARUAT-15%
=)

Total operating revenue
Including: Operating revenue
Interest income
Premiums earned
Revenue from handling fees
and commissions

Total operating cost

Including: Operating cost
Interest expenses
Handling fees and commissions
Surrender value
Net payment of insurance
claims
Net provision of insurance
policy reserve
Premium bonus expenditures
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes and surcharges
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
R&D expenses
Financial expenses
Including: Interest expenses
Interest income
Add: Other income
Investment income
(or less: losses)
Including: Investment income from
associates and joint ventures
Gains from derecognition of financial
assets at amortized cost
Gains on foreign exchange (or less: losses)
Gains on net exposure to hedging risk
(or less: losses)

oN Ol W N

bS] LHSE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
142,730,025.78 143,945,328.65
142,730,025.78 143,945,328.65
142,661,447.04 145,903,814.15
114,644,475.08 115,584,432.92
3,834,143.40 3,859,764.57
3,319,061.96 2,608,259.24
18,106,519.45 20,601,215.58
6,396,936.33 6,797,216.90
-3,639,689.18 -3,547,075.06
22,068.83 34,368.28
3,761,203.06 3,493,378.70
1,428,778.17 1,460,797.34
-196,817.09 -1,171,133.08
-185,204.09 -1,171,133.08
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BOERAR
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

202551-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AL LHeE
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative

AR BEESH N (BR-] Gains on changes in fair value

SRIE7) (or less: losses)
ERRERX (BRU-]5 Creditimpairment loss

$#51) 9 -874,651.45 627,525.63
BERMMERK (BXUI-I5% Assets impairment loss

E51)
BERE WG (BRAT-]5% Gains on asset disposal (or less: losses)

#31) 10 1,516,660.83

= &ERE(BRUI-15%EY) 1. Operating profit (or less: losses) 425,888.37 475,365.22

e gEIMRA Add: Non-operating revenue 11 586,668.46 16,368.52
)RS Less: Non-operating expenditures 12 11,767.11

- FIEALE (BEAE-1% V. Profit before tax (or less: total loss)

EH5) 1,012,556.83 479,966.63
o EHER Less: Income tax expenses 13 1,533.32
I FHAWOFEBUT-15ES]) V. Net profit (or less: net loss) 1,011,023.51 479,966.63
(- REEREESE () Categorized by the continuity of
operations :
1. HELEFFECES 1. Net profit from continuing
BLAT- 1573831 operations (or less: net loss) 1,011,023.51 479,966.63
2. BIEREFEFE(FE 2. Net profit from discontinued
BIAT-]5%EF operations (or less: net loss)
(Z)RFERGEBLE (I) Categorized by the portion of equity
ownership
1. BEREARMAER 1. Net profit attributable to
FRE(FER owners of parent company
PAT-1573831)) (or less: net loss) 420,906.88 2,264,382.85
2. YERRER(FE 2. Net profit attributable to
BIAT-]5%E5) non-controlling shareholders
(or less: net loss) 590,116.63 -1,784,416.22
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BOFRER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ARET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

bS]
Current period
cumulative

LHSE
Preceding period
comparative

Note No.

ARG A kBN A TFE VI. Other comprehensive income

BERBRAMEEN
HitRaENH & FR

(C) FHENBERREN
Hitmamas
1. EFFERERE
TEEEE
2% BB R R
HEibiza s

2. HExm

3 EfEXIARE
2hBES

4. CEBEEERER
ARELEE-E)
5. Hfp

DIRESRERBNEMES
L€
1. BEA TUBERN

Ak e W

2. AfERREAAER
=
ES

3. eRMEEENEGA
AR e REn e

4. HmEREEER
BEERE
5. BensEliHEE
6. NERMBRENEER
7. Hfty
FERVERRNEM GRS
KB E RS

after tax

Items attributable to the owners of
the parent company

(I) Not to be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss

1. Remeasurements of the
net defined benefit plan

2. Items under equity method that
will not be reclassified to
profit or l0ss

3. Changes in fair value of
other equity instrument
investments

4. Changes in fair value of
own credit risk

5. Others

(I) To be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
1. Items under equity method that
may be reclassified to profit or
loss
2. Changes in fair value of other
debt investments
3. Profit or loss from reclassification
of financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4. Provision for credit impairment of
other debt investments
5. Cash flow hedging reserve
Translation reserve
Others
Items attributable to non-
controlling shareholders

T RFRHRERE
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BOFRER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
BmEREN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AL LHeE
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
t GENEEE VII. Total comprehensive income 1,011,023.51 479,966.63
RERELRFAEEN ltems attributable to the owners of
mEWERE the parent company 420,906.88 2,264,382.85
EERDERRL Items attributable to non-controlling
Gelings shareholders 590,116.63 -1,784,416.22
N SRk : VIIl.Earnings per share (EPS):
(=) BABR kS () Basic EPS (yuan per share) 0.0011 0.0057
(Z) mEE ke (I) Diluted EPS (yuan per share) 0.0011 0.0057
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BEHBREERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

HRREN - KA BRI AR A

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

bS]
Current period
cumulative

Note No.

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

LHSE
Preceding period
comparative

- RETHELMNESRE: Cash flows from operating activities:
HEND  RESHERIM Cash receipts from sale of goods or
RBe rendering of services 153,820,283.21 216,991,154.18
REERMAEFHHE Net increase of client deposit and
FEMNE interbank deposit
) Fp R ER TG FRF 5L KR Net increase of central bank loans
MEMEEKEERAES Net increase of loans from
FIE IR other financial institutions
YERRBERREREH Cash receipts from original
Be insurance contract premium
W BREEKREFE Net cash receipts from reinsurance
RPRESRREFFEMNE Net increase of policy-holder
deposit and investment
WHAE  FEERMAEMES  Cashreceipts from interest,
handling fees and commissions
FAESFEME Net increase of loans from others
EHEEBKE S FENE Net increase of repurchase
REEEZFUINHEFE Net cash receipts from agency
security transaction
REETERE Receipts of tax refund
WE A ELLEREBEN Other cash receipts related to
Be operating activities 10,760,984.59 11,543,663.06

R2EHRERA/G

Subtotal of cash inflows from

operating activities 164,581,267.80

T RFRHRERE
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EHRERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AL LHeE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

BERR BEILBIMAHESL  Cash payments for goods purchased and

services received 97,298,987.20 69,883,512.25
RPEERRBFFLMNE Net increase of loans and advances to
clients
BRPRBTMEEFER Net increase of central bank deposit and
FHENEE interbank deposit
THRRBREREMNFIESN Cash payments for insurance indemnities
Be of original insurance contracts
FEESFEME Net increase of loans to others
THEFB  FEERAEMESE  Cash payments for interest,
handling fees and commissions
TRHREAFMEE Cash payments for policy bonus
GBI R AR TN Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Be 30,878,595.51 29,947 ,858.87
YHNEERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 10,315,049.29 6,588,758.65
THEMELEEHFERN Other cash payments related to
Bé operating activities 21,909,961.08 19,107,195.14
MERHRE T/ aT Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 160,402,593.08 125,527,324.91
BETHELNRASRETE Net cash flows from operating
activities 4,178,674.72 103,007,492.33
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BEHBREERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AHeHE tHeE
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
Z-REFHEANBRSRE: 1. Cash flows from investing activities:
hEkg-Urelopikn Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments
BERENREKRENE S Cash receipts from investment income
REETEE BHEEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
HitRHEERE MRS FHE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 2,010,000.00
REFARIRAME EEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
WEIMH 2 FE subsidiaries & other business units
YRR REERDEEAN Other cash receipts related to
Re investing activities
BREEHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 2,010,000.00
ERETEE BREEM Cash payments for the acquisition of
HRBEEIANR S fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 9,099,257.81 5,503,304.26
BREL MRS Cash payments for investments
EREFHENE Net increase of pledged borrowings
BEFARREMEEEN Net cash payments for the acquisition of
MRS FE subsidiaries & other business units
SITEMEREESEEN Other cash payments related to
Re investing activities
REZBRS ML Nat Subtotal of cash outflows from investing
activities 9,099,257.81 5,503,304.26

RETBELNESRERE Net cash flows from investing
activities -9,099,257.81 -3,493,304.26
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BEHRERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
MRREN : KA IR BR A A

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

SoBEZBELNEERE:

RURERINES
HEob FRARKDBHBER

REWIIME 2
SEpSeiopkn
Wﬂﬁ@ﬁiﬁé@ﬁ%%

Be

/ﬁ@]ﬁi/ﬂu J 1’

BEEH MRS
AEEH - MBRENME
xR E

A FRAXMELH
AR ABRF - 7

INAMREEERHBHAN
RE

%ﬁ%@ﬁﬁimﬁ J 'I'

BERDELNRSRERH
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AL
Current period
cumulative

ARE
Note No.

lll. Cash flows from financing activities:

Cash receipts from absorbing investments

Including: Cash received by subsidiaries
from non-controlling shareholders as
investments

Cash receipts from borrowings

Other cash receipts related to financing
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities

rHes
Preceding period
comparative

Cash payments for the repayment of
borrowings

Cash payments for distribution of
dividends or profits and for interest
expenses

4,052,215.17

22,068.83

236,145.68

34,368.28

Including: Cash paid by subsidiaries to
non-controlling shareholders as
dividend or profit

Other cash payments related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from

financing activities 4,074,284.00

270,513.96

Net cash flows from financing

activities -4,074,284.00

-270,513.96

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



BEHBREERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2025%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

B AR%T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AL LHeE
HEL Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative

N EXEEHHASREESE IV. Effect of foreign exchange
BN rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents
T-BERBELEEYFEME V. Netincrease in cash and
cash equivalents -8,994,867.09 99,243,674.11
m:EBIRERREEEY Add: Opening balance of cash and
BE cash equivalents 440,790,899.45 373,527,943.20

AN BERBRERBSEEYHE VI Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents 431,796,032.36 472,771,617.31

N
i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

2025 € 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

BOMBEEREEBR
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BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

20256 A30H As at 30 June 2025
R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

dEY BREY LEERH
Note No.  Closing balance Opening balance
REBEE: Current assets:
EkEe Cash and bank balances 310,215,920.79 327,017,287 .44
RGMEREE Held-for-trading financial assets
TEEREE Derivative financial assets
e Notes receivable 692,726.38 26,769,465.26
JE WTBR 3K Accounts receivable 1 124,728,870.06 93,163,051.11
U FIE#E Receivables financing 5,304,407.39 13,499,179.15
BN HE Advances paid 4,017,937.98 2,019,486.83
H it ek Other receivables 2 2,492,121.64 1,916,466.04
RE Inventories 105,711,033.24 70,245,137.00
Ha HEER Including: Data resources
AREE Contract assets
BEREEE Assets held for sale
—FRIEEERBDEE Non-current assets due within one year
HihmeEE Other current assets
REBEER Total current assets 553,163,017.48 534,630,072.83
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BAREERAER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202556 A30H As at 30 June 2025

HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ARET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

TES HREY LEERH
Note No.  Closing balance Opening balance
FREEE: Non-current assets:
EREE Debt investments
HiERRE Other debt investments
KB Long-term receivables
RERERE Long-term equity investments 131,114,552.33 131,299,756.42
HiEm TARE Other equity instrument investments
HiEnBemiE Other non-current financial assets
REMRIHE Investment property 42,983,732.74 44,575,100.98
BE&E Fixed assets 48,978,568.26 49,869,648.24
ERIR Construction in progress 4,976,509.41 2,296,309.95
HEHEMEE Productive biological assets
HREE 0il & gas assets
FREEE Right-of-Use assets
BVAE Intangible assets 18,454,425.08 18,803,752.82
Ha HEEAR Including: Data resources
HEX Development expenditures
Ho :HERER Including: Data resources
Bk Goodwil
ROGHER Long-term prepayments 1,985,719.84 2,098,498.25
ERMBHEE Deferred tax assets
HiERBEE Other non-current assets 2,961,263.29 1,030,355.00
kREBEERT Total non-current assets 251,454,770.95 249,973,421.66
BEAH Total assets 804,617,788.43 784,603,494.49
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BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202596 A30H As at 30 June 2025

R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ARET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

TES HIREAEE L HERRE

BENRRER Liabilities and equity Note No.  Closing balance  Opening balance
REBEE: Current liabilities:

fRHER Short-term borrowings

XolemaE Held-for-trading financial liabilities

ITEERAE Derivative financial liabilities

EREE Notes payable

TR K Accounts payable 56,163,117.73 25,151,965.29

BYGRIE Advances received 291,997.43 99,498.53

EREE Contract liabilities 1,869,715.04 635,490.18

FEFTES T 5 Employee benefits payable 7,970,770.68 9,392,058.96

ERHE Taxes and rates payable 651,219.32 4,636,441.92

Hib AR Other payables 23,494,879.62 23,691,306.62

FAREAE Liabilities held for sale

—FERIEERDER Non-current liabilities due within one year 451,436.19

ERgaE Other current liabilities 98,507.54
RBRES Total current liabilities 90,441,699.82 64,156,705.23
kRBEE Non-current liabilities:

REER Long-term borrowings 3,534,868.63

EEH Bonds payable

He - BRR Including: Preferred shares

KEE Perpetual bonds

MEBRE Lease liabilities

REERNT Long-term payables

REERE T M Long-term employee benefits payable 10,566,194.08 11,529,061.96

BitEE Provisions

BT Deferred income

ERFBHAR Deferred tax liabilities

HiEraaE Other non-current liabilities
kRBEEAT Total non-current liabilities 10,566,194.08 15,063,930.59
aEAH Total liabilities 101,007,893.90 79,220,635.82
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BAREERAER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202556 A30H As at 30 June 2025

HRREN - KA BRI AR A

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

BARBRE L HEIRERE
AENRRER Liabilities and equity Closing balance  Opening balance
FEERER (IRRES) Equity:
EWE AR (EBA) Share capital/Paid-in capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HiEsmT R Other equity instruments
He: BER Including: Preferred shares
KIBTE Perpetual bonds
BADE Capital reserve 571,115,356.14 571,115,356.14
B ETR Less: Treasury shares
Hibir e e Other comprehensive income
EERE Special reserve 963,779.65 589,224.83
BHAR Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
AOBFE Undistributed profit -277,196,164.87 ~275,048,645.91
%R & et Total equity 703,609,894.53 705,382,858.67
BENREERE A Total liabilities & equity 804,617,788.43 784,603,494.49
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SEYNCIEINEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

2025 € 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025

R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AHY FERBE
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
—EERA I. Operating revenue 1 60,082,664.63 67,726,639.48
W EERA Less: Operating cost 1 42,990,462.43 45,251,888.29
e RMm Taxes and surcharges 2,681,624.92 2,813,459.11
HEER Selling expenses 2,028,125.14 1,675,536.92
ERER Administrative expenses 13,326,943.24 15,334,960.08
HEER R&D expenses 3,810,843.97 3,585,335.56
BBER Financial expenses -3,042,520.06 -2.822,829.77
He FSER Including: Interest expenses 22,068.83 34,368.28
FEHA Interest income 3,148,008.11 2,765,340.06
e s Add: Other income 33,207.29 21,617.27
RE WS (BEAT-15% Investment income (or less: 10sses)
H51) -196,817.09 -1,171,133.08
He: HE R EN Including: Investment income from
RELEN associates and
RE W joint ventures -185,204.09 -1,171,133.08
NERKAGT 28 Gains from derecognition
SREERIER of financial assets at
Wegs amortized cost
Fi D E Bl Gains on net exposure to
(BEAT-J5ET) hedging risk (or less: losses)
AREEEB Gains on changes in fair value
(BRIAT-]573851) (or less: losses)
ERRERX Creditimpairment loss
(BRUAT-1573E51) -857,762.61 661,896.39
BEREERE Assets impairment loss
(BEAT-J5ET)
BEREWSR Gains on asset disposal
(BEDAT-137E51) (or less: losses) 1,516,660.83
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SENGEVEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

20255 /€ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

KEE LERBE
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
o EERE(BRUI-15%EY) 1. Operating profit (or less: losses) -2,734,187.42 2.917,380.70
e g EIMRA Add: Non-operating revenue 586,668.46 16,241.42
)R S Less: Non-operating expenditures

FERRE(BRAEA-IF m

Profit before tax (or less: total loss)

EH5) -2,147,518.96 2,933,622.12
W MBHER less:Income taxexpenses
o EAE CREBUI-157E5]) IV, Net profit (or less: net loss) -2,147,518.96 2.933,622.12
(—) HELEIAE () Net profit from continuing operations
CFBENAT-1585) (or less: net loss) -2,147,518.96 2,933,622.12
(Z) BIEEEEHHE (I} Net profit from discontinued
CRERIAT-1585) operations (or less: net loss)
I HEERENHETE V. oOther comprehensive income after
tx:
(=) THRESEERHEM () Not to be reclassified subsequently
Hitfra e to profit or loss
1. ENFERERH 1. Remeasurements of the net
FEEHE defined benefit plan
2. BmET s 2. Items under equity method that
Bamf Az lka will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
3. HEtEmTARE 3. Changes in fair value of other
AREEE equity instrument investments
4 HEEFERRR 4. Changes in fair value of own
NhEEE credit risk
5 Hfd 5. Others

T RERHEARE 45
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SEYNCIEINEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

20255 [ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ARET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

AHY FERBE
HER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative

(D) BEPEEBENEMES () Tobe reclassified subsequently to

Yezs profit or loss
1. BERETIEERN 1. Items under equity method that
Hitfra e may be reclassified to profit or
loss
2. HtREERE 2. Changes in fair value of other
RABEEEE debt investments
3. SRMEBEENHHA 3. Profit or loss from reclassification
HitrahaE=me s of financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4 EtEERAER 4. Provision for credit impairment of
REEE other debt investments
5. BensEEHRE 5. Cash flow hedging reserve
. MNEBBBRERTEES 6. Translation reserve
7. Hft 7. Others
AoREREEE V1. Total comprehensive income -2,147,518.96 2,933,622.12
t - BRKE: VII. Earnings per share (EPS):
(=) EXghizE () Basic EPS (yuan per share) 0.0011 0.0057
(Z) mESRKE (I) Diluted EPS (yuan per share) 0.0011 0.0057
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SRAABHTRER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20255 /€ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B ANRET
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

A LERHZ
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
- RBETHEEMBESRE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HERM  RELHEKEINES  Cashreceipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services 60,672,678.75 133,882,103.49
WE M ERE Receipts of tax refund
YRR RELEDEEAN Other cash receipts related to
Be operating activities 10,330,478.10 11,217,892.16
BERHREMANDET Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities 71,003,156.85 145,099,995.65

BERD BEI4HBIMAHEL  Cashpayments for goods purchased

and services received 27,832,287.42 30,057,708.99
GBI R AR TN Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Be 23,165,239.62 22,048,206.62
YHNEERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 7,101,935.08 5,377,164.92
THEMELEEHFERN Other cash payments related to
Bé operating activities 19,012,025.96 13,894,957.06
MERHRE T/ aT Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 77,111,488.08 71,378,037.59

CETHELNRASRETE Net cash flows from operating
activities -6,108,331.23 73,721,958.06
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BARBRERER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20255 /€ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

p:N- ) 04 TERBH
TER Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
Z-REFHEANRSRE: 1. Cash flows from investing activities:
W EE B Y IR 2 Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments
DEREREKRENE S Cash receipts from investment income
REETEE BREEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
HitRHEERE MRS FHE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 2,010,000.00
REFARIRAME EEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
WEIMH 2 FE subsidiaries & other business units
B AT & EEEBEN Other cash receipts related to investing
Be activities
BREZHRETANG Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 2,010,000.00
ERETEE BREEM Cash payments for the acquisition of
HRBEEI NGRS fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 6,618,751.42 5,028,612.26
REL MRS Cash payments for investments
BEFARIREMEEEN Net cash payments for the acquisition of
THRNAEFE subsidiaries & other business units
YHEMEEEEDEEAN Other cash payments related to investing
Be activities
REEDRS TN Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 6,618,751.42 5,028,612.26

RETHEANASRETE Net cash flows from investing
activities -6,618,751.42 -3,018,612.26

48 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



SRAABHTRER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20255 /€ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
HmEEN - KB EIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

A LERBE
HEE Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative

CEETHELENESLAE: . Cash flows from financing activities:

MR E W ER S Cash receipts from absorbing investments
BB ERK §|J E’Jfﬁi Cash receipts from borrowings
W EMEEEEEEEN Other cash receipts related to financing
Be actvites
EEERYRSMA NG Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities
BEEEIANRS Cash payments for the repayment of
borrowings 4,052,215.17 236,145.68
HERF - FIHKERNHS Cash payments for distribution of
YRS dividends or profits and for interest
A ... 2206883 3436828
SHEMEEEEEEN Other cash payments related to
Be financing activites
BREHRETML /AT Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 4,074,284.00 270,513.96

EETHELANASRETE Net cash flows from financing
activities -4,074,284.00 -270,513.96
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BARBRERER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20255 /€ 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
R EN - KB FEIHR R DB R A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

B AR®T
Expressed in Renminbi Yuan

XEY LEREE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

CERSBUBRERBESEEY V. Effect of foreign exchange rate

i0F-7 changes on cash and cash
equivalents
I-REeRASEEMTEME V. Netincrease in cash and
cash equivalents -16,801,366.65 70,432,831.84
m:BNReRREEEY Add: Opening balance of cash and
B cash equivalents 327,017,287.44 268,484,446.70

N HABERESSENHBE VI Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents 310,215,920.79 338,917,278 .54
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20254 € 1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20259 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 &%aE ] :
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COMPANY PROFILE

Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited
(the “Company”) was incorporated and registered with the
Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and Commerce
on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring from Chengdu
Cable Plant of the Posts and Telecommunications Ministry
of China (now known as “China PUTIAN Corporation”),
as independent promoter, under the approval of the
relevant department of the State Council. The Company
is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan Province. The
Company currently holds a business license with unified
social credit code of 9151010020193968XY,with registered
capital of RMB400,000,000. There are a total of 400,000,000
shares in issue with the nominal value of RMB1 each
of which: equity interest of China Potevio Company
Limited amounts to RMB240,000,000, representing 60%
of the total shares; equity interest of public holders of
ordinary shares (H Shares) listed in Hong Kong amounts to
RMB160,000,000, representing 40% of the total shares. The
Company’s shares were listed at the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) respectively on
13 December 1994,

According to the Reply from China Electronics Technology
Group Corporation on Matters Regarding the Transfer of
the Shares of Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited at Nil Consideration (Dian Ke Zi [2021]
No0.476) issued by China Electronics Technology Group
Corporation Limited (“China Electronics Technology”) on
29 October 2021, China Electronics Technology agreed to
transfer 240,000,000 shares of the Company held by China
Potevio Company Limited to Chengdu SIWI Electronic Co.,
Ltd. ("Chengdu SIWI Electronic”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the 29th Research Institute of China Electronics
Technology Group Corporation, with 31 December 2020
as the base date. Upon completion of the Equity Transfer,
Chengdu SIWI Electronic hold 240,000,000 shares, and
the public holders of ordinary shares (H Shares) hold
160,000,000 shares.
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COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

According to the decision of the company’s 2021 annual
general meeting on June 30, 2022, the company was
renamed from Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited to Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology
Company Limited.

At February 5, 2024, Chengdu SIWI Electronic Co., Ltd.
and Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd. (“Chengdu
High-Tech”) have signed an equity transfer agreement, in
which Chengdu SIWI Electronics agrees to transfer 34%
of the company’s equity held by it to Chengdu SIWI High-
Tech for free, and Chengdu SIWI High-Tech will become the
controlling shareholder of the company.

The Company belongs to the manufacturing industry and
is mainly engaged in the production and sale of wire and
cable.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for
issue by the Board of Directors dated 26 August 2025.

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
() Preparation basis
The financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern.

(I Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern
The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Disclosed items involving
materiality judgements

BEEHIMNEE
Significant external investment

EEFE2EFAA

Significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES

()]

(m

(1

(Iv)

(V)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(CASBES), and present truly and completely the
financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company.

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from
January 1 to December 31 under the Gregorian
calendar.

Operating cycle

the Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, an asset or a liability is classified as
current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.

Determination method and basis for selection
of materiality

The Company prepares and discloses financial
statements in compliance with the principle of
materiality. The items disclosed in notes to the
financial statements involving materiality judgements,
determination method and basis for selection of
materiality are as follows:

EEMEERERENBRERE
Determination method and basis for
selection of materiality

£ 5>1008 7T
Value =1,000,000.00 Yuan

HEE>1,0008 7T
Net Assets > 10,000,000.00 Yuan
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying
amount of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party included
in the consolidated financial statements of
the ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value
of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve,
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
When combination cost is in excess of the
fair value of identifiable net assets obtained
from the acquiree at the acquisition date, the
excess is recognized as goodwill; otherwise,
the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities, and the measurement
of the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Vll) Judgement criteria for control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
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1.

Judgement of control

An investor controls an investee if and only if
the investor has all the following: (1) power over
the investee; (2) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee;,
and (3) the ability to use its power over the
investee to affect the amount of the investor’'s
returns.

Ccompilation method of consolidated financial
Sstatements

The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into the consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled
by the parent company according to “CASBE
33 — Consolidated Financial Statements”,
based on relevant information and the financial
statements of the parent company and its
subsidiaries.

(VIII) Recognition criteria of cash and cash

equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash
and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(IX) Foreign currency translation

Translation of transactions denominated in
foreign currency

Transactions denominated in foreign currency
are translated into RMB yuan at the spot
exchange rate at the transaction date at
initial recognition. At the balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date with difference,
except for those arising from the principal
and interest of exclusive borrowings eligible
for capitalization, included in profit or 10ss;
non-cash items carried at historical costs
are translated at the spot exchange rate at
the transaction date, with the RMB amounts
unchanged; non-cash items carried at fair value
in foreign currency are translated at the spot
exchange rate at the date when the fair value
was determined, with difference included in
profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

Translation of financial statements measured
in foreign currency

The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet
are translated into RMB at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date; the equity items,
other than undistributed profit, are translated
at the spot exchange rate at the transaction
date; the revenues and expenses in the income
statement are translated into RMB at the spot
exchange rate at the transaction date. The
difference arising from the aforementioned
foreign currency translation is included in other
comprehensive income.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments

1.

Classification of financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following
three categories when initially recognized:
(1) financial assets at amortized cost; (2)
financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income; (3) financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following four categories when initially
recognized: (1) financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss; (2) financial liabilities
that arise when a transfer of a financial asset
does not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies; (3)
financial guarantee contracts not fall within the
above categories (1) and (2), and commitments
to provide a loan at a below-market interest
rate, which do not fall within the above category
(1); (4) financial liabilities at amortized cost.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities
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(X)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(1)

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets and financial
liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to
a financial instrument, it is recognized as
a financial asset or financial liability. The
financial assets and financial liabilities
initially recognized by the Company
are measured at fair value; for the
financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the transaction
expenses thereof are directly included
in profit or loss; for other categories of
financial assets and financial liabilities,
the transaction expenses thereof are
included into the initially recognized
amount. However, at initial recognition,
for accounts receivable that do not
contain a significant financing component
or in circumstances where the Company
does not consider the financing
components in contracts within one year,
they are measured at the transaction
price in accordance with “CASBE 14 —
Revenues”.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)
(2)  Subsequent measurement of financial
assets
1) Financial assets measured at
amortized cost
The Company measures its financial
assets at the amortized costs using
effective interest method. Gains or
losses on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost and
are not part of hedging relationships
shall be included into profit or
loss when the financial assets
are derecognized, reclassified,
amortized using effective interest
method or recognized with
impairment loss.

2) Debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

The Company measures its debt
instrument investments at fair
value. Interests, impairment gains
or losses, and gains and losses on
foreign exchange that calculated
using effective interest method shall
be included into profit or loss, while
other gains or losses are included
into other comprehensive income.
Accumulated gains or losses
that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should
be transferred out into profit or
loss when the financial assets are
derecognized.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities (Continued)

(2)  Subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

(X)

2.

3)

Equity instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

The Company measures its equity
instrument investments at fair
value. Dividends obtained (other
than those as part of investment
cost recovery) shall be included
into profit or loss, while other
gains or losses are included into
other comprehensive income.
Accumulated gains or losses
that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should
be transferred out into retained
earnings when the financial assets
are derecognized.

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or l0ss

The Company measures its financial
assets at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value
(including interests and dividends)
shall be included into profit or loss,
except for financial assets that are
part of hedging relationships.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include held-
for-trading financial liabilities
(including derivatives that are
liabilities) and financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss. The Company
measures such kind of liabilities at
fair value. The amount of changes
in the fair value of the financial
liabilities that are attributable to
changes in the Company’s own
credit risk shall be included into
other comprehensive income,
unless such treatment would create
or enlarge accounting mismatches
in profit or loss. Other gains or
losses on those financial liabilities
(including interests, changes in
fair value that are attributable to
reasons other than changes in the
Company’s own credit risk) shall be
included into profit or loss, except
for financial liabilities that are part of
hedging relationships. Accumulated
gains or losses that originally
recognized as other comprehensive
income should be transferred out
into retained earnings when the
financial liabilities are derecognized.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities (Continued)

(3)  Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

(X)

2.

2)

Financial liabilities that arise when
a transfer of a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or
when the continuing involvement
approach applies

The Company measures its financial
liabilities in accordance with “CASBE
23 — Transfer of Financial Assets”.

Financial guarantee contracts not
fall within the above categories 1)
and 2), and commitments to provide
a loan at a below-market interest
rate, which do not fall within the
above category 1)

The Company measures its
financial liabilities at the higher of:
a. the amount of loss allowances
in accordance with impairment
requirements of financial
instruments; b. the amount initially
recognized less the amount
of accumulated amortization
recognized in accordance with
“CASBE 14 — Revenues”.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)
Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)
(3)  Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

2.

4)

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

The Company measures its financial
liabilities at amortized cost using
effective interest method. Gains or
losses on financial liabilities that are
measured at amortized cost and
are not part of hedging relationships
shall be included into profit or loss
when the financial liabilities are
derecognized and amortized using
effective interest method.

(4)  Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

1

Financial assets are derecognized
when:

a.  the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial
assets expire; or

b.  the financial assets have been
transferred and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition in
accordance with “CASBE 23 —
Transfer of Financial Assets”.

Only when the underlying present
obligations of a financial liability are
relieved totally or partly may the
financial liability be derecognized
accordingly.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards
related to the ownership of the financial asset,
it derecognizes the financial asset, and any
right or liability arising from such transfer is
recognized independently as an asset or a
liability. If it retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of
the financial asset, it continues recognizing
the financial asset. Where the Company does
not transfer or retain substantially all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of
a financial asset, it is dealt with according to
the circumstances as follows respectively: (1)
if the Company does not retain its control over
the financial asset, it derecognizes the financial
asset, and any right or liability arising from
such transfer is recognized independently as
an asset or a liability; (2) if the Company retains
its control over the financial asset, according
to the extent of its continuing involvement in
the transferred financial asset, it recognizes
the related financial asset and recognizes the
relevant liability accordingly.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

5t

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer
(Continued)

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition,
the difference between the amounts of the
following two items is included in profit or
loss: (1) the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset as of the date of derecognition;
(2) the sum of consideration received from
the transfer of the financial asset, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the fair
value originally included in other comprehensive
income proportionate to the transferred
financial asset (financial assets transferred
refer to debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income).
If the transfer of financial asset partially
satisfies the conditions for derecognition,
the entire carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset is, between the portion which
is derecognized and the portion which is not,
apportioned according to their respective
relative fair value, and the difference between
the amounts of the following two items is
included into profit or loss: (1) the carrying
amount of the portion which is derecognized,
(2) the sum of consideration of the portion
which is derecognized, and the portion of
the accumulative amount of the changes
in the fair value originally included in other
comprehensive income which is corresponding
to the portion which is derecognized (financial
assets transferred refer to debt instrument
investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities

The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data and information are
available to measure fair value. The inputs to
valuation technigues used to measure fair value
are arranged in the following hierarchy and
used accordingly:

(X)

4.

M

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can
access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs
include: quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active;
inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, for
example, interest rates and vyield curves
observable at commonly quoted intervals;
market-corroborated inputs;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable
inputs for the asset or liability. Level 3
inputs include interest rate that is not
observable and cannot be corroborated
by observable market data at commonly
quoted intervals, historical volatility,
future cash flows to be paid to fulfill the
disposal obligation assumed in business
combination, financial forecast developed
using the Company’s own data, etc.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

51

Impairment of financial instruments

The Company, on the basis of expected credit
loss, recognizes loss allowances of financial
assets at amortized cost, debt instrument
investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, contract assets, leases
receivable, loan commitments other than
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, financial guarantee contracts not belong
to financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss or financial liabilities that arise when a
transfer of a financial asset does not qualify
for derecognition or when the continuing
involvement approach applies.

Expected credit losses refer to the weighted
average of credit losses with the respective
risks of a default occurring as the weights.
Credit loss refers to the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Company expects
to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted
at the original effective interest rate. Among
which, purchased or originated credit-impaired
financial assets are discounted at the credit-
adjusted effective interest rate.

At the balance sheet date, the Company shall
only recognize the cumulative changes in the
lifetime expected credit losses since initial
recognition as a loss allowance for purchased
or originated credit-impaired financial assets.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

For leases receivable, and accounts receivable
and contract assets resulting from transactions
regulated in “CASBE 14 — Revenues”, the
Company chooses simplified approach to
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses.

For financial assets other than the above, on
each balance sheet date, the Company shall
assess whether the credit risk on the financial
instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition. The Company shall measure
the loss allowance for the financial instrument
at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition; otherwise, the Company shall
measure the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit loss.

Considering reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, the Company
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the balance sheet
date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition, so as to assess whether the credit
risk on the financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

The Company may assume that the credit risk
on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the
financial instrument is determined to have
relatively low credit risk at the balance sheet
date.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

51

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

The Company shall estimate expected credit
risk and measure expected credit losses on
an individual or a collective basis. When the
Company adopts the collective basis, financial
instruments are grouped with similar credit risk
features.

The Company shall remeasure expected credit
loss on each balance sheet date, and increased
or reversed amounts of loss allowance arising
therefrom shall be included into profit or loss
as impairment losses or gains. For a financial
asset measured at amortized cost, the loss
allowance reduces the carrying amount of
such financial asset presented in the balance
sheet; for a debt investment measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income,
the loss allowance shall be recognized in other
comprehensive income and shall not reduce
the carrying amount of such financial asset.

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
presented separately in the balance sheet
and are not offset. However, the Company
offsets a financial asset and a financial liability
and presents the net amount in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company: (1)
currently has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts; and (2) intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

For a transfer of a financial asset that does
not qualify for derecognition, the Company
does not offset the transferred asset and the
associated liability.
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(t-) EWREEHECEHABIANERE (XI) Recognition criteria and accrual method for
ERMFTREE expected credit losses of receivables
1. HEARBEHAEASTIEA 1. Receivables with expected credit losses
HiZ 1B X E K5 E measured on a collective basis using similar
credit risk features
FERE =Pl BEHSHMKE FFEEHERERNAE
Basis for determination = Method for measuring expected
Categories of portfolio credit loss
FEUERIT A H B EEgER SERGVEREBERESR #6620
Bank acceptance Type of notes AR I LA T2 3 R 2R A 7 AR O 89 TR ORI -
receivable IR E DR O A (E 17 4 A TE
HEEAE  sTEEHEREX
e AR ESR Based on historical credit loss
Trade acceptance experience, the current situation
receivable and the forecast of future economic

FEMPR — SERABE TS BRER

Accounts receivable — Ages
Portfolio grouped with
non-related party
receivables

FEUARR — BAE H4BE  DAREER T Ak A R W SR IE
1E R 1= MR R =

Accounts receivable — Receivables from related
Portfolio grouped with parties as a credit risk
related party characteristic
receivables
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conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime
expected credit loss rate.

SERGTERBERESR #6200
AR S LA T2 3T R 2R A 7 AR O 89 TR ORI -
REEWERRREEREABEX
EHERE  FTEBEEREX
Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company prepares
the comparison table of ages and
expected credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit l0ss.

2ERLERABRER #aEH
RS LA B 39 2R 2R 45 8 AR R 0 TEDA -
BB E QRO MK K121 A A
IEEFEREREABLRE &
HEHEREBEX

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.
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- BEESTTBEKRE GG (F) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(T-)EBRREBEEHREABRANERE (XI) Recognition criteria and accrual method

EFMFHRE L (&) for expected credit losses of receivables
(Continued)
1. BiEHARBEHASTTIERE 1. Receivables with expected credit losses

HE B W IE (1B measured on a collective basis using similar

credit risk features (Continued)

HEER

Categories

BEASHGRE
Basis for determination
of portfolio

TERBEREANEE
Method for measuring expected
credit loss

H b e U sk — Uk B S 2ERLIEHBRALER EEEH
@B T HNEE Nature of receivables RS LA B2 3 2R B AT AR SR EY FBORN -

HRe RERAS
Other receivables —
Portfolio grouped with
non-related party
receivables of deposit,
reserve and assurance

BIBEMRR M OMARLI2MEA RN
N BEFERERERABAE &
HEHEREBX

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates

oA fE W5k — expected credit loss through
HapArREA exposure at default and 12-month or

Other receivables —
Other Portfolio

Hi YR — BB e PARIE T 2R e R IR IR

Other receivables —
Portfolio grouped with
related party
receivables

BB RRAIE AR L
FEW IR EREE

HERRREHESERRER
BETRNEWFIA - R
RERHEREMEREX -

1ER1E R RRSE

Receivables from related
parties as a credit risk

characteristic

lifetime expected credit loss rate.

2ERLERABRER #E6EH
AL LA R 3 SR 2R A% 7 AR R 89 T8 ORI -
BRELRBRMOMAZRI12ME A A
IEEFEMBRERBAE &
HEHERBX

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

2. Recognition criteria for receivables and
contract assets with expected credit losses
measured on an individual basis
For receivables whose credit risk is significantly
different from that of portfolios, the Company
accrues expected credit losses on an individual

basis.
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= EESTTHEREEE (E) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(+t2) &E& (XIl) Inventories

1. HFEHNDE
FEBREREESTIEA
LA #5658 EE AK G 3PS
BRELEEBETNEESR
EEEBERRELEBRE
FRFEF B B RLE o

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or goods
held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
work in process in the process of production,
materials, supplies, etc. to be consumed in
the production process or in the rendering of
services.

2. BHAFEMFELZE 2. Accounting method for dispatched
inventories
BHEFEHEAAR—IRME Inventories dispatched from storage are
Tk - accounted for with weighted average method
at the end of each month.
3. TFGFEWBEHE 3. Inventory system
FEMBRENEAXKERT Perpetual inventory method.
il o
4. REZFESFNELEYNEE 4. Amortization method of low-value

VP
(1) EEZER
BRIB—IREBHAETT

consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables
Low-value consumables are amortized

BH o with one-off method.

2 B£Y (2)  Packages
TR — REHRET Packages are amortized with one-off
B o method.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XII) Inventories (Continued)

58

Provision for inventory write-down

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost and net
realizable value; provisions for inventory write-
down are made on the excess of its cost over
the net realizable value. The net realizable
value of inventories held for sale is determined
based on the amount of the estimated selling
price less the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable value
of inventories to be processed is determined
based on the amount of the estimated selling
price less the estimated costs of completion,
selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of business,
at the balance sheet date, when only part
of the same item of inventories have agreed
price, their net realizable value are determined
separately and are compared with their costs to
set the provision for inventory write-down to be
made or reversed.

(XIII) Long-term equity investments

1.

Judgment of joint control and significant
influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control. Significant influence
is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control of these policies.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XIII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Determination of investment cost

= o
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M

For business combination under common
control, if the consideration of the
combining party is that it makes payment
in cash, transfers non-cash assets,
assumes its liabilities or issues equity
securities, on the date of combination, it
regards the share of the carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party
included in the consolidated financial
statements of the ultimate controlling
party as the initial cost of the investment.
The difference between the initial cost
of the long-term equity investments and
the carrying amount of the combination
consideration paid or the par value of
shares issued offsets capital reserve; if the
balance of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determines
whether it is a “bundled transaction”. If
it is a "bundled transaction”, stages as a
whole are considered as one transaction
in accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, on the date of
combination, investment cost is initially
recognized at the share of the carrying
amount of net assets of the combined
party included the consolidated financial
statements of the ultimate controlling
party. The difference between the initial
investment cost of long-term equity
investments at the acquisition date and
the carrying amount of the previously held
long-term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the consideration paid
for the newly acquired equity is adjusted
to capital reserve; if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess
is adjusted to retained earnings.
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XIIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)
For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-date
fair value of considerations paid.

@)

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determined whether
they are stand-alone financial statements
or consolidated financial statements in
accounting treatment:

1

In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is
initially recognized at the carrying
amount of the previously held
long-term equity investments
plus the carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.

T RFRHRERE 77
INTERIM REPORT 2025



B 35 SRR MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
= BEEgHEERE G ()

/8

(t=) RRERE ()
2. REKFHIEE (B)

2 (&)

2)

EAFHBHRE
o HE DR
—BFrx5]-
BI—E1rX5]
Mo EREARXS
R — RGBT
B R R 5
TefEE -~
BI—EB1rx5]
B HREER
ZHBAENKE
B e 1%
Bz EEREER
BE R EEE
TEHAHE A
REEREKRE
EBEMNZHETA
EHRE N
BERZAKA
B 1% B8 B 77 B B
N F
HETHMHEMES
WeasEr HHE
M E LR E
WaEEREER
BB E 8K
o BERRHEE
BHEHAER
EXmarEFA
BERFEEE

& & & H 47
& Was RN o

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)
(2)  (Continued)

2)

In the case of consolidated
financial statements, the Company
determines whether it is a “bundled
transaction”. If it is a “bundled
transaction”, stages as a whole are
considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, the carrying
amount of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured at the acquisition-
date fair value, and the difference
between the fair value and the
carrying amount is recognized
in investment income; when the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree involves
other comprehensive income
under equity method, the related
other comprehensive income
is reclassified as income for the
acquisition period, excluding other
comprehensive income arising from
changes in net liabilities or assets
from remeasurement of defined
benefit plan of the acquiree.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
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(XIIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)
(2)  (Continued)

3)

Long-term equity investments
obtained through ways other
than business combination: the
initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained by making
payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that
obtained on the basis of issuing
equity securities is the fair value of
the equity securities issued; that
obtained through debt restructuring
is determined according to “CASBE
12 — Debt Restructuring”; and that
obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according
to "CASBE 7 — Non-cash Assets
Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or l0ss
For a long-term equity investment with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for a long-term equity investment with
joint control or significant influence relationship,
it is accounted for with equity method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control
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(1)

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Judgement principles of “bundled
transaction”

For disposal of a subsidiary in stages
resulting in the Company’s loss of control,
the Company determines whether it is
a "bundled transaction” based on the
agreement terms for each stage, disposal
consideration obtained separately, object
of the equity sold, disposal method,
disposal time point, etc. If the terms,
conditions and economic effect of each
transaction meet one or more of the
following conditions, these transactions
are usually considered as a “bundled
transaction”:

1) these transactions are entered
into at the same time or in
contemplation of each other;

2)  these transactions form a single
transaction designed to achieve an
overall commercial effect;

3)  the occurrence of one transaction is
dependent on the occurrence of at
least one other transaction; and

4)  one transaction considered on its
own is not economically justified,
but it is economically justified when
considered together with other
transactions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
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(XIIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

(2)  Accounting treatments of non-bundled
transactions

1)

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity
and the consideration obtained
thereof is recognized in profit or
loss. If the disposal does not result
in the Company'’s loss of significant
influence or joint control, the
remained equity is accounted for
with equity method; however, if the
disposal results in the Company’s
loss of control, joint control, or
significant influence, the remained
equity is accounted for according to
“CASBE 22 — Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

(2)  Accounting treatments of non-bundled
transactions (Continued)

2)

Consolidated financial statements
Before the Company’s loss of
control, the difference between
the disposal consideration and the
proportionate share of net assets
in the disposed subsidiary from
acquisition date or combination
date to the disposal date is adjusted
to capital reserve (capital premium),
if the balance of capital reserve is
insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

When the Company loses control,
the remained equity is remeasured
at the loss-of-control-date fair
value. The aggregated value of
disposal consideration and the
fair value of the remained equity,
less the share of net assets in the
disposed subsidiary held before the
disposal from the acquisition date
or combination date to the disposal
date is recognized in investment
income in the period when the
Company loses control over
such subsidiary, and meanwhile
goodwill is offset correspondingly.
Other comprehensive income
related to equity investments in
former subsidiary is reclassified
as investment income upon the
Company'’s loss of control.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

(3} Accounting treatment of bundled
transaction

1)

Stand-alone financial statements
Stages as a whole are considered
as one transaction resulting in loss
of control in accounting treatment.
However, before the Company
loses control over a subsidiary, the
difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and the
carrying amount of long-term equity
investments corresponding to the
disposed investments is recognized
as other comprehensive income at
the stand-alone financial statements
and reclassified as profit or loss in
the period when the Company loses
control over such subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements
Stages as a whole are considered
as one transaction resulting in loss
of control in accounting treatment.
However, before the Company
loses control over a subsidiary, the
difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and
the proportionate share of net
assets in the disposed subsidiary is
recognized as other comprehensive
income at the consolidated financial
statements and reclassified as
profit or loss in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
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Depreciation

Categories method

BB K FREFEE
Buildings and structures  Straight-line method
- ] FR A
General equipment Straight-line method
B RE FR A
Transport facilities Straight-line method
Hith R & FRFEE

Other equipment Straight-line method

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(XIV) Investment property

Investment property includes buildings that
have been leased out.

The initial measurement of investment
property is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is
the same as that of fixed assets and intangible
assets.

(XV) Fixed assets

Recognition principles of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets held for
use in the production of goods or rendering
of services, for rental to others, or for
administrative purposes, and expected to be
used during more than one accounting year.
Fixed assets are recognized if, and only if,
it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can be
measured reliably.

Depreciation method of different categories
of fixed assets

TEER BEX FINEX

(€:3) (%) (%)
Residual

value Annual

Useful life  proportion depreciation

(years) (%) rate (%)

15-30 3 3.23-6.47

5-18 3 5.39-19.40

4-6 3 16.17-24.25

4-15 3 6.47-24.25



B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

= EESTEREREFEE (H)

(TR EEIR

1.

(t£) B
1.

FER TH2 FIBS % 2 A0 B 72
BATBETA - KA LS 5
SR AT AR ER TR
BREAAEENERT
1o K B AT T 35 A B
AEE -

T i2ZE 28 E Al £ AR
R RTREERKAEA
BlEEE - 2EDEEAE
FRRRAE R IRk TORE
B IR EEEARE
BE FREXRIAERS
BRERRAHBREMGE
B -BTHEABRRDIEN
IrE -

EH
ES BB LR EZIRA

REIBRENERER A EH
ERBRUTAENEBGEED
BENBEXELEN T
B St A EEK
A EMERER EEE
RERRER TAEHIE

Ny
ZS o
I

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XVI) Construction in progress

1.

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is
measured at the actual cost incurred to reach
its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
the designed usable conditions. When the
auditing of the construction in progress is not
finished while reaching the designed usable
conditions, it is transferred to fixed assets
using estimated value first, and then adjusted
accordingly when the actual cost is settled,
but the accumulated depreciation is not to be
adjusted retrospectively.

(XvIl) Borrowing costs

1.

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Xvi) Borrowing costs (Continued)

Borrowing costs capitalization period
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2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

M

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless the following requirements are
all met: 1) the asset disbursements
have already incurred; 2) the borrowing
costs have already incurred; and 3) the
acquisition and construction or production
activities which are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale have
already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or production
of a qualified asset is interrupted
abnormally and the interruption period
lasts for more than 3 months, the
capitalization of the borrowing costs is
suspended; the borrowing costs incurred
during such period are recognized as
expenses, and are included in profit or
loss, till the acquisition and construction
or production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready for the
intended use or sale, the capitalization of
the borrowing costs is ceased.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xvi) Borrowing costs (Continued)

5t

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of
borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized
amount of interests is determined in light of
the actual interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based
on effective interest method) of the special
borrowings in the current period less the
interest income on the unused borrowings
as a deposit in the bank or as a temporary
investment; where a general borrowing is
used for the acquisition and construction or
production of assets eligible for capitalization,
the Company calculates and determines the
to-be-capitalized amount of interests on the
general borrowing by multiplying the weighted
average asset disbursement of the excess of
the accumulative capital disbursements over
the special borrowings by the capitalization rate
of the general borrowing used.
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= BEEgHEERE G () lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(TN BEEE (Xvi) Intangible assets

1. EREESFETMEHAE- 1. Intangible assets include land use right,
BHERAERFTES & Software use right, Franchises, etc. The initial
FAHEST IR ET = © measurement of intangible assets is based on

its cost.

2. HHRSTERNEFEE- 2. For intangible assets with finite useful lives,
fr(F A 55 ap A IR AR BA 3% 18 /&% their amortization amounts are amortized within
EERBNRENRNE their useful lives systematically and reasonably,
HER IR S B E if it is unable to determine the expected
o BATEREEAER realization pattern reliably, intangible assets
FAE R EGEEN - are amortized by the straight-line method with
AgmT : details as follows:

FEREmRABEMKXE B sE

Useful life and determination basis Amortization method
- Hh {5 A RERTEEREEEAS® R0F BHRE
Land use right The useful life is determined to be 50 years Straight-line method

according to the period registered on the
certificate of titles

BB A REMZHHREEEAEGA-10F BHRE

Software use right The useful life is determined to be 5-10 years ~ Straight-line method
based on the expected benefit period.

By eT REPX R HREE R RFHR10-15F BERE

Franchises The useful life is determined to be 10-15 years Straight-line method
based on the expected benefit period.

Hit RERR S BRBEERMASHR10-15F HRE

Others The useful life is determined to be 10-15 years  Straight-line method

based on the expected benefit period.

88 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xvi) Intangible assets (Continued)
3. Permitted scope of R&D costs

(1)

Personnel costs

Personnel costs include wages and
salaries, basic endowment insurance
premiums, basic medical insurance
premiums, unemployment insurance
premiums, occupational injuries
premiums, maternity premiums
and housing provident funds for the
Company’s R&D personnel, as well as
labor costs for external R&D personnel.

If R&D personnel serve for multiple R&D
projects at the same time, personnel
costs are recognized based on their
working hour records provided by the
Company’s administrative department,
and proportionately allocated among
different R&D projects.

If personnel directly engaged in R&D
activities and external R&D personnel
are engaged in non-R&D activities at
the same time, the Company, based on
their working hour records at different
positions, allocates personnel costs
actually incurred between R&D expenses
and production and operating expenses
using reasonable methods such as the
ratio of actual working hours.
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AR #IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Xvi) Intangible assets (Continued)

Permitted scope of R&D costs (Continued)

5!

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

3

Direct input costs

Direct input costs refer to relevant
expenses actually incurred by the
Company for R&D activities, which
include: 1) materials, fuel and power costs
directly consumed by R&D activities; 2)
development and manufacturing costs
of molds and craft equipment used for
intermediate tests and trial production,
acquisition costs of samples, prototypes
and general testing methods that do not
constitute fixed assets, and inspection
costs of trial production; and 3) operation
and maintenance, adjustment, inspection,
testing and repairing costs of instruments
and equipment used for R&D activities.

Depreciation and long-term prepayments

Depreciation refers to the depreciation
of instruments, equipment and in-use
buildings used for R&D activities.

For instruments, equipment and in-use
buildings both used for R&D activities
and non-R&D activities, necessary
records shall be kept on their usage, and
depreciation actually incurred is allocated
between R&D expenses and production
and operating expenses in a reasonable
manner based on the actual working
hours, the usable area, etc.

Long-term prepayments refer to those
incurred during renovation, modification,
decoration and repairing of R&D facilities,
which are collected based on actual
amount and amortized evenly over a
specified period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xvi) Intangible assets (Continued)

Permitted scope of R&D costs (Continued)

(4)  Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of intangible assets refer to
the amortization of software, intellectual
property, and non-patented technology
(proprietary technology, licenses, design
and calculation methods, etc.) used for
R&D activities.

(5)  Other expenses

Other expenses refer to expenses other
than those mentioned above that are
directly related to R&D activities, including
technical books and materials fees, data
translation fees, expert consultation fees,
high-tech R&D insurance premiums,
R&D outcomes search, demonstration,
evaluation, appraisal and acceptance
fees, intellectual property application,
registration and agency fees, conference
fees, business travelling fees,
communication fees, etc.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or loss
when they are incurred. An intangible asset
arising from the development phase of an
internal project is recognized if the Company
can demonstrate all of the followings: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
(2) its intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits, among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the
output of the intangible asset or the intangible
asset itself or, if it is to be used internally,
the usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the
availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5)
its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIX) Impairment of part of long-term assets

(XX)

For long-term assets such as long-term equity
investments, investment property at cost model,
fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible
assets with finite useful lives, etc., if at the balance
sheet date there is indication of impairment, the
recoverable amount is to be estimated. For goodwill
recognized in business combination and intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives, no matter whether
there is indication of impairment, impairment test
is performed annually. Impairment test on goodwill
is performed on related asset group or asset group
portfolio.

When the recoverable amount of such long-term
assets is lower than their carrying amount, the
difference is recognized as provision for assets
impairment through profit or loss.

Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have
been recognized but with amortization period over
one year (excluding one year). They are recorded
with actual cost, and evenly amortized within the
beneficiary period or stipulated period. If items of
long-term prepayments fail to be beneficial to the
following accounting periods, residual values of such
items are included in profit or loss.

(XX1) Employee benefits

1. Employee benefits include short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits, termination
benefits and other long-term employee
benefits.

2. Short-term employee benefits
The Company recognizes, in the accounting
period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually incurred
as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI1) Employee benefits (Continued)
Post-employment benefits
The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

5t

M

The Company recognizes in the
accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan as a liability,
with a corresponding charge to profit or
loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

Accounting treatment by the Company for
defined benefit plan usually involves the
following steps:

1)

In accordance with the projected
unit credit method, using unbiased
and mutually compatible actuarial
assumptions to estimate related
demographic variables and financial
variables, measure the obligations
under the defined benefit plan, and
determine the periods to which
the obligations are attributed.
Meanwhile, the Company discounts
obligations under the defined
benefit plan to determine the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligations and the current
service Cost;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXI1) Employee benefits (Continued)
Post-employment benefits (Continued)

5!

@)

(Continued)

2)

When a defined benefit plan has
assets, the Company recognizes
the deficit or surplus by deducting
the fair value of defined benefit plan
assets from the present value of the
defined benefit plan obligation as
a net defined benefit plan liability
or net defined benefit plan asset.
When a defined benefit plan has a
surplus, the Company measures the
net defined benefit plan asset at the
lower of the surplus in the defined
benefit plan and the asset ceiling;

At the end of the period, the
Company recognizes the following
components of employee benefits
cost arising from defined benefit
plan: a. service cost; b. net interest
on the net defined benefit plan
liability (asset); and c. changes as a
result of remeasurement of the net
defined benefit liability (asset). Item
a and item b are recognized in profit
or loss or the cost of a relevant
asset. ltem c is recognized in other
comprehensive income and is not to
be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss. However, the Company may
transfer those amounts recognized
in other comprehensive income
within equity.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI1) Employee benefits (Continued)

4.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees
are recognized as an employee benefit liability
for termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: (1) when the Company cannot
unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employment termination
plan or a curtailment proposal; or (2) when the
Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits
provided to the employees satisfied the
conditions for classifying as a defined
contribution plan, those benefits are accounted
for in accordance with the requirements
relating to defined contribution plan, while other
benefits are accounted for in accordance with
the requirements relating to defined benefit
plan. The Company recognizes the cost of
employee benefits arising from other long-term
employee benefits as the followings: (1) service
cost; (2) net interest on the net liability or net
assets of other long-term employee benefits;
and (3) changes as a result of remeasurement of
the net liability or net assets of other long-term
employee benefits. As a practical expedient, the
net total of the aforesaid amounts is recognized
in profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.
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(XXII) Provisions
FAE 1.

Provisions are recognized when fulfilling the
present obligations arising from contingencies
such as providing guarantee for other parties,
litigation, products quality guarantee, onerous
contract, etc., may cause the outflow of the
economic benefit and such obligations can be
reliably measured.

The initial measurement of provisions is based
on the best estimated expenditures required in
fulfilling the present obligations, and its carrying
amount is reviewed at the balance sheet date.

(XXIll) Revenue
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Revenue recognition principles

At contract inception, the Company shall
assess the contracts and shall identify each
performance obligation in the contracts, and
determine whether the performance obligation
should be satisfied over time or at a point in
time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation
over time if one of the following criteria is
met, otherwise, the performance obligation
is satisfied at a point in time: (1) the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the
economic benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; (2) the
customer can control goods as they are created
by the Company’s performance; (3) goods
created during the Company’s performance
have irreplaceable uses and the Company
has an enforceable right to the payments for
performance completed to date during the
whole contract period.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

1.

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)
For each performance obligation satisfied over
time, the Company shall recognize revenue
over time by measuring the progress towards
complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. In the circumstance that the
progress cannot be measured reasonably, but
the costs incurred in satisfying the performance
obligation are expected to be recovered, the
Company shall recognize revenue only to
the extent of the costs incurred until it can
reasonably measure the progress. For each
performance obligation satisfied at a point in
time, the Company shall recognize revenue
at the time point that the customer obtains
control of relevant goods or services. To
determine whether the customer has obtained
control of goods, the Company shall consider
the following indications: (1) the Company has
a present right to payments for the goods, i.e.,
the customer is presently obliged to pay for
the goods; (2) the Company has transferred the
legal title of the goods to the customer, i.e., the
customer has legal title to the goods; (3) the
Company has transferred physical possession
of the goods to the customer, i.e., the customer
has physically possessed the goods; (4) the
Company has transferred significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods to
the customer, i.e., the customer has obtained
significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods; (5) the customer has accepted
the goods; (6) other evidence indicating the
customer has obtained control over the goods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

Revenue measurement principle
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

M

Revenue is measured at the amount of
the transaction price that is allocated
to each performance obligation. The
transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a
customer, excluding amounts collected
on behalf of third parties and those
expected to be refunded to the customer.

If the consideration promised in a
contract includes a variable amount, the
Company shall confirm the best estimate
of variable consideration at expected
value or the most likely amount. However,
the transaction price that includes the
amount of variable consideration only
to the extent that it is high probable that
a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur when the uncertainty associated
with the variable consideration is
subseqguently resolved.

In the circumstance that the contract
contains a significant financing
component, the Company shall determine
the transaction price based on the price
that a customer would have paid for if
the customer had paid cash for obtaining
control over those goods or services.
The difference between the transaction
price and the amount of promised
consideration is amortized under effective
interest method over contractual period.

For contracts containing two or more
performance obligations, the Company
shall determine the stand-alone selling
price at contract inception of the distinct
good underlying each performance
obligation and allocate the transaction
price to each performance obligation on a
relative stand-alone selling price basis.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

5t

Revenue recognition method

The Company has three major business
segments, one is the production and sales
of copper cables, optical cables and related
products, the second is the agency and
processing service business, the third is optical
cable component business. The customer
settles with the company after confirming the
receipt of the goods, and according to the
company’s own business model and settlement
method, the specific methods of sales revenue
recognition of various types of business are
disclosed as follows:

(1) Production and sales of copper cables,
optical cables and related products
The company’s main products are copper
cable and related products, optical cables
and related products, wire bushing
and related products, it satisfies the
performance obligation at a point in time.
Revenue is recognized when the Company
has delivered goods to the customer
based on contractual agreements and
the customer has accepted the goods;
goods payment has been collected or the
Company has obtained receipts invoices
and it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company; significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods has
been transferred; and the legal title of the
goods has been transferred.

T RFRHRERE o]e)
INTERIM REPORT 2025



B 35 SRR MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

Revenue recognition method (Continued)
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

3

Agency and processing services

Agency and processing services satisfies
the performance obligation at a point in
time. Revenue is recognized when the
Company has delivered the agency and
processing services to the customer
based on contractual agreements and
the customer has accepted the goods.
Services payment has been collected
or the Company has obtained receipts
invoices and it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Company.

Optical cable component business

The Company’s production and sales
of assembly and manufacturing related
products belong to the performance
obligations performed at a certain point.
The products are delivered to the agreed
delivery place and accepted by the
customer according to the contract. The
main risks and rewards of the ownership
of the goods have been transferred, the
control of the goods has been transferred,
and the probable future economic
benefits are high likely to obtained by the
company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXIV) Costs to obtain a contract and costs to fulfill a

contract

The Company recognizes as an asset the incremental
COsts to obtain a contract if those costs are expected
to be recovered.

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract are not
within the scope of standards related to inventories,
fixed assets or intangible assets, etc., the Company
shall recognize the costs to fulfill a contract as an
asset if all the following criteria are satisfied:

1. The costs relate directly to a contract or to an
anticipated contract, including direct labor,
direct materials, manufacturing overhead
cost (or similar cost), costs that are explicitly
chargeable to the customer under the contract,
and other costs that are only related to the
contract;

2. The costs enhance resources of the Company
that will be used in satisfying performance
obligations in the future; and

3. The costs are expected to be recovered.

An asset related to contract costs shall be amortized
on a systematic basis that is consistent with related
goods or services, with amortization included into
profit or loss.

The Company shall make provision for impairment
and recognize an impairment loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of an asset related to contract
costs exceeds the remaining amount of consideration
that the Company expects to receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset relates less
the costs expected to be incurred. The Company shall
recognize a reversal of an impairment loss previously
recognized in profit or loss when the impairment
conditions no longer exist or have improved. The
carrying amount of the asset after the reversal
shall not exceed the amount that would have been
determined on the reversal date if no provision for
impairment had been made previously.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company presents contract assets or contract
liabilities in the balance sheet based on the
relationship between its performance obligations and
customers’ payments. Contract assets and contract
liabilities under the same contract shall offset each
other and be presented on a net basis.

The Company presents an unconditional right
to consideration (i.e., only the passage of time
is required before the consideration is due) as a
receivable, and presents a right to consideration
in exchange for goods that it has transferred to a
customer (which is conditional on something other
than the passage of time) as a contract asset.

The Company presents an obligation to transfer
goods to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration (or the amount is due) from
the customer as a contract liability.

(XXVl) Government grants

1. Government grants shall be recognized if, and
only if, the following conditions are all met: (1)
the Company will comply with the conditions
attaching to the grants; (2) the grants will be
received. Monetary government grants are
measured at the amount received or receivable.
Non-monetary government grants are
measured at fair value, and can be measured
at nominal amount in the circumstance that fair
value cannot be assessed.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXVl) Government grants (Continued)

2.

Government grants related to assets

Government grants related to assets are
government grants with which the Company
purchases, constructs or otherwise acquires
long-term assets under requirements of
government. In the circumstances that there
is no specific government requirement, the
Company shall determine based on the primary
condition to acquire the grants, and government
grants related to assets are government grants
whose primary condition is to construct or
otherwise acquire long-term assets. They offset
carrying amount of relevant assets, or they are
recognized as deferred income. If recognized
as deferred income, they are included in profit
or loss on a systematic basis over the useful
lives of the relevant assets. Those measured at
notional amount are directly included into profit
or loss. For assets sold, transferred, disposed
or damaged within the useful lives, balance of
unamortized deferred income is transferred into
profit or loss of the period in which the disposal
occurred.

Government grants related to income

Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related
to assets. For government grants that contain
both parts related to assets and parts related
to income, in which those two parts are
blurred, they are thus collectively classified
as government grants related to income. For
government grants related to income used for
compensating the related future cost, expenses
or losses, they are recognized as deferred
income and included in profit or loss or used
to offset relevant cost during the period in
which the relevant cost, expenses or losses are
recognized; for government grants related to
income used for compensating the related cost,
expenses or losses incurred to the Company,
they are directly included in profit or loss or
used to offset relevant cost.

T RFRHRERE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXVl) Government grants (Continued)
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4.

Government grants related to the ordinary
course of business shall be included into other
income or used to offset relevant cost based on
business nature, while those not related to the
ordinary course of business shall be included
into non-operating revenue or expenditures.

Policy interest subvention

(1) In the circumstance that government
appropriates interest subvention to
lending bank, who provides loans for the
Company with a policy subsidised interest
rate, borrowings are carried at the amount
received, with relevant borrowings cost
computed based on the principal and the
policy subsidised interest rate.

(2) In the circumstance that government
directly appropriates interest subvention
to the Company, the subsidised interest
shall offset relevant borrowing cost.

(XXvi)Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities
are calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and tax
base of assets and liabilities (and the difference
of the carrying amount and tax base of items
not recognized as assets and liabilities but with
their tax base being able to be determined
according to tax laws) and in accordance with
the tax rate applicable to the period during
which the assets are expected to be recovered
or the liabilities are expected to be settled.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XxvilDeferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)

2.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
of the amount of the taxable income, which is
most likely to obtain and which can be deducted
from the deductible temporary difference. At
the balance sheet date, if there is any exact
evidence indicating that it is probable that
future taxable income will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in
prior periods are recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable income will be available to
allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to
be utilized. Such reduction is subsequently
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the period
are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising
from the following circumstances: (1) business
combination; and (2) the transactions or items
directly recognized in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
shall offset each other and be presented on
a net basis when the following conditions are
all met: (1) the Company has the legal right to
settle off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; (2) the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority on either: 1)
the same taxable entity; or 2) different taxable
entities which intend either to settle current
tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax assets
or liabilities are expected to be recovered or
settled.

T RFRHRERE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXvil) Leases
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1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company as the lessee

At the commencement date, the Company
recognizes a lease that has a lease term of 12
months or less as a short-term lease, which
shall not contain a purchase option. If the
Company subleases an asset, or expects to
sublease an asset, the head lease does not
qualify as a lease of a low-value asset.

For all short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets, lease payments are recognized as
cost or profit or loss with straight-line method
over the lease term.

Apart from the above-mentioned short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets with
simplified approach, the Company recognizes
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the
commencement date.

(1) Right-of-use assets

The right-of-use asset is measured at
cost and the cost shall comprise: 1) the
amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liabilities; 2) any lease payments
made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received;
3) any initial direct costs incurred by the
lessee; and 4) an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset, restoring
the site on which it is located or restoring
the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of
the lease.
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXvi) Leases (Continued)
1. The Company as the lessee (Continued)

(1)

@

Right-of-use assets (Continued)

The Company depreciates the right-of-
use asset using the straight-line method.
If it is reasonable to be certain that the
ownership of the underlying asset can be
acquired by the end of the lease term,
the Company depreciates the right-of-
use asset from the commencement
date to the end of the useful life of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the Company
depreciates the right-of-use asset from
the commencement date to the earlier of
the end of the useful life of the right-of-
use asset or the end of the lease term.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date, the
Company measures the lease liability at
the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease.
If that rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company’s incremental borrowing
rate shall be used. Unrecognized financing
expenses, calculated at the difference
between the lease payment and its
present value, are recognized as interest
expenses over the lease term using the
discount rate which has been used to
determine the present value of lease
payment and included in profit or loss.
Variable lease payments not included in
the measurement of lease liabilities are
included in profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.

T RFRHRERE
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXvi) Leases (Continued)

The Company as the lessee (Continued)

1.

@)

Lease liabilities (Continued)

After the commencement date, if there
is a change in the following items: 1)
actual fixed payments; 2) amounts
expected to be payable under residual
value guarantees; 3) an index or a rate
used to determine lease payments; 4)
assessment result or exercise of purchase
option, extension option or termination
option, the Company remeasures the
lease liability based on the present
value of lease payments after changes,
and adjusts the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset accordingly. If the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
is reduced to zero but there shall be a
further reduction in the lease liability, the
remaining amount shall be recognized
into profit or loss.

The Company as the lessor

At the commencement date, the Company
classifies a lease as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying asset. Otherwise,
it is classified as an operating lease.

(1)

Operating lease

Lease receipts are recognized as lease
income with straight-line method over the
lease term. Initial direct costs incurred
shall be capitalized, amortized on the
same basis as the recognition of lease
income, and included into profit or loss
by installments. Variable lease payments
related to operating lease which are
not included in the lease payment are
charged as profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.
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2. The Company as the lessor (Continued)
(2)  Finance lease

At the commencement date, the
Company recognizes the finance lease
payment receivable based on the net
investment in the lease (sum of the
present value of unguaranteed residual
value and lease receipts that are not
received at the commencement date,
discounted by the interest rate implicit in
the lease), and derecognizes assets held
under the finance lease. The Company
calculates and recognizes interest income
using the interest rate implicit in the lease
over the lease term.

Variable lease payments not included in
the measurement of the net investment
in the lease are charged as profit or loss
in the periods in which they are incurred.

(XXIX) Work safety fund

The Company appropriates work safety fund in
accordance with the “Circular on Management
Measures on the Appropriation and Use of Work
Safety Fund” (Cai Zi [2022] No. 136) issued by the
Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Emergency
Management. Standard work safety fund is included
in the cost or profit or loss, meanwhile accounted
for under “special reserve”. When work safety fund
is used as an expense, it is to offset special reserve
directly. When work safety fund is qualified to be
included in the cost of fixed assets, it is accounted
for under “construction in progress” and transferred
to fixed assets when related safety projects reach
the designed useful conditions; meanwhile, the cost
included in fixed assets is to offset “special reserve”,
and accumulated depreciation shall be recognized
at the same amount. Such fixed assets shall not be
depreciated in future periods.
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= BEESTHRERE GG (E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(=1) 2 EBEREH (XXX) Segment reporting
NEARNEBABSERE  BREEK Operating segments are determined based on the
DEE: tt%IJF‘—r751’;112?)““1‘&;52‘“A structure of the Company's internal organization,
2 EB o A A B AL & o BB = I8 Al By management requirements and internal reporting
R TR AR R system. An operating segment is a component of the
Company:

1. RHEKRHDEAEAFEED 1. that engages in business activities from which it

REAWRA - BEER: may earn revenues and incur expenses;
2. EEERHTHNEZAK 2. whose financial performance is regularly
AWML ERR  BUREM reviewed by the Management to make
HREBEER FTEHFES: decisions about resource to be allocated to the

segment and to assess its performance; and

3. & %38 38 o AT BUAS 5% 4B Ak B 3. for which accounting information regarding
E’Jﬁﬂ’zﬁkﬁ LR R AN financial position, financial performance and
RENEZBEREES - cash flows is available through analysis.
CH-EEgHBENEFHAEE (XXX) Significant changes in accounting policies and
estimates

1. EBEEEHREEE 1. Significant changes in accounting policies
(1) RAIBE2024F1HA1H (1) The Company has adopted the regulations
B 01T B K B A8 A 89 about classification of liabilities as current
(bEEFTERRERES or non-current in the “Interpretation of
7R) R RBAE China Accounting Standards for Business
HIEREBABENS D) Enterprises No. 17" issued by the Ministry
RTE  ZBETHERE of Finance since January 1, 2024, Such
FHRABREE change in accounting policies has no
A impact on the Company’s financial

statements.

11 Oﬁﬁﬁmﬁiﬂﬁﬂ%’ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ/&ﬂ
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xxx) Significant changes in accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
1. Significant changes in accounting policies
(Continued)

@)

The Company has adopted the regulations
about disclosure of supplier finance
arrangements in the “Interpretation of
China Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 17" issued by the Ministry
of Finance since January 1, 2024, Such
change in accounting policies has no
impact on the Company’'s financial
Statements.

The Company has adopted the regulations
about accounting treatment of the
assurance-type warranty not considered
a separate performance obligation in
the “Interpretation of China Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No.
18" issued by the Ministry of Finance
since December 6, 2024, Such change in
accounting policies has no impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

2. Significant changes in accounting estimates
No accounting estimates were changed during
the reporting period.
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g BIE

(=) EEBERHBEER

112

B
Taxes

S ER:

Value-added tax (VAT)

FEEM

Housing property tax

VAT AR RR AR

Urban maintenance and
construction tax

B BN

Education surcharge

75 24 & Bt AN

Local education surcharge

TSR

Enterprise income tax

Y SE 1+t {5 AR AR

Urban land use tax

BB
Resource tax

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

IV. TAXES

() Main taxes and tax rates

SRR

Tax bases

IRBOEARETERIHE S WA R 551K
ARERAEHIBENE - MRS HAFTE
e HEIEN R - ZHEIH D R/EIEEN

The output tax calculated based on the
revenue from sales of goods or rendering
of services in accordance with the tax law,
net of the input tax that is allowed to be
deducted in the current period

WBFHIER - REERE—IXERKR30%1%
ERERY1.2% T4« (EMHFHER - M E

WA B 12% 545

For housing property levied on the basis of
price, housing property tax is levied at the
rate of 1.2% of the balance after deducting
30% of the cost; for housing property levied
on the basis of rent, housing property tax is
levied at the rate of 12% of lease income

ERSRH B
Turnover tax actually paid

BRI mEH T
Turnover tax actually paid
BERSANE I E N
Turnover tax actually paid
JEMNTR PS50

Taxable income

ER AR T ER

Land area actually occupied

REBREUKE
Water actually consumed

Tax rates

3% > 5% 6% »
9% ~ 13%

3% 5% 6% *
9% ~ 13%

1.2% ~ 12%

1.2% ~ 12%

7%
7%

3%

3%

2%

2%

15% ~ 25%
15%  25%
67T/ m
87t/ m

6 yuan/m’
8 yuan/m’
2.69/m°
2.69/m°
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- BiIE () IV. TAXES (Continued)

(—) FEHERHE (A) () Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
TR EA AT BB EFTEHM Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
KA different taxpayers:
mBErEERE FrBBiHi =
Taxpayers Income tax rate
FCEBHR E S B IR A A Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 15%
R it DASINEY EL Ath A0 75 3 B8 Taxpayers other than the above-mentioned 25%

(=) BREE () Tax preferential policies
NAEIFFEFRARKEH T B ER Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
A AR 20234% 10 A 16 B EL/5 U )| the Company, obtained the High- tech Enterprise
BRIERNEE - M)A BE Certificate on 16 October 2023, jointly issued by
KB E RN BB B 8% the Science & Technology Department of Sichuan
MEHMRNEERE  FERRA Province, the Sichuan Provincial Finance Department
GR202351002814 * & K Hi = 4F - and the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation
REZ 15% R R ZZEMER Administration, with a validity period of 3 years. The
BH o certificate number is GR202351002814. The enterprise

income tax will be paid at a reduced tax rate of 15%
for the current period.

—E-RFHREHEERE 1 1 3
INTERIM REPORT 2025



B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- SOt HRREETRE V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
(=) EHEEEERERZE () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. E¥&ED 1. Cash and bank balances
(1) BHAIER (1) Details

HMARE FEERE

Closing balance  Opening balance

EFRE Cash on hand 200.00
RITFER Cash in bank 431,796,032.36 440,790,699.45
At Total 431,796,032.36 440,790,899.45

Hep FRAEEIN  Including: Deposited overseas
PIRLERE

2. [EWERE 2. Notes receivable
(1) BAIE R (1) Details

LB FEERE

Closing balance  Opening balance

RITEHEZ Bank acceptance 32,060,211.76
PEANES Trade acceptance 859,682.56 26,657,357.73
B Total 859,682.56 58,717,569.49

1 14)1*2%5@)32%4&%1’73%@’&57
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

f - AOtBIEHRREBETRE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. FEWERE(E) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
2) BEEREFETIEIER (2)  Provision for bad debts
1) MERIRAER 1) Details on categories

EES
Closing balance
BESE RRER

Book halance Provision for bad debts
| S5 (%) S8 HREA®) KafE
Provision carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

REAHREE  Receivables with provision

EE for bad debts made on a
collective basis 958,249.84 100.00 98,567.28 10.29 859,682.56

b BIALEZ Including: Bank acceptance
BERGEZ Trade acceptance  958,249.84 100.00 98,567.28 1029  859,682.56
At Total 958,249.84 10000  98,567.28 1029 859,682.56

LEERY
Opening balance
EAnE SRER

Book balance Provision for bad debts
&8 $hI(%) 8 HRIH REERE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

BRARHIRREEE  Receivables with provision

for bad debts made on a
collectve basis 59,001,778.25 10000 284,208.76 048 58717,569.49
Hev FTAREZ  Including Bankacoeptance  32,060,211.76 54,34 32,060,217
EEAGESD Trade acceptance  26,941,566.49 4566 284,208.76 105 26,657,357.73
= Total 59,001,778.25 10000 284,208.76 048 58717,569.49

:%:ﬁi@?ﬁﬂ%%i&%zl 15
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHHEEABXREBTE () () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. JEWER (&) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(2) BEEREEIHEIER (&) (2)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
2 RAWHEEGFRE 2)  Notes receivable with provision
REENEKE for bad debts made on a collective
B basis
HRY
Closing balance
REAE BREE TR (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
EEALEZHES Trade acceptance portfolio 958,249.84 98,567.28 10.29
N Subtotal 958,249.84 98,567.28 10.29
Q) BEREEEDIENR (3} Changes in provision for bad debts

LSl bk
Increase/Decrease

D H2  hEgeE it Hft AR
Opening Recovery or Closing
halance Accrual reversal Write-off Others balance

FRAHRZREE  Receivables with provision
for bad debts made on a
Collective basis 28420876 18564148 98,567.28

Bt Total 8020876 18564148 98,567.28

1 16&%5@@2%4&%1’73%@’&57
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 MK RREEGRE(A) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEEBREEZRE (F) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. BN 3. Accounts receivable
(1) BAER (1) Details
1) MERIRAER 1) Details on categories
PR
Closing balance
RERE RRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
| H6(%) &8 SHRHA (%) REEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
ERGRERER Receivables with provision made on
an individual basis 25,219,512.61 13.05 25,279,572.61 100.00
RAAGREEREE  Reccivables with provision made on
a collective basis 168,408,267.83 86.95 9,887,938.03 587 158,520,329.80
At Total 193,687,840.50 100.00 35,167,510.70 1816 158,520,329.80

FEERY
Opening balance
2
Provision for bad debts
] SR Al (%) EAEE
Provision Carryin
Categories Amount %o tote Amount proportion (%)
B RERER Receivables with provision made on
anindivicual basis 2521957261 1637 25219557261 10000
RAARZEEE  Recelvables with provision made on
a collective basis 129,142,625.05 8363 8985,477.04 696 120,157,148.01
= Total 194,422,191.72 10000 34,265,049.71 219 120,157,148.01

T RERHEARE 117
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEAERERDE (A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. EWERSL (1) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  B#ExR (&) (1) Details (Continued)

2) EEMEIEIR 2)  Significant accounts receivable with
=R H R E W provision made on an individual
BRK basis

LEERY B8
Opening balance Closing balanc
Bii# RESE SEER LA iR
Provision for Provision for Provision

Debtors Book halance had dehts Book balance biad deots proportion (%) Basis for provision made
KABNOLEXKABKablgprekfion 2,058,597.74 2,058,597.74 20859774 2008597.74 W0 Er&iheE
KABNOLEXKABKabIgprexfion Not expect 1o be recoverable
FRERNEEREMNERDE 198571844 1985,718.44 1985,718.44 1,985,718.44 W0 Er&ihe
Dongfang Electric New Energy

Equipment (Hangznou) Co,, Lid. Not expect to be recoverable
BT TERASINERAE 1,621814.62 1,621,814.62 162181462 162181462 M0 EHeEihE
Shenyang Hengyuanda Communication

Equipment Co,, Ltd. Not expect 1o be recoverable
BIIFREREREAT 160669241 1,606,69241 140669241 140669041 00 ErEzkE
Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical

Equipment Installation Company Not expect to be recoverable
ERMEERG(SE)ARAT 141472447 141472047 140784 THA784 W0 EEikE
Chongging Xiongying Communication

Co, L. Not expect 1o be recoverable
FoTEREETALARAT 130496965 1,344,969.65 130496965 130496965 0 EEzkE
Yiwu Zhinaoda E-commerce Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
nERERENERAR 1,156,614.94 1,156,614.94 11566149 1,15,614.9 M0 EieEihE
Hangzhou Hanyi Plastic Pipe Materials

Co, Lfd. Not expect to be recoverable
HEBERHATHLT 11679721 116797.27 11679727 11679721 00 B4
China Netional Postal &

Telecommunications APPLIANCE

Midale 8SOUTH Carp. Not expect to be recoverable
E109% 12,973,643.13 12.973,643.13 1297364313 1297364313 100 EiEihE
Other 149 companies Not expect to be recoverable
It 25,219,572.61 25,219,572.61 B219571281 BI9571261 = =
Subtotal

11 8)3*2%5@)32%4&%1’73%@’&5
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED




B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
5 MK RREEGRE(A)

(—) afEEREREARTE(H)

5!

V.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

FEW AR5k (48) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHHIEE (&) (1) Details (Continued)
3) RAHEGFREE 3)  Accounts receivable with provision
BR 2 16 19 FE IUBR for bad debts made on a collective
K basis
HRE
Closing balance
RAHE BREE TR (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
FEEE A EA Non-related party portfolio 67,387,824.23 9,382,835.81 13.92
BEAES Related party portfolio 101,020,443.60 505,102.22 0.50
et Subtotal 168,408,267.83 9,887,938.03 5.87
4) HABESA 4)  Accounts receivable with provision
BETRERER made on a collective basis using
A i Us BR R Non-related party portfolio analysis

1ELRA
124
2-3%
HE
4-5%
5L E

Nt

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-4 years
4-5 years
QOver 5 years

Subtotal

method
HRY
Closing balance
RERE BIRER aHRE B (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
54,937,481.96 1,323,010.54 24
2,208,916.78 789,245.97 35.73
450,765.51 254,592.36 56.48
2,134,952.68 1,529,907.09 71.66
3,815,275.60 2,734,026.49 71.66
3,840,431.70 2,752,053.36 71.66
67,387,824.23 9,382,835.81 13.92

T RERHEARE 119
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. EWERSL (1) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2)  BRESIT (2)  Age analysis
HRY
Closing balance
RESE BRER sHRELAIC) ‘ . ; STRILBI%)
Provision for Provision Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%) Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
TERAR - Within 1 year 155,498,867.42 1,825,817.47 117 117431517.03 1,606,124.15 137
E 12years 2,08,916.78 789,245.97 35.73 784,60381 278,445.39 349
23E 3years 450,765.51 254,592.36 56.48 2,650,590.54 1,497 053,54 5648
HE  3years 2,264,952.68 1,530,557.09 67.58 396068040 274571572 £9.32
45E  Lhyears 3,815,275.60 2,734,026.49 71.66 648,399.99 31179132 1809
SEHULE  Over5years 29,449,062.51  28,033,271.32 95.19 28,946,405.75 2782591959 9%.13
Bt Total 193,687,840.50  35,167,510.70 18.16 154422,197.72 31,265,049.71 219
(3) EEREEZEIER (3} Changes in provision for bad debts

FH2HER
Increase/Decrease

898 iR hEgEE s it LIPS |
Opening Recovery o Closing
balance Accrual reversal Write-off Others balance

EERERER  Recelableswith

provision for bad

(lebts made on an

indivicual basis 2521957261 25,279,572.61
BRGHEREE  Receivables with

provision for bad

(ebtsmade ona

collective basis 8,985,477.04 1,058,525.14 156,064.15 9,887,938.03

B Total 34,265,009.71 1,058,525.14 156,064.15 35,167,510.70

120 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h - AOHtBMBHREEERE(E)
(—) afEEREREARTE(H)

3. EWERS(E)

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

@)  AEIEERIZ 5 ) JEH AR (4)  Accounts receivable actually written off in
IEA the current period
) ERERZEE 1) Accounts receivable written off
s

3k

Amount written off

B PR A B AR K

Accounts receivable actually written off 156,064.15

2) AHEHEEMEK 2)  Significant accounts receivable
BRIZSHIENR written off in the current period
Efi 7 EHEHRIEE h#LE BERE BNESHER HERAHBERSEE
Nature of Amount Reasons for Write-off procedures ~ Whether arising from
Dehtors receivables written off  write-off performed related party transactions
BNARERERD &3 1506415 EZHE RV &
BRAT
Sichuan Jiuyuan Yubai  payment for 156,064.15 Uncollectible Board resolution Not arising from related
Technology Co,, Ltd. goods party transactions
%) = 156,064.15 - = =
Sbtotal
Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

6) EUEXEHASEIF (%)

oz

RABDREHREXEARLR

PRBEAEERAA
M ERRERRNARAR

balances of accounts receivable

HREESE &
Proportion to the total
Closing book  balance of accounts
balance receivable (%)

Provision for bad
debts of accounts
receivable

Debtors

Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co.,

L ERE L EAR AR Ma'anshan Xindi Youtewei Optical Fioer

RBELERRNERAA

Pt

Ltd. 98,340,121.13 50.77 491,700.61
71T Fiber Optic Co,, Lid. 8,445,931.30 43 4222966
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co,, Ltd. 4,696,017.78 242 239.966.51

and Cable Co, Ltd. 3,675,760.00 190 18,378.80
Chengdu Guoguang Electric Co,, Ltd. 3,243,312.00 167 202,724.96
Subtotal 118,401,142.21 61.12 995,000.54

T RERHEARE 121
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B 35 SRR MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EFBHRBRREEEE (&) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHHEEABXREBTE () () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

4. BRFEME 4.

(1) BFAER

HE Items
RITELER Bank acceptance
Bt Total

@) HARRAIEEEHAE
HEEEREXHARA
PIRIR FE W R B F
P

Receivables financing

Details

MARE FFEERH
Closing balance  Opening balance

58,207,632.93 47,730,010.46

58,207,632.93 47,730,010.46

Endorsed or discounted but undue
receivables financing at the balance sheet
date

Closing balance
derecognized

RITERESR Bank acceptance

INET Subtotal

RITERGEZAEN A
EAARSEANRE
817 - AEFAH MIRTT
EAEEZDNHTE X
NI REM IR - A
A E B E MR A%
FSIRITEAIEZE T ALK
IR - BIMRZEE
BRI TES A - iR
CEEE)ZHTE + AR
M RHE N EREET
5E-

122 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

8,391,552.16

8,391,552.16

Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
acceptance is commercial bank, which
is of high credit level, there is very little
possibility of failure in recoverability when
it is due. Based on this fact, the Company
derecognized the endorsed or discounted
bank acceptance. However, if any bank
acceptance is not recoverable when it is
due, the Company still holds joint liability
on such acceptance, according to the
China Commercial Instrument Law.



T EHMBBRERER(E)

B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
FE{TFIE 5. Advances paid
(1) BRESHT (1) Age analysis
1) BRAER 1) Details
B3 LEERE
Closing halance (pening balance
REsE () REER FHER RHAE Al AEER FHERE
Book Provision for Carrying Book Provision for Carnying
balance ~ %tototal  impairment amount balance mpairment amount
E Witin 1year  5,638,687.56 96.12 56386875 3A0198 %2 340140983
1 1298815 2A7.179.10 370 wWANN WD 580 W82
1 RIS 10,2800 018 10,2800
At Toi 5,866,146.66 10000 5861686 36106910 10000 34106910
2 HRERI1FULEE 2)  Reasons for unsettlement on
B T8 T RIE R & advances paid with age over one
BEENREDH year and significant amount
2]

KEHR
Reasons for
unsettlement

HARE

Closing balance

BUERE Debtors

B RHE R E  Weidi Plastic Extrusion Equipment
(L®)ABRAR  (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 164,262.00 TREE
No settlement
Mg Subtotal 164,262.00

T RFRHRERE
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5  FAIFE(B) 5. Advances paid (Continued)
Q) FEHEZEHISE G (2)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
i balances
EEAE
RESE BRER 9 L 71 (%)
Proportion to the
total balance of
Debtors Book balance  advances paid (%)
EBMEENAR State Grid Sichuan Electric Power
Company 3,010,334.61 51.32
RBEUHARERMHERAF  Dalian Youxinguang Technology Co.,
Ltd. 598,797.70 10.21
PR RERLAERAR  China Railway Test & Certification
Center Co., Ltd. 294,889.00 5.03
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 248,617.77 424
AR R (18) Weidii Plastic Extrusion Equipment
BRAR (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 164,262.00 2.80
et Subtotal 4,316,901.08 73.60
6. HtrEK 6.  Other receivables
(1) FEMESEIER (1) Other receivables categorized by nature
HRY FEFRY
Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance
ReRES Security deposits 2,168,873.14 1,901,480.14
FEKE 3 Temporary advance payment
receivable 24,128,568.71 24,042,404.71
BESEA Book balance 26,297,441.85 25,943,884.85
A ERERE Less: Provision for bad debts 23,792,787.59 23,791,019.80
FEEBAEST Carrying amount 2,504,654.26 2,152,865.05

124 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EFBHBRREEEE (&) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHHEEABEXREBTE(HE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

6. EHEKF (&) 6.  Other receivables (Continued)
2) BRECIEX (2)  Age analysis

HMARE FEERE

Closing balance  Opening balance

1A Within 1 year 773,278.18 831,672.12
126 1-2 years 571,137.12 160,036.56
2-3%F 2-3 years 850.38 375,908.31
34 3-4 years 375,908.31 70,003.70
4-5%F 4-5 years 70,003.70 314,397.02
5FAE Over 5 years 24,506,264.16 24,191,867.14
REAESE Book halance 26,297,441.85 25,943,884.85
W ERERE Less: Provision for bad debts 23,792,787.59 23,791,019.80

REEEA

Carrying amount

2,504,654.26

2,152,865.05

T RFRHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2025
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) e EEEEREETR(A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6.  HMEW (&) 6.  Other receivables (Continued)
(3 EEREGLIEIENR (3)  Provision for bad debts
1) HERIBFABER 1) Details on categories

LIPS |
Closing balance

REHE SERER

Book balance Provision for bad debts
k2 $4(%) 2% FTRILBI%) REEHE
Provision
Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%)~ Carrying amount

EEHREERER Recelvables with

provision made on an
indlividual basis 3,248,940.91 1235 3,248 940901 100.00
RAAEEE  Recelvables with
E provision made ona
collective basis 23,048,500.94 87.65 20,543 846.68 89.13 2,504,654.26
Ait Total 26,297,441.85 100.00 23,792,781.59 9048 2,504,654.26
(BEX) (Continued)

LEERE
Opening balance
RERE SRER

Book halance Provision for bad debts
£ | b %) Ex ] STRELBI%) HHEE
Provision
Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) Carrying amount

ERREBERE Receivables with

provision made on an
individual basis 3,248,940.91 12.52 3,248 94091 100.00
RAAHERE  Receivables with
£ provision made on a
collective basis 22,694,943.94 87.48 20,542,078.89 9051 2,152,865.05
At Total 25,943,884.85 100.00 23,791,019.80 91.70 2,152,865.05
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6.  HMEW (&) 6.  Other receivables (Continued)
(3) EEREHEHER L (&) (3)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
2) EEMEIEIR 2)  Significant other receivables with
ZREENEM provision made on an individual
JE W3R basis
LEERY #58
Opening balance Closing balance
EE&E SRER KEHE SRER ARl AR
Provision for Prov Basis for
Debtors Book halance had dehts Book balance  Provision for b debts proportion (%))~ provision mage
B3 YA Chade 300000000 3,000,000.00 300000000 300000000 M0 EE4E
Not expect

tobe recoverable

RBRAZE  Chengdu Peak Power
ERLT Sunply Co, Lid. 24894091 24894091 894091 2894091 100.00 EREY]
Not expect
068 recoverable

g Subotel 3289091 3894091 32890091 32894091 - -
3 HAMARIRE 3)  Other receivables with provision

BREER E e made on a collective basis

W

HARY
Closing balance

REGRE BEEE  FHREHI(%)
Provision for Provision
Portfolios Book balance bad debts proportion (%)

EE ) yeobiic Portfolio grouped with
#RE RELMEAS  non-related party

receivables of depOSit,

reserve and assurance  1,417,673.14 7,088.37 0.50
W e Portfolio grouped

with related party

receivables 223,029.87 1,115.15 0.50
Hit kA A Other Portfolio 21,407,797.93  20,535,643.16 95.93
/et Subtotal 23,048,500.94  20,543,846.68 89.13

T RFRHRERE
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B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6.  HMEW (&) 6.  Other receivables (Continued)
4) BEREHGEE)FNR (4)  Changes in provision for bad debts

F-E& FRE SRR
BREEES EEEED

AR1218A ROERR%  RARRAX
RAGRR%L (RABEFRAE) (CRERRER)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime Lifetime
expected expected
12-month credit losses credit losses
expected credit (credit not (credit
losses impaired) impaired)
ERE Opening balance 10,818.41 2378020139 2379101980
BNFEAH Opening balance in the current period
—BAERB — Transferred to stage 2
—BAEZRR — Transferred to stage 3
—BRECRR — Reversed to stage 2
—BRE-RB — Reversed to stage 1
TEHR Provision made in the current period 176179 176179
FHE%ER Provision recovered or reversed
in the current period
TS Provision written off in the current
period
e Other changes
HRY Closing balance 12,586.20 23780,201.39 23792,781.59
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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5 MK RREEGRE(A) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEAERERDRE (A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. EftrEKF () 6.  Other receivables (Continued)
(5) HMEKNZEFSE (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
18X balances
e
HRBERE ML pI ) HRERER
Proportion
to the total
halance Provision for
Nature of Closing book of other  bad debts at the
Dehtors receivables balance receivables (%) balance sheet date
EFILAE ENERH 709113800 SEME 735 7,191,138.00
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
KR (BN ERAR ENERH 17863475 SENLE 1820 1,786,324.75
Soundtek Technology (Suzhou)  Temporary payment receivable
Co, Ltd. Over 5 years
MIEEEEERAA RRE R 356691553 SEME 1356 396691553
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Co,, Ltd.  Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
BB RRE R 300000000  SEHNE " 3,000,000.00
XIA Chade Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
PEYRARAT REL 80000000  1EMA - 3-4F SEH £ 304 4,000.00
CRRC Logistics Co,, Ltd. Security deposit Within 1 year, 3-dyears,
Over 5 years
1Nt 19,344,378.28 7356 18,548,378.28
Subtotal
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- EFBHRBRREEEE (&) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHEEABEXRERTE (A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

7. FE 7. Inventories
(1)  HHER (1) Details
HRY LEERE
Closing balance Opening balance
RESE HERRE KafE HEERE HHEE
Provision for Provision for
write-down/ carrying write-down/ Carrying
Book balance impairment amount Book balance impairment amount
RATH Raw materials 60,229,38090 369041378 5653896712 5124641115 37650385 4748137259
EER Workin process 53,561,217.46 2,077,704.74  51,483512.72 2348297473 2,087,136.97 2139583776

ERBR Goods on hand 20,344,515.80 1,291,669.39  19,052,846.41 19,225134.93 1,976,666.72 17,648 468.21
Bt (Goods dispatched 10,774,233.67 6,691,966.24  4,082,267.43 9428,969.19 6,746,997.45 268197174

At Total 144909,347.83  13,751,754.15  131,157,593.68 103,383,490.00 14,175839.70 89,207,650.30
2 FEHKEEE (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
1) BRABA 1) Details
RHEM .y}
Increase Decrease
LR itk At B8 -0
Opening Reversal o Closing
balance Accrual Others transfer-out Others balance
FH Raw materials 3,765,033.56 74604.78 3,690,413.78
HER Work in process 2,087,136.97 9432.23 2,077,704.74
EREm Goods on hand 1,576,666.72 -205,565.01 7943232 1,291,669.39
el Goods dispatched 6,746,997.45 205,565.01 260,59.22 6,691,966.24
At Total 14,175839.10 424,085.55 13,751,754.15
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B W HHRM
B BMERS
REES  EX
REREETE
R # 5 R
B ER R EE
BERE BRE
£ iR S

T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. THFE (&) 7. Inventories (Continued)
Q) GFEEEEREE) (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
(Continued)

2) TFTEKREEHEN 2)  Note to provision for inventory

] write-down
RHEAGT IR M K (B The provision for impairment in this
EFEFTEREH D period is mainly due to the price
EmEE T K. decline of some products, resulting

that the realized value of some
raw materials, semi-finished goods
and work in process, inventory
decline. Meanwhile, the aging stock,
obsolete model, technology and
market demand changes of some
raw materials and finished products,
resulting the net realizable value of

kB ERZ part of the inventory decreases. The
HoFEr#8 specific basis for determining the
FETNME BE net realizable value is the estimated
AR FENA selling price of the relevant finished
BEBEAEEE products minus the estimated costs
B o fl 51 & B R to be incurred until completion,
EET T the estimated sales expenses and
EE AR related taxes and fees. The reason
HEFMEEER for the disposal of the inventory
WREARE R write-down provision in the current
B & BT Al & period is that the inventory of
WRFE - NEE the initial inventory write-down
HTEBREEE provision has been received or sold
WERRAAENEE to external.

HEYET IR TTE

KEEENTE

BRAREINHE
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- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) e EEEEREETR(A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
8 EMRBEEE 8. Other current assets

BARY FEERE
Closing balance Opening balance

REBE BEER REEE FEHSE HEER REERE
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
Book balance impairment amount  Book balance impairment amount

BHEM - HRE . VATInput Taxto

BAEERE  beCertified 84,116.66 84,1666

CHI Total 84,116.66 84,1666
9. RERERE 9. Long-term equity investments

(1) DX (1) Categories

BRY LEERY
Closing balance Opening balance

FESE HEER KaEE HEER HER
Provision for Provision for
Items Book balance impairment ~ Carrying amount Book balance imparment  Carrying amount

HEEOERE  Investmentsin
associates 27,761,122.20 172,656.37  27,594,465.83 27.952,326.29 1726537 21.779.669.92

h Total 21,761,122.20 172,656.37  27,594,465.83 27,992,329 172,656.37 27,779,669.92
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEAERERDRE (A () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
9. REIRERKRE (1E) 9. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2)  HHAER (2)  Details
Bag i
Opening balance Increase/Decrease
REEE AEER
Adjustment in
Investment income other
Provision for Investments Investments  recognized under comprenensive
Investees Carrying amount impairment increased decreased equity method income
iy ASsociates
EXERBLBE  PuianFasten Cable
ERAA Telecommunication
Co, Ltd. 27,179,669.92 -185,204.09
R#BATBENH  Chengdu Yuexin
BRAH Communication

Materials Co, Lid. 172,656.37 172,656.37

Aif Total 27,952,326.29 172,656.37 -185,204.09
(B LX) (Continued)
AR |
Increase/Decrease Closing balance
BERHES
AfERE RAZAE R EE BHERE
Cash dividend/
Changesin  Profit declared Provision for Carying Provision
Investees otherequity for distribution impairment amount for impairment
oy Associates
EXABELEE  Putian Fasten Cable
ERAA Telecommunication
Co, Ltd. 27594,465.83
RBATAENS  ChengduYuedn
ERAT Communication
Materials Co,, Ltd. 172,656.37 172656.37
At Total 27,761122.20 172,656.31
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5 MK BRREEGRE(A) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. KREMEHE 10. Investment property
(1) BHAIER (1) Details
EEREEY
Buildings and
structures
FRERE Cost
ZEE Opening balance 128,136,583.62  128,136,583.62
ANHERIE NN 5 5E Increase
PN A Decrease
HAIR K Closing balance 128,136,583.62  128,136,583.62

ZEHITEM RS Accumulated depreciation
and amortization

ZEAE Opening balance 66,146,691.19 66,146,691.19
NERE NG FE Increase 2,408,046.45 2,408,046.45
FTHE o 8 Accrual or amortization 2,408,046.45 2,408,046.45
KHR D &5 Decrease

HAR &L Closing balance 68,554,737 .64 68,554,737 .64
VERER Provision for impairment

HAF & Opening balance

ANHERIE I 5 BE Increase

PN A Decrease

HAZR 81 Closing balance

REEE Carrying amount

HAREREEER Closing balance 59,581,845.98 59,581,845.98
YR MEEE Opening balance 61,989,892.43 61,989,892.43

Q) FPRHAEHEFZHR (2)  Investment property with certificate of

Bl EHEIE R titles being unsettled

REEE AHZEREERR

Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement

FEEREEY 29,546,89821 EETRRATT  HhBRKHABRAS  HEHE
TR TR 5k ia 32 2 i 25
Still work in process, fire acceptance has not yet
passed, and after the completion of the overall
project and fire acceptance, the property right

certificate shall be issued

Buildings and structures

INEF 29,546,898.21
Subtotal
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f - AOtBIEHRREBETRE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
11. BEEZLE 11. Fixed assets
(1) BHAIER (1) Details
EEREEYN BERME ERTE B
Buildings and General Transport Other
structures equipment facilities equipment
RERE Cost
LTI Opening balance 132,399,531.44  272,140771.43  3,915959.05  28,167,108.44  436,623,370.36
THENEE Increase 1,860,786.98 23,707.08  1,884,494.06
) BE 1) Acquision 483,238.93 23,707.08 506,946.01
) EEIREA 2 Transferred in from construction in
progress 1,377,548.05 1,377,548.05
THEOEE Decrease
BRE Closing balance 132,399,531.44  274,001,558.41 3915959.05  28,190,815.52  438,507,864.42
2itE Accumulated depreciation
CIE Opening balance 7649108577  218,281,644.36  3,688,49272  20,565727.83  319,026,950.68
TEENSE Increase 174325422 3,401,549.54 13,551.90 902,349.30  6,060,704.96
HE 1) Accrual 174325422 3,401,549.54 13,551.90 902,349.30  6,060,704.96
THROEE Decrease
Eiy R Closing balance 78234,339.99  221,683,193.90 370204462 2146807713  325,087,655.64
REEE Provision for impairment
CIE Opening balance 166,865.16  5,919,800.65 4319782 6,129,863.63
REENEE Increase
TEEOEE Decrease
BRY Closing balance 166,865.16  5919,800.65 43,197.82 6,129,863.63
REEE Carrying amount
HREREE Closing balance 53,998,32629  46,398,563.86 211391443 6,679,500.57  107,290,345.15
HNEEEE Opening balance 5574158051  47,939,326.42 22746633 7,558,182.79  111,466,556.05
2) ARPFHEREZLE (2)  Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
TEEERER unsettled
EHE IREEE RBZERIERE
Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
FEEREEY 13,190,187.56 B ERU A AR BIB - FB B UE IR ERER
Buildings and structures Fire acceptance has not yet passed, and the
property right certificate will be issued after the
fire acceptance.
INat 13,190,187.56
Subtotal
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NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

T EHMB®KRERER(E)

(—) afEEREREBZER (A

12. HEEIRE
(1)  BHAIER

==3

RERH

EEER N

st

V.

STATEMENTS (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
12.  Construction in progress
(1) Details

HRY LEERY
Closing balance

Opening balance
WEER
Provision for

HEER
Provision for

BEEE
Carrying

REEE
Carrying

Projects Book balance impairment amount Book balance impairment amount
Installation

equipment 2,589,648.27 2,589,648.27 123823234 123823234
Reinforcement

Project of Pukang

Hospital 2,386,861.14 2,386,861.14 1,058,077.61 1,058,077.61
Total 4,976,509.41 4,976,509.41 2,296,309.95 2,296,309.95

2 EZEZTEHEAX

P

S

RS
ERE

WHERR
ShRAR

Eblid
REBEANE

INeF

1 36 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

Bx

Projects

Reinforcement project of
pukang hospital

Digital transformation
project for assembly
workshop

Wire drawing tower and gold
wire bonding machine
engineering project

Lansing recording
equipment

Laser wire Stripping machine

Viector network analyzer

Subtotal

REH(ER) LRE
Budgets
(10,000 yuan) Opening balance

(2)  Changes in significant projects

AfEm  BAEREE

Increase  fixed assets

=00
Transferred to Other
decreases

BRY
Closing
halance

165.00 1,058,077.61 408,115.65 1466,193.26
31063 92066788 920,667.88
14000 1,170,796.46 507,079.65 663716.81
80.00 599,115.05 999,115.05
6170 546,017.70 546,017.70
5480 48495575 484.955.75
220881407 295887203 507,079.65 4,680,666.45
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEEBREEZRE (F) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. FEEIE(E) 12.  Construction in progress (Continued)
2 EZFBZEIFEFEAAX (2) Changes in significant projects
BB S0 (&) (Continued)
#7 Continued:
IREFRA HEERL KHFE - )
LRELAIC) IREE%) 2ifeE  EREE  ERLE®)
Amount of
Accumulated borrowing
amount of cost
Accumulated borrowing  capitalization Annual
inputto  Completion cost inthe capitalization  Source
Projects budget (%) percentage (%) capitalization current period rate (%)  of funds
LRERMEER 88.86 89.00 EEAE
Reinforcement project of pukang hospital Self-funded
FREFERYE 29.64 3000 BEES
Digital transformation project for
assembly workshop Self-funded
NHBEREBRAE 83.63 90.00 EFAE
Wire erawing tower and gold wire bonding
maching engineering project Self-funded
UBRAERE 74.89 7500 BEES
Lansing recording equipment Self-funded
bbbt 88.50 89.00 BEAE
Laser wire stripping machine Self-funded
REBREANE 88.50 89.00 EEAE
Vector network analyzer Self-funded
Nt - - - - -
Subtota
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T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. BELE 13. Intangible assets
THERE B LG 2
Non-patented
Land useright ~ Patentright technology Others

KERE Cost
R Opening balance 44,270,385.35 107167228 772623038 22438802 53,292,676.03
KEENEH Increase
THEIEH Decrease
LR Closing balance 44,270,385.35 107167228 7726230.38 2438802 53,292,676.03
Ziths Accumulated amortization
B0 Opening balance 147300929 107167228 68402289% 2438802 2260931855
KRS E Increase 455,280.96 18321.% 503,608.32
iR 1) Accrual 155,280.96 183273 503,608.32
TR EE Decrease
LR Closing balance 14,928 310.25 1071,672.28 6,888,556.32 2438802 2311292687
HEER Provision for impairment
LI Opening balance
TEENSE Increase
KHE 2% Decrease
BRE Closing balance
BEER Carrying amount
HREEEHE Closing balance 29,342,075.10 83767406 30,179,719.16
BOEAEE Opening balance 29,797,356.06 886,001.42 30,683,357.48
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
14. RAEFHER 14. Long-term prepayments

B0% AN LX) Hfbis BRY

Opening balance Increase  Amortization Other decreases Closing balance
SCEARAEH 56 project cost amortization 109.129.87 109.129.87
FEEEE House decoration expense 162302090 329530.14 129349076
HETE Workshop renovation 5073,593.24 111601267 632,089.80 5,557,516.11
At Total 6,805,744.01 111601267 9161994 696013674
15, FEHEFFSHEE  BELFTZ 15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
HERE
(1) KRERELZMFHE (1) Details of unrecognized deferred tax
EBH assets

R EFEFERE

Closing balance Opening balance

AR EZESE  Deductible temporary 119,503,258.02  120,423,905.97
difference

AT E A Deductible losses 274,162,947.46  274,721,190.33

BEr Total 393,666,205.48  395,145,096.30
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- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
15, EBEHFEHEE  BELFZ 15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
BERE (&) (Continued)
Q) KERELZEFEHE (2)  Maturity years of deductible losses of
ZE 1Y A] # #1518 7 unrecognized deferred tax assets
g

HARE LEERE B

Maturity years Closing balance  Openingbalance  Remarks

20254 Year 2025 28,705,079.49 29,797,412.59
2026 F Year 2026 46,275,605.49 46,275,605.49
2027 F Year 2027 57,389,958.93 57,389,958.93
2028 & Year 2028 57,209,990.58 57,209,990.58
20294 Year 2029 56,807,723.54 56,807,723.54
20304 Year 2030 19,408,602.29 19,408,602.29
20314 Year 2031

2032F Year 2032 2,024,545.74 2,024 545.74
20334 Year 2033 5,807,351.17 5,807,351.17
2034 Year 2034 534,090.23

BEt Total 274,162,947.46  274,721,190.33

16. EBEMIFRBEE 16. Other non-current assets

HRY LEERY
Closing balance Opening balance

RERE AEEE BEEE REHE AEER FEEE
Book Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount Book balance impairment amount

BRNRGEEBER  Prepaymentfor

purchasing long-term
asset 3,068,363.29 3,068,363.29 1,245,03390 1,245,03390
Bt Total 3,068,363.29 3,068,363.29 124503390 1,245,03390
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHHEEABEXREBTE(HE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
17. FE(TARFL 17. Accounts payable
(1) BHAIER (1) Details
HARE FFEFERY
Closing balance Opening balance
MRHR X Material purchase 77,307,915.81 42,165,624.41
HERTEK Equipment and 1,949,790.75
engineering fund
JEffic 2 2 A58 Payable operating expense 62,514.12
=5 Total 77,307,915.81 44,177,929.28
(2 BRETFU FEEZME (2)  Significant accounts payable with age
AR over one year

BAY AEEIBBORE

Closing balance  Reasons for unsettlement

IR EERMARAR 1,407,100.00 ExiEE

Beijing Zhongpuda Technology Co., Ltd. No Settlement

EHErEEEeBAERAR 270,961.37 Ex#iZHE

Deyang Xinfangyuan Non-ferrous metal Co., Ltd. No Settlement

et 1,678,061.37

Subtotal

18. FEYWSLIE 18. Advances received
AR FEERE

HH Items Closing balance Opening balance
HEX Lease 408,576.17 233,463.10
B Total 408,576.17 233,463.10
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- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) GHHEEABXREBTE () () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
19. &EERE 19. Contract liabilities

HIARE EFFERY

Closing balance Opening balance

B Goods 2,020,456.39 699,194.91

=X Total 2,020,456.39 699,194.91

20. fE{TETHEH

20. Employee benefits payable

(1) BAAIE R (1) Details
iR REEM KD Hxy
Opening balance Increase Decrease  Closing balance
BEEMH Short-term employee benefits 5996,405.81  25,813,266.37 24.940,176.66 6,869,495.52
BREREH —RTRAFE Postemployment benefits —
(efined contribution plan 265,113.30 3,314,693.11 3314,693.11 26511330
BRER Termination benefits 4,186,444.84 42,000.00 126082320 296762164
ait Total 10,447,963.95  29,169.959.48 2951569297 1010223046
(2) FEIFBNEE A S (2)  Details of short-term employee benefits

208 KRN

Increase

Opening balance

Decrease

BRE
Closing balance

TE %% ZHARE  Wage bonus, allowance

and subsidy 434179.67  17,234,648.92 16,191,057.92 1471.710.67
BIRHE Employee welfare fund 1,735,351.33 14692,001.33 4335000
HeRkE Social insurance premium 82,035.55  1,865,349.15 1,865,349.15 82,035.55
HEn: BERRE Including Medicare premium 7673075  1,664,375.59 1,664,375.59 7673075
IERRE Occupational injuries premium 292.34 200,973.56 20097356 29231
TERRE Maternity premium 501246 501246
fEAEE Housing provident fund 49400 1,809,250.00 1,809,250.00 494,00
TERENBIAZEE  Trade union fund and employee

education fund 5479,696.59 343,337.43 557,188.72 5,265,845.30
EpEBEH Other short-term employee

henefits 2,825,329.54 2805,329.54
gt Subtotal 5996,405.81  25,813,266.37 24.940,176.66 6,869.495.52
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h - AOHtBMBHREEERE(E)
(—) afEEREREARTE(H)
20. fE{TH THBH (%)

@) REERFEHAE
7z

V.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
20. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(3)  Details of defined contribution plan

208 KRN

Increase

BRE
Closing balance

Opening balance

EREERR Basic endowment insurance

premium 265,113.30 3,194,884.48 3,194,834.48 26511330
RERRE Unemployment insurance

premium 119,808.63 119,808.63
It Subtotal 265,113.30 3,314,693.11 3,314,693.11 26511330

REB(CPEARKLNE
BER)MBRER
ERERTE - ARE R
FRBE BB IHRER
BEERRE  FRITE
2B M E M RIKFR
ok R Ho At JR [ T 3R 1 85
BRM1R - AEERR
R BAOR R E Y
BES - ARARFR
7] N B AR RR L PASI Y
B TIRRAER -

Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China and relevant laws
and regulations, the Company and its
subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of
China participated in defined contribution
retirement schemes for its employees.
The local government authorities are
responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees
who reach retirement age pursuant to
relevant regulations or quit the work force
due to other reasons. The Company and
its subsidiaries have no other obligation
to make payment in respect of pension
benefits.
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- AOtBIEHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
21. EXHE 21. Taxes and rates payable

HARE LEERE

Closing balance  Opening balance

HEH VAT 1,703,857.17 5,350,521.42

KRIRBEAFTIEE Individual income tax 33,154.31 437,508.66
withheld for tax authorities

YT AR R RR AR Urban maintenance and 23,104.45 364,671.87
construction tax

BER Housing property tax 56,677.03 50,390.06

BB Education surcharge 9,901.91 156,287.94

75 2 A BT AN Local education surcharge 6,601.27 104,191.97

EAh Others 35,142.40 43,588.59

&t Total 1,868,438.54 6,507,160.51

22. HftEH 22. Other payables
(1) BHHIER (1) Details

HRE LEERE

Opening Opening

Closing balance balance balance

HERESR Security deposits 4,046,881.13 4,467,328.26
FERNREIEER Long-term assets payable 538,653.69 333,283.56
JE A B U R Temporary receipts payable  7,018,327.66 7,137,767.87
H b Others 4,905,159.13 3,875,805.27
A&F Total 16,509,021.61  15,814,184.96
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5 MK RREEGRE(A) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(—) et EEEBREEZRE (F) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
22. HEF (&) 22. Other payables (Continued)
2 BREIFULEZNHA (2)  Significant other payables with age over
it FE 1 5K one year
HRY REEILEBNER
Closing balance Reasons for unsettlement
HEEXEEEEERBRAA 1,440,800.00 E R
China Putian Corporation Co.,Ltd. 1,440,800.00 Unpaid
B &R 7RI B B B B BR A 7] 693,248.44 E KK
Chengdu Xice Defense Technology Co., Ltd. 693,248.44 Unpaid
MR E R ER A A 265,512.00 B ARF5K
Sichuan zhongzi Science & Technology 265,512.00 Unpaid
Co.,Ltd.
REEEERHREXEER AR 250,500.86 & K fF5K
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd. 250,500.86 Unpaid
/NEE 2,650,061.30
Subtotal
23. —FRAIEHHEREERE 23.  Non-current liabilities due within one year
ARE EEERE
HE Items Closing balance  Opening balance
—FREHHRHEZR  Long-term borrowings due
within one year 451,436.19
&t Total 451,436.19
24. EMtmEARE 24. Other current liabilities

SRE LFEFRE

ER Items Closing balance  Opening balance
e SHIARL R Output VAT to be recognized 19,596.38 87,789.14
EEERIBNEE Notes endorsed before maturity 1,845,380.42
A&t Total 19,596.38 1,933,169.56
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i AOtBMBHBRAEERE(E)
(—) afEEREREARTE(H)

25. RAIEM

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
25. Long-term borrowings

26. REEE T B

HRY FEERE

Closing balance  Opening balance

Guaranteed borrowings 3,534,868.63
Total 3,534,868.63

26. Long-term employee benefits payable

BRY

EEERY

27. EEWz@
(1) BHAER

Items Closing balance  Opening balance

Termination benefits 10,566,194.08 11,529,061.96

Total 10,566,194.08 11,529,061.96

27. Deferred income
(1) Details

LR RN AR BRE  FRER
Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance  Reasons for balance
iR Government grants 42,530,368.00 1,310,849.70 4121951830
At Total 42,530,368.00 1,310,849.70 4121951830
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27. EAWRz (&)
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20259 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 &%aE ] :

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
27. Deferred income (Continued)

@)

Other remarks

According to the Supreme County
People’s Government of Chengdu
City, "Reply on the Approval of the
Acquisition of Real Estate of Chengdu
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking Products
Factory”(Shuangfutu [2008] No. 129)
and "Management Measures for Land
Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu
County”, March 2009, Subsidiary Chengdu
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking Products
Factory (now known as Chengdu Putian
New Materials Co., Ltd.) signed the “State-
Owned Land Acquisition Agreement
“with Shuangliu County Land Reserve
Centre, and agreed to Shuangliu County
Government to recover the Baijia Town
in Shuangliu County, Chengdu for
RMB87.2043 million. Among them, RMB20
million was received for the first phase
relocation in 2009, RMB35 million for the
second phase relocation in 2010, RMB17
million for the third phase relocation
in 2011, and RMB15.2043 million for
the fourth phase relocation in 2012.
Nearly the village has 47,767.75 square
meters of state-owned land use rights.
The relocation funds that the subsidiary
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant mainly received
is mainly used for the construction of the
new plant. For the period of January 1 to
June 30 2025, the non-operating income
of RMB1,215,149.70 was recognized
according to the depreciation of the plant.
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V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
27. Deferred income (Continued)

@)

Other remarks (Continued)

According to{Detailed Implementing
Rules of <Policies of Chengdu High-tech
Zone on supporting the development
of the electronic information industry>
(Chenggao Dianfa [2018] No. 1), Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, received RMB906,000.00
of intelligent transformation funds for the
production line in 2018, and for the period
of January 1 to June 30 2025, the non-
operating income of RMB45,300.00 was
recognized.

According to the <Notice on Organizing
the Solicitation of Provincial Industrial
Development Fund Projects in 2019>
from the Sichuan Provincial Economic
and Information Commission, Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, received RMB1.008 million
of provincial industrial development funds
for technological transformation in 2019,
and the amount of other income for the
period of January 1 to June 30 2025 was
RMB50,400.00.
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f - AOtBIEHRREBETRE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
28. BRAK 28. Share capital

AHRARE (BIN-IRT)
Movements
Bog 3R R DREER

Conversion
Issue of Bonus  of reserve
Opening balance  new shares shares  to shares Others Subtotal  Closing balance

ERERD Nor-radble shares 24000000000 240,000,000,00
BREARR Held by domestic legal persons 20,000000.00 240,000,000.00
i elhass Unrestricted shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
Hk Hshares 14000000000 160,000,000,00
At Total 40000000000 400,000,000.00
29. BAXRE 29. Capital reserve
LR RHEN .8ty ) HRY
Opening halance Increase Decrease  Closing balance
BREE (RAER) Share premium 302,34351057 302,343,510.57
A EARE Other capital reserve 33958461151 339,584,611.51
At Total 61192812208 641,928,122.08
30. HIHf#E 30. Special reserve
(1) BAAER (1) Details
EIES REEm y:1): ) Hxy
Opening balance Increase Decrease  Closing balance
TEEEE Work safety fund 594,228 96 1,140,174.73 582.269.67 1,152,134.02
Aif Total 594,228 96 1,140,174.73 582.269.67 1,152,134.02
2)  EifthaieA (2)  Other remarks
NARBAEERZR & The Company shall calculate the work
EBERRDAFERERE safety expenses based on the operating
P % ) (BF &[2022]136 income of the previous year in accordance
SROMME - A E—F with the provisions of the Administrative
BeEWABKIE & Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of
TR e R ST B IR Z Enterprise Work Safety Expenses (Cai Zi
EHEER - [2022] No. 136).
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T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) eHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
31. BELE 31. Surplus reserve
LR RHEm vy ) VS|
Opening balance Increase Decrease  Closing balance
EERBAR Statuitory surplus reserve 872692361 8,726,923.61
At Total 872692361 8,726,923.61
32. KD EFE 32.  Undistributed profit

ENCGE TERBE

Current period Preceding period
HH cumulative comparative

A EEIRASEFE  Balance before adjustment at the  -272,912,958.36 —274,062,703.01
end of preceding period
ABBI RS EFE Add: Increase due to adjustment

A (B FAR-) (or less: decrease)
ARBHYADEFE  Opening balance after adjustment  -272,912,958.36 —274,062,703.01
n: AEEENRT AR Add: Net profit attributable to 420,906.88 1,149,744.65
BT & K F )8 owners of the
parent company
HIR R D B Closing balance -272,492,051.48 —272,912,958.36
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Z) &HtFIBEREE FE (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement
1. EERAEEAK 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
(1)  HHER (1) Details
THY TERSH
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
KA KA KA XA
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
TERK Main operations 119,700,667.17  106,727,752.71  122,727,160.01  108,571,653.72
L Other operations 23,029,358.61 7,916,722.37 21,218,168 .64 7.012,779.20
= Total 142,730,025.78  114,644,475.08 143,945,328.65 115,584,432.92
2 WASEEEE (2)  Breakdown of revenue
) HEFPZHEMOAE 1) Breakdown of revenue from
=00 PN - contracts with customers by goods
72 oo 3k AR 7% fE AL or services
ol
PN FEREE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
KEIEm Optical fibre products 77,384,671.41 72,640,496.52
IR Ep Track cable 9,021,280.57 15,479,817.76
S5GH BN Bk i 5G mobile intelligent terminal trade 776,028.06
NIRRT Processing service 1,337,134.23 2.291,827.40
KEEAN Optical cable assembly 29,163,235.01 31,398,250.27
REE Park operation 1,546,657.59 1,251,973.68
Hft Others 9,852,812.31 5,380,546.02
AN Subtotal 128,305,791.12 129,218,939.71
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) 6HfRBRBEZFE (A (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
1. EERAEEAK () 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost (Continued)
2 WASEEEE (&) (2)  Breakdown of revenue (Continued)
2) HEPZHEBNAE 2) Breakdown of revenue from
[ E & B WA IR contracts with customers by time
7 i 2k AR 7% o iR of transferring goods or rendering
iS3iokan: services
P 4 LR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
ER—BHERMA  Recognized at a point in time 128,305,791.12 129,218,939.71
et Subtotal 128,305,791.12 129,218,939.71
2. BERKmM 2. Taxes and surcharges
AER EFRIEAZ
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
BEH Housing property tax 2,426,981.05 2,352,043.96
THO PR Land use tax 1,198,082.30 1,198,082.30
ENFERR Stamp duty 94,691.06 86,858.95
YT MR AR R Urban maintenance and
construction tax 64,628.94 127,872.78
HE BN Education surcharge 27,698.14 54,802.63
Hh 75 2B Bt AN Local education surcharge 18,465.40 36,535.07
A Vehicle and vessel use tax 3,540.00 3,540.00
IRIBIRED Environmental protection tax 56.51 28.88
&a&t Total 3,834,143.40 3,859,764.57
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) 6HABREEITE (& (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
3. HEEHA 3. Selling expenses
N L FRIEE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
B T %5 B Staff salaries 2,337,282.45 2,036,689.52
¥BKE Operating expenses 91,050.96 78,770.60
WARERE Office and traveling expenses 388,925.42 267,440.07
) Others 501,803.13 225,359.05
A&t Total 3,319,061.96 2,608,259.24
4. EEEH 4.  Administrative expenses
7= Hi 21 L FRIEE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
8 T %5 B Staff salaries 8,659,634.72 8,904,560.61
Pr &8 B GH Depreciation and amortization 2,508,603.59 2,806,198.18
FNKEE Agency fee 1,830,678.34 2,225,586.65
MHEERE Property management fees 1,931,370.89 2,246,109.62
EEE Repairs and maintenance 1,096,320.78 1,380,251.10
WARERE Office and traveling fee 421,064.54 707,027.62
KEE Utility bills 325,274.69
XBBEHE Business hospitality 10,366.92 17,089.50
H Others 1,648,479.67 1,989,117.61
EE Total 18,106,519.45 20,601,215.58
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T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) 6HABREEIE (& (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
5 HRER 5. R&D expenses
N L FRIEE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
B T %5 B Staff salary 3,560,356.62 4,226,519.88
BEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 638,148.76 929,156.32
Mkt Materials 997,653.10 981,701.76
) Others 1,200,777.85 659,838.94
A&t Total 6,396,936.33 6,797,216.90
6. HIHEEH 6. Financial expenses
7= Hi 21 L FRIEE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
MEZ W Interest expenditures 22,068.83 34,368.28
F B UA Interest income 3,761,203.06 3,493,378.70
i H 185 Gains & losses on foreign
exchange 79,431.65 -100,275.25
RITFEE Bank charges 20,013.40 12,210.61
At Total -3,639,689.18 -3,547,075.06
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5 MK RREEGRE(A) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) 6HfRBREEZTE (A (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
7. Efttzm 7. Other income
STARHFEE R
A FERBE BRieE
Current Preceding Amount included in
period period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or 10ss
B ERE Government grants related to
BT 6B assets 1,310,849.70 1,310,849.70 1,310,849.70
B EIRB A Government grants related to
BTGB income 85,939.90 90,344.96 85,939.90
RIDEAFTEH Refund of handling fees for
FEEBRE withholding individual income tax 31,988.57 59,602.68
At Total 1,428,778.17 1,460,797.34 1,396,789.60
8. REWZ 8. Investment income
THEE FERERZ
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
BREZED Investment income from long-term
REMRERE equity investments under equity
method -185,204.09 -1,171,133.08
BREAEEN Investment income from debt
KB W= restructuring -11,613.00
&&t Total -196,817.09 -1,171,133.08
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T SO RREETE(E) V.

(=) EHtFIBARIRE 8 (& (n

B Yuan

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

9. 1EHBEEEX 9. Credit impairment loss
AHA R EFRIEAEK
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
ERRIBR Bad debts -874,651.45 627,525.63
CEis Total -874,651.45 627,525.63
10. BEEEWKZ 10.  Gains on asset disposal
STARHGEL R
KHY FEREE BRNEE
Current Preceding  Amount included in
period period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or loss
ATEEREMNZE  Gainsondisposal of fixed assets 1,516,660.83
A&t Total 1,516,660.83
11, EZEIMKA 11.  Non-operating revenue

KHY TR BRneR

Current Preceding Amount included in

period period non-recurring

cumulative comparative profit or loss

Hft Others 586,668.46 16,368.52 586,668.46
Bt Total 586,668.46 16,368.52 586,668.46
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- Ot BEHRREEEE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) &HtFIMERIEE T (#) (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
12. EFEIFTH 12.  Non-operating expenditures
TARH I
A FERBE BRNEHE
Current Preceding Amount included in
period period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or 10ss
Hit Others 11,767.11
CH] Total 11,767.11
13. FiSHER 13.  Income tax expenses
(1) BHHIER (1) Details
EE EFF R
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
SHIFSHER Current period income tax expenses 1,533.32
Bt Total 1,533.32
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T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) 6HfRBRBEZFE (A (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
13. FriEBEMH (&) 13.  Income tax expenses (Continued)
Q) EEHFEEFEHE (2)  Reconciliation of accounting profit to
A B2 income tax expenses
AHE LERBE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
lpEr G Profit before tax 1,012,556.83 479,966.63
RENFEBHEAE  Income tax expenses based on
HAMEHER tax rate applicable to the parent
company 253,139.21 119,991.66
FARERTRARE Effect of different tax rate applicable
iof-2 to subsidiaries -147,529.16 446,104.06
FEARHBREAER Effect of prior income tax
HE2 reconciliation 1,533.32
FEBBMANT 2 Effect of non-taxable income 46,301.02
ARHRINRAAE - Effect of non-deductible costs,
ERNELNTE expenses and losses 5,307.19 131,910.93

FRASMARRET Effect of utilization of deductible

R AERNTEN losses not previously recognized

BENYE as deferred tax assets -273,083.27 -1,004,394.79
KUK BERELFEHE Effect of deducible temporary

ERRENEREEEZE  differences or deductible losses

HAENEENTE not recognized as deferred tax

assets in the current period 840,849.19 407,263.69

AR TEMBEINAINBR  Additional deductible expenses as

BH (MEBEEMET  stipulated by tax laws (including

k%) research and development
expenses and additional
deductions) -724,984.18 -100,875.55
FEHER Income tax expenses 1,533.32
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T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) e EEREREETRE () Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement
1. WE (B E M EIAE 1. Other cash receipts or payments related to
BEEENEE operating activities,
(1) W2 E fif 845 & )% &) (1) Other cash receipts related to operating
BHE 2 activities
rHY LEREBE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
TERERA Cash received from operating
rental fixed assets 3,739,636.36
FMEKA Interest income 3,761,203.06 3,493,378.70
BB Government grants 85,939.90 90,344.96
WEmERE Recovered letter of credit and
RERESR letter of guarantee deposit 699,930.97 79,681.03
Hitr Others 2,474,274.30 7,880,258.37
At Total 10,760,984.59 11,543,663.06
Q) ZITHEMELETE (2)  Other cash payments related to operating
velz ok kA activities
FHH FERBE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
ERERAXH Administrative expenses 7,615,360.50 8,890,456.79
HEEBRLH Marketing expenses 491,516.55 571,569.72
HEEATT Research and development
expenses 11,794.19 2,239,820.52
FEE Service fee 20,013.40 12,210.61
Hit Others 13,771,276.44 7,393,137.50
CE Total 21,909,961.08 19,107,195.14
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T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
2. HELREXRFHHER 2. Supplementary information to the cash flow
statement

() & REREREE TR (F)

REE LERBH
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

Supplementary information

() B FFERDALE (1) Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows

160 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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EBRERE: from operating activities:
peailhe Net profit 1,011,023.51 479,966.63
m: EEREEE Add: Provision for assets impairment
EAREER Provision for credit impairment 874,651.45 -627,525.63
EEEERE - Depreciation of fixed assets,
FREEENE right-of-use assets, oil and gas
MREEMFE assets, productive biological assets
EEMEY
BEME 8,468,751.41 8,710,149.11
BREESY Amortization of intangible assets 503,608.32 49376134
REGHEREN Amortization of long-term
prepayments 961,619.94 644,431.34
REETEE Losses on disposal of fixed assets,
B EEMELM intangible assets and other long-term
REEENBX assets (Less: gains)
(WA T- 1555 5) -1,516,660.83
ErAEREEL Fixed assets retirement loss
(Megs A T- 15738 51) (Less: gaing)
MEBEDEX Losses on changes in fair value
(MegsIAT- 1538 5) (Less: gains)
HEER Financial expenses (Less: gains)
(Yeza bh -] 5% 851)) 63,825.22 -65,906.97
REBX Investment losses (Less: gains)
(Yeza bh -] 5% 851) 196,817.09 1,171,133.08
EEMEHREERD Decrease of deferred tax assets
(S IIAT- 15738 51) (Less: increase)
EEMEHEBEEMN Increase of deferred tax liabilities
(R IAT-573851) (Less: decrease)
FERRD Decrease of inventories
(S T-15%85]) (Less: increase) -41,525,857.83 9,538,437.69
G RYUER RS Decrease of operating receivables
(S r-15%E5) (Less: increase) 5,535,191.45 76,499,462.42
ek AEE R Increase of operating payables
(A BAT-15%1851)) (Less: decrease) 27,531,139.10 8,361042.79
) Others 557,905.06 -680,798 .64
BEEHELN Net cash flows from
REREFE operating activities 4,178,674.72 103,007,492.33
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREE TR (E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) etEESREREB TR (H) () Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
2. BEREXBAEN () 2. Supplementary information to the cash flow
Statement (Continued)

EN:i] HERBH

Current period Preceding period
Supplementary information cumulative comparative

QRERBLEEWFEDER « (2) Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

REMBRAE Cash at the end of the period 431,796,032.36 472,771,617.31
B RenSBNBE Less: Cash at the beginning of the period 440,790,899.45 373,527,943.20
M:-RESENNHREE  Add: Cash equivalents at the
end of the period
B BESENNSEMAE  Less Cashequivalents at the
heginning of the period
BeRASFEMFEME  Netincrease of cash and
cash equivalents -8,994,867.09 99,243 ,674.11
3. BeABELEZEYHEHRL 3. Composition of cash and cash equivalents
BRY FEERY
Closing balance Opening balance
MRe (1) Cash
Hb  ERRE Including: Cash on hand
PSS EED Cash in bank on demand
RITER for payment 431,796,032.36 472,771,617.31
DBELEEY (2)Cash equivalents
Hev: Z{EARNEIHH Including: Bond investments maturing
BAITE within three months
QEARES KRS ZEY (3 Cashand cash equivalents at the
| end of the period 431,796,032.36 472,771,617.31
Edh o BRAHERR Including: Cash and cash equivalents
FRAEE A Z R of parent company or
B4 RELZEY subsidiaries with use

restrictions
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T SO RREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(=) etEESREREB TR (H) () Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
4. EETEHHBEEEZEEL 4. Changes in liabilities related to financing
activities

AHEm
Increase
B8 kY 1] 0429 ¥ ] P

Opening Changes Changesin Changes Changesin Closing
balance in cash non-cash incash non-cash balance

EBEZ(2—%R Longterm borrowings
HENEMEST)  (ncluding long-term

borrowings due within
one year) 3,986,304.82 87,979.18 4,074,284.00
U\5) Subtotal 3,986,304.82 87,979.18 4,074,284.00
(M) Htt (Iv) Others
1. SMEEEMIER 1. Monetary items in foreign currencies
BRI ERE FEERX HRWENAREHE
Closing balance RMB equivalent at the
in foreign currencies Exchange rate end of the period
E®E$  Cashand bank balances 326,255.02
Hep: Er Including: USD 45,575.25 7.1586 326,255.02
2. HE 2. Leases
(1) REIERHEA (1) The Company as the lessor
1) KEHE 1) Operating lease

FE LTERBE

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

HEWA Lease income 14,424,234.66 14,726,388.94

162 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
AR &t VI. R&D COSTS

=N FFERBAE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
B3 T 357 P Staff salary 3,560,356.62 4,226,519.88
EEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 638,148.76 929,156.32
R Materials 997,653.10 981,701.76
HAh Others 1,200,777.85 659,838.94
B&F Total 6,396,936.33 6,797,216.90
Eo - BRCHEL T Including: R&D costs to be expensed 6,396,936.33 6,797,216.90
+ - EHMFEFHER VIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES
(=) LEEENER () composition of the consolidation scope
1. REFHEFEXBERA 1. The Company has brought 2 subsidiaries
FAE2RFREWAEGE including Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.
B EE - into the consolidation scope.
2. FREIEXER 2. Basic information of subsidiaries
BRI (%)
Holding proportion (%)
FTERE
FARER &R Rt 74 B Gf:3
Main operating
Registered place and place  Business
Subsidiaries capital of registration nature Direct  Indirect Acquisition method
KEREREERAF 17087 P # W% 60.00 FR-EHTREAH
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber 17 million USD Chengau Manufacturing 60.00 Business combination not
Co., Ltd. under common control
LRI B BRAT 59828 ARE £ & HES 100.00 FR-BHTREAH
Chengdu PUTIAN New 59.82millionRMB~ Chengdu Manufacturing 100.00 Business combination not
Material Co., Ltd. under common control

T RFRHRERE
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ - HEMFTERNER (F) VII. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)
(=) EENFE2EFATA () significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries
1.  BBAIIER 1. Details

HHRR
BRLA
Holding

proportion of
non-controlling
shareholders

TARER Subsidiaries

THBER
SURRNER
Non-
controlling
shareholders'
profit or loss

REOHRR
EEDRHOKRA
Dividend
declared to
non-controlling
shareholders

HADHERE
BRfE
Closing
balance of
non-controlling
interest

KER S Chengdu SEI Optical
BB Fiber Co., Ltd. 40.00 590,116.63 89,226,411.84
2. BEEFIEFRAMEEE 2. Main financial information of significant not
BHiEE wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) BEHMEERER (1) Assets and liabilities
BAY
Closing balance
HHEE  FRBEE BESH HHEE  FRBER BEAH
Non- Non-
Current current Total Current current Total
SR Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
HAPREREBRAF  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Lid. 213,838,338.79 36,220,569.61 250,058,908.40 26,150,968.42 829,400.00 26,980,368.42
LEERY
Opening balance
E BEAT THEE  FRPEE
Nor- Nor-
Current Current Total Current Current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities ligbilities liabilities
HAPREREBRAF  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Lid. 0747161883 3892399671 24639561554 24,164,510.66 92510000 25,089,610.66

164 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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HEHbEEPAES (F)

B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Z) EENHZEFLR (A

2)

BB RERR

Subsidiaries

ER S Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
BRAR Co., Ltd.

NUNEES

R Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
BRAR Co,, Ltd.

VILI.

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

()

Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries

(Continued)

2)

LELON

Operating revenue

79,143,826.67

Profit or loss and cash flows

-}
Current period cumulative
A GekzAE SETBRLRE
Total Cash flows
comprehensive  from operating

Net profit income activities

1,475,291.57 1,475,291.57 8,893,851.94

QOperating revenue

73,188,849.36

FERSEH
Preceding period comparat
HHE el HRLNE
Cash flows
from operating

activities

Total
comprehensive

Net profit income

-4,461,040.56 -4,461,040.56 29,145,939.65

(Z) EBELERHES
1. EEMBELE

(1)

EXER

BELEZR TELE
Main
operating

Associates place

ERERBRBEERAR Ik

Putian Fasten Cable Jiangyin

Telecommunication Co., Ltd.

(1)
1.

i

Place of
registration

N
Jiangyin

Interest in associates

Significant associates

(1) Basic information
$ 15 £ 4 (%)
Holding proportion (%)
£ 5631 Ef BHEEL A
Accounting treatment
Business on investments in joint
nature Direct  Indirect ventures or associates
HiEx 10.00 EREnE
Manufacturing 10.00 Equity method

T RFRHRERE
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ - EHMTRIOES (F) VIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)
() EHELCERNES () (Ill) Interest in associates (Continued)
2. EEBEIrENTENEE 2. Main financial information of significant
= associates

MRS FEFERE/
REFE EF R
Closing balance/ Opening balance/
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
TREEE Current assets 897,339,984.58  904,923,428.71
ERBEE Non-current assets 83,715,239.70 87,606,960.02
BEAR Total assets 981,055,224.28  992,530,388.73
VEIN=Er Current liabilities 686,963,510.59  96,580,398.16
ERBEE Non-current liabilities 32,328,149.02 32,334,385.02
BESF Total liabilities 719,291,659.61 728,914,783.18

DEREER Non-controlling interest
BRI LRRMAEEER Equity attributable to owners  261,763,564.67  263,615,605.55

of parent company

BERLOIEER Proportionate share 26,176,356.47 26,361,560.56

166

FEEMSE in net assets
HABZEIR Adjustments
Bk Goodwill 1,418,109.36 1,418,109.36
NHBRHRERFE Unrealized profit from
internal transactions
B ECERSZIRENRAEME  Carrying amount of 27,594,465.83 27,779,669.92
investments in associates
FEARBENEEPEER Fair value of equity investments
BRERNDAEE in associates in association
with quoted price
EERA Operating revenue 92,449,174.18 69,348,778.47
;“%’r Gl Net profit -1,852,040.88  -11,711,330.66
i d=lzopE vl Net profit of discontinued
operations
Hipira s Other comprehensive income
e Total comprehensive income ~ -1,852,040.88  —11,711,330.66

AU B 62 B B SR A B A
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Dividend from associates
received in the current
period
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N - B BD VIilIl. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
(—) ZHA 3738 69 BT 7 Bh 18 0 () Government grants increased in the current
period
7 5 5 4
HHEE
EHE Items Amount
R 55 4 8 9 US4 B Government grants related to income 85,939.90
He : s AR e Including: Included into other income 85,939.90
A&F Total 85,939.90

(Z) SRBREBNEREER () Liabilities related to government grants

M| RIB|EAR

Presented under

IR W =
Deferred income

It
Subtotal

R HRRFIHRER

Presented under
B

Deferred income

st
Subtotal

7S HA 37 48 AETT A AEGTAEE

EEEVIE HHEeHE HakmeE SPRASEE

Amount

Amount included into

Opening included into non-operating

balance Increase other income revenue
42,530,368.00 1,310,849.70
42,530,368.00 1,310,849.70

REHR
RAEREE
Amount
offsetting
expenses

REHRE
EESE
Amount
offsetting
assets

Hi2s SARE

Other
changes

Closing
balance

41,219,518.30

HEE/WHEEH
Related to
assets/Related
to income

& FE AR
Related to assets

41,219,518.30

T RFRHRERE
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
N~ BB () VIll. GOVERNMENT GRANTS (Continued)

(Z) st AEHEZNBRFEB <5 () Government grants included into profit or loss
EE FEREZ
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
STAE MU BT B & 58 Government grants included into 1,396,789.60 1,401,194.66
other income
ast Total 1,396,789.60 1,401,194.66

- BEE T AMEBEMERE

ARABRERREEN B R EERRM
Wik 2 BEUS & - SRREARRE
LERENEEFERERENKRF - EK
RMEMESREENMERAL - £
RZEREZBR ARRAREEDN
LS S 2 HE SR AN 0 AT AN A R T i O &
BRR  2IEE R R AR RN E
TRBER YREAEHHESERR
ETEE - SRRENERENEENA

ARBEARADTHBRSEESRT
ERENER  TEZEEERER R
BERARET SRR EEECEARL
EEIRELRAROBER - SIENT -

1 68 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In risk management, the Company aims to seek the
appropriate balance between the risks and benefits from
its use of financial instruments and to mitigate the adverse
effects that the risks of financial instruments have on the
Company'’s financial performance, so as to maximize the
profits of shareholders and other equity investors. Based
on such risk management objectives, the Company’s
risk management policies are established to identify and
analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits on a timely and reliable basis.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its
use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The Management has
deliberated and approved policies concerning such risks,
and details are:

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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N BERT AEBRNERE(F)

(=) ERRR
ERER -

EEEBRIAN—F

THETER ERZ—HEE
B BRH AR -

1. FRAEBEEESR

(1)

1= R B B9 FF (B 5%
AREEBHEEEAR
B EEEemT
EmiERRRE V%
RE_RLTEBEY
e EHEEERRER B
VHRHERERETBRE
e NAEEEEE
AT BB EE S
A HRIA & 1E
AEAEBKENEE
BEERE L SEN
TEWEFMTEEDH - IMED
1= F BB &% 4 A X Al
EHEE - ARIEIE
cHMIAEAAM
UERARRE#ENS
MTEBGAER B
BEBEeMITALESE
EBEREBELEEY
") [ B B2 7E ) IR FE R
HEAZOMER - A
Hrem I ABAE
EHRNEEENRR
LB -

2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

() Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

1. Credit risk management practice

(1)

Evaluation method of credit risk

At each balance sheet date, the Company
assesses whether the credit risk on
a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition.
When assessing whether the credit risk
has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company takes into
account reasonable and supportable
information, which is available without
undue cost or effort, including qualitative
and quantitative analysis based on
historical data, external credit risk rating,
and forward-looking information. The
Company determines the changes in
default risk of financial instruments during
the estimated lifetime through comparison
of the default risk at the balance sheet
date and the initial recognition date, on an
individual basis or a collective basis.

T RFRHRERE
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BERTAEBRNER(H)

(=) ERRR (&)
1.

170

ERARBEEER ()
15 H 2 2 & &F 1B 77 0%

(1)

(%)

EREAT —(EzkZ(E
TE  EURER A
ARRETMIANER
[\ B 2 % AR FREE IR AN ¢

1)

2)

TEREXTER
EEREBEXRAH
HREEHEOS
KB 16 R
EABE—EW
o

REEETEAR
L IN L ET
BERBMBREA
FHE B
CEREEOR
5« T4 B
% BB L
I 45 5 T A
NS} E L
EEEATHY

gﬂ/\—'r
2%
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IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

n

Credit risk (Continued)
Credit risk management practice (Continued)

1.

(1)

Evaluation method of credit risk
(Continued)

The Company considers the credit risk
on a financial instrument has increased
significantly when one or more of the
following qualitative and quantitative
standards are met:

1) Quantitative standard mainly relates
to the scenario in which, at the
balance sheet date, the probability
of default in the remaining lifetime
has risen by more than a certain
percentage compared with the
initial recognition,;

2)  Qualitative standard mainly relates
to significant adverse changes in
the debtor’s operation or financial
position, present or expected
changes in technology, market,
economy or legal environment that
will have significant adverse impact
on the debtor’s repayment ability;
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BERT AEBRNERE(F)

(=) ERAR(#)
1. GFHAEBEEZESR (&)

2 BEHWHMEZELEEAM
EEEREZ
EEMIAFTAUT
—ERZEGHE - A
ARZEREERTE
REBLEEYD ERE

HEBEEEFERAREN

EE

1) BEBRABLEEKX
B TS R 2

2) EBEHBAEXRAR
PHERAND
RAGHK

3) EHARA B
Es#EITH A
%EH

4) ERALRERE
BAMBREE
AR ESXEE
ER -HBRTED
AETFREMBE
ST EA &

MR

2. FAHEHREXEIE
JEHERELENEER
BEEEOME BHIEBX
RMELHRRRHO - RAE]E
BELSTHE (WX 5EH
FHE - ERA A REGH
MR BRAREZ)NTE
EDMEAEEES B
BHOBR BHBRERE
49 L [ it O AR R o

IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

Credit risk management practice (Continued)

(2)  Definition of default and credit-impaired
assets
A financial instrument is defined as
defaulted when one or more following
events have occurred, of which the
standard is consistent with that for credit-
impairment:

1) significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

2) a breach of binding clause of
contract;

3) it is very likely that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

4)  the creditor of the debtor, for
economic or contractual reasons
relating to the debtor’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the
debtor a concession(s) that the
creditor would not otherwise
consider.

Measurement of expected credit losses

The key factors in the measurement of
expected credit loss include the probability of
default, loss given default, and exposure to
default risk. The Company develops a model
of the probability of default, loss given default,
and exposure to default risk on the basis of
quantitative analysis of historical data (e.g.,
counterparty rating, guarantee measures and
collateral type, payment method, etc.) and
forward-looking information.
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h HEEmTBEMEBNRK (&) IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
(=) =RE (&) () credit risk (Continued)

3 SRITABXEGIRUSKRE 3. Please refer to section V (I) 2, 3 and 6 of notes
BB R R RE A R 5F R AN Bt to the financial statements for details on the
BwEMETEA(—)2 A (—) reconciliation table of opening balance and
3 AH(—)6ZFHA - closing balance of loss allowances of financial

instrument.

4. FHARBHOREFRERE 4. Exposure to credit risk and concentration of
HhE credit risk
RARMERRREERE The Company's credit risk is primarily
BB ESMEWIE - BiE attributable to cash and bank balances and
#l iR - AR5 receivables. In order to control such risks, the
BIEREL T LA T 45 o Company has taken the following measures:

(1) E¥Ezw (1) Cash and bank balances
KRR R IRITFERAE The Company deposits its bank balances
HEEESFHRAER and other cash and bank balances in
ARE @O E RS financial institutions with relatively high
WEEARBRIE - credit levels, hence, its credit risk is

relatively low.

2)  EYIE (2)  Receivables
KXAREHHEFEAE The Company performs credit assessment
BAARESNEF#E on customers using credit settlement
TE A - RIBER on a regular basis. The Company selects
AEER ARREE credible and well-reputed customers
HERAMBERAR based on credit assessment result, and
HHREPETRS I conducts ongoing monitoring on balance
¥ H B GRIR SRR of receivables, to avoid significant risks in
1TEEHE  ARERAAR] bad debts.

TEmREAERREL o
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20259 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 &%aE ] :

N BERT AEBRNERE(F)

(=) EHRER (&)
4. {HERMOREFREEE
HE (&)
Q)  JEMFIE ()
F A 282 R HY JE U BR 3K
RIS HERZEE
EAMZERE  #H2
2025F 6 H30H AR
A WBR B 61.12%
(2024128318 :
53.10% ) JR R 62 BB BT A
By SN/ R
BAMEAEFER -

ARBAAZOHRKAR
ERRRBKAREE
BEXRTEHERSBE
ERREEE -

(Z) REEEER
mBERE  RIEARARERETT
URXNREAEBEREENT
ANEENETRERELEESEREY
B = i 1 R B BT BE R X DK
BRARNAREBEELEREE:
FERRE T EEEEEARE
B ERNEAMIANES
HERNEIELTBHNRERE

REHZERR  KNRFEAE
REEGE RITERFZER
EFR - URBRE EHBES
AEELR BILBRESBENT
EORFREFEMREREZ
P& ARBEREZREE
RITMBRITREER AR E
BESHFRLMEARRXZ

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

m

(m

Credit risk (Continued)
4.  Exposure to credit risk and concentration of
credit risk (Continued)
(2)  Recelvables (Continued)
As the Company’s credit risks fall
into several business partners and
customers, as of June 30, 2025, 61.12%
(31 December 2024: 53.10%) of the total
accounts receivable and contract assets
was due from the five largest customers
of the Company. The Company has no
significant central credit risk.

The maximum amount of exposure to
credit risk of the Company is the carrying
amount of each financial asset at the
balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter deficiency of funds in meeting obligations
associated with cash or other financial assets
settlement, which is possibly attributable to failure in
selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis,
or failure in collecting liabilities from counterparties of
contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in
achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company
comprehensively utilizes financing tools such as
notes settlement, bank borrowings, etc. and adopts
long-term and short-term financing methods to
optimize financing structures, and finally maintains
a balance between financing sustainability and
flexibility. The Company has obtained credit limit from
several commercial banks to meet working capital
requirements and expenditures.
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h HEFmTAEMEBN R (&) IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
(=) "R (&) () Liquidity risk (Continued)
TRAERFKRIEASHE Financial liabilities classified based on remaining time

period till maturity

HRE
Closing balance
KTH
RHEEE AEEHE 1R S5ENE
Contract
amount
Carrying not yet Within Over
amount discounted 1 year 1-5 years 5 years
RES Accounts payable 77,307,915.81  77,307,915.81  75,480,768.25  1,827,147.56
R Other payables 16,509,021.61  16,509,021.61  13,858,960.31  2,650,061.30
1N Subtotal 93,816,937.42  93,816,937.42  89,339,728.56  4,477,208.86
(B LX) (Continued)
FEERY
Opening balance
ANREREE TENA SENE
Contract
amount
Carrying not yet Within Qver
amount discounted 1 year 1-5 years 5 years
RITER Bank borrowings 3,534,368.63 3,534,868.63 1,805,744.75 172912388
JEfTIRR Accounts payable 4417792928 4417792928 44,177,929.28
EiERR Other payables 15,314,184.96 15,314,184.96 12,830,840.10 2,983,344.86
—ER A Non-current liabilities
EnBasE due within one year 451,436.19 451,436.19 451,436.19
1N Subtotal 63978,419.06 63,978,419.06 57,460,205.57 4,789,089.61 1729,12388
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2025 1-6 B For the six months to 30 June 2025 &% : AR T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BERT AEBRNERE(F)

(Z) mEER
mEER EEERTANAR
BEIARRSTERNMHER
BHMELKBORAR - TIHE
b2 = BB A R E g M SMNE R

1. FIEmEE

MERE SHEBRITAD
AR EEIRREERER
[ERZEN RSNk =Ly
Rk - BEMEXNEE SR
TAGEARAREEAAEER
MERE R B ERNE S
TMTAEARRHKRR S
MENERER - KR AIRIE
5 IR B MR E B 7 A R 62
FERNEERTALLA
I 38 38 T B B H R
HENSRIAMAS -

2. JMNEREER

SMERRR - RIEES R T AR
NABEIARRESRER
SIN HEE TEE 3 55 B 1 3% AR B Y
[ B o 7R 2 ) TH B B B R
kR E R EARNRBINE
ERHEEENRERHA Y
RINBEEEMEE - R
BREBNKEER AQF
CHEMEBHEMGEREER
SN - DARE R K% R ik D
HMFERERRAKE -

RRRHRIINEEE L EE
MBEBRLFR AN REK
MR ()1 Z & -

IX. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(1) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter fluctuation in fair value or future cash
flows of financial instruments due to changes in
market price. Market risk mainly includes interest risk
and foreign currency risk.

1. Interest risk

Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
encounter fluctuation in fair value or future cash
flows of financial instruments due to changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s fair value
interest risks arise from fixed-rate financial
instruments, while the cash flow interest risks
arise from floating-rate financial instruments.
The Company determines the proportion of
fixed-rate financial instruments and floating-
rate financial instruments based on the market
environment, and maintains a proper financial
instruments portfolio through regular review
and monitoring.

2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes
in exchange rate. The Company’s foreign
currency risk relates mainly to foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities. When short-
term imbalance occurred to foreign currency
assets and liabilities, the Company may trade
foreign currency at market exchange rate when
necessary, in order to maintain the net risk
exposure within an acceptable level.

Please refer to section V (IV) 1 of notes to the
financial statements for details on foreign
currency financial assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date.
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURE

T AREENKE X.

(=) UDAABEFENEENAGEN
MARAAREEAABR

SENNABEHE Recurring fair value
measurement
FEUIERE Receivables financing

SENARBEEN

BELER value measurement

(Z) BENEFEE=BRXAAEHE
FFRIEE  RANGERTNE
EZ2HNEMRERER

ARARFHANE=ZBRAAEBE
FAEMNRBWFAERE B EKIRTT
ARER EEARRE/NAR
FREIR B - AR A LA H FE &R
BETHEAAEE-

(E)TFUAAEBEEFENEREENS
AMEENAREBEEEBR
RABITUAARBEFEN SR
EENMeREBETZEAHE 8K
e BWERE  BURERR - HAi
JE WL TR~ BT BR R - Bt B R
E HEEEEEAABEEZER
BN o

176 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

Total assets at recurring fair

n

Details of fair value of assets and liabilities at
fair value at the balance sheet date

BRARER
Fair value as at the balance sheet date
Level 2 Level 3
fair value fair value
measurement  measurement
EZER F=BR
AAEEE DAAEETE

Level 1

fair value
measurement
-k
DAAEETE

58,207,632.93  58,207,632.93

58,207,632.93  58,207,632.93

(m

(1

Qualitative and quantitative information of
valuation technique(s) and key input(s) for level
3 fair value at recurring and non-recurring fair
value measurement

The receivables financing measured at level 3 fair
value held by the Company refers to bank acceptance
receivable. Given the low credit risk and short
remaining term, the Company determines their fair
value based on the par value.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not
at fair value

The financial assets and financial liabilities not
measured at fair value by the Company mainly
include cash and bank balances, notes receivable,
accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts
payable, other payables, etc. The difference between
carrying amount and fair value is relatively small.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T- BHMARBHMRS XIl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS
(—) BEEEER () Related party relationships
1. ARXEHEREEL 1. Parent company
(1)  ARABELRA] (1) Details

BAAHALE  RAAHALT
BAREH Affi £33 EMEx (Br) MRREA%)  MRAELH(%)

Holding Voting right
Place of Registered capital proportion over proportion over
Parent company registration  Business nature  (RMB ten thousand)  the Company (%)  the Company (%)

RBOFSREEER K SEH - BEANEM 3,000.00 34.00 34.00
BRATF ETREREE
Chengdu SIwI Chengau Manufacturing
High-Tech Industrial of computers,
Co, Ltd. communications
and other
electronic
equipment
2) ARAREED T E (2)  The Company’s ultimate controlling party
FPEEFRIFEEERE is China Electronics Technology Group
R 2a] e Corporation.
2. AR{EMFREERFRER 2. Please refer to section Vil of notes to the
BB E T 25 - financial statements for details on the

Company'’s subsidiaries.

3. ARFHBELEEBRFE 3. Please refer to section VIl of notes to the
A EREM T 25 ° financial statements for details on the
Company’s associates.
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BBARBHXS (&) XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(—) BB R BN (&) () Related party relationships (Continued)
4. FXRAEEMEE L 1EL 4. Other related parties of the Company

Hipaw s &8

Related parties

H {th AR 5 BA AR A BB 1R
Relationships with the Company

HEEF R EE R RIS \FEHR

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Eighth Research Institute

PEEFRREBRLQRE T =AM

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-third Research Institute

HEEFRREERRSE T RHAEH

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-sixth Research Institute

PEEFRREBRLQRE - T AMRER

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-ninth Research Institute

PEEFRRER QR E N HRAHN

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Fortieth Research Institute

FPREEXREEEERNBRAA

China Potevio Company Limited

MRERARNCEFEEERA

Nanjing Putian Telega |nte|||gent Bunding Co., Ltd.

RCERO B Ih R EF R AR A A

Chengdu SIwWI Power Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd.

PR EBFE R OB BB R A

Chengdu Seekon l\/||crowave Communications
Co.,Ltd.

hERBEMRBROHBR DA

CETC Instruments Co., Ltd.

PEMARETRMARD

CETC Rongwei Electronics Technology Co., Ltd.

PEBERETRERARQF

Cecb Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

[ 52 £ A 422 1) A 422 1)
Under common control

[A) 52 B 4% 42 i) A 422 61
Under common control

[ 52 £ A% 422 1) A 422 1)
Under common control

A 52 B 4% 42 oI A 422 61
Under common control

[ 52 & A 422 1) A 422 16
Under common control

[A] 52 B 4% 12 ) A2
Under common control
[ 52 B 4% 122 o6l A $5E
Under common control
[A] 52 g £ 422 1) N 2 16
Under common control
() 52 g £ 422 1) A 42 16
Under common control

(B 52 B 4% 122 1) A 52
Under common control
() 52 g £ 422 1) A\ 2 16
Under common control
[ 52 B 4% 122 ohl) A 22
Under common control



(_

) BB 1R () ()]
4.

B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20259 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 &%aE ] :
+t- BEEIRBEHRRS (&) XI.

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

AR A E MBS 158 4.
(#&)

Hipaw s &8

Related parties

RERERAIRE ER)BRA

CETC Metrology, Testing and Cert|f|cat|on (Beijing)
Co., Ltd.

MBS FEHERA

Hangzhou Hongyan Digital Marketing Co. Ltd.

I REHERBBRETLAF]

Beijing Tirit Certification Co., Ltd.

ERBIES RIDBRAT

Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd

EREE S G BRA

Futong Sumitomo Electric Optical Fiber (Hangzhou)
Co., Ltd.

EREENE (KE)BERAA

Futong Sumitomo Electric Optical Fiber (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd.

HAFRERIEKASH
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.

Related party relationships (Continued)
Other related parties of the Company
(Continued)

H {th BA B¢ 5 B AR A B BA 1R
Relationships with the Company

[B) 52 B AR 4% I A58 5]
Under common control

[ 52 A A% 428 Wl A HE

Under common control

[F) 52 A 4% 428 1) A HE

Under common control

F B F AT 5% A EAR 15 IR 3R 9 B B AE

ATE 8 E Ath 7 25

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
Subsidiary’s shares

FB F R 5% A LR (5 IR 3R 89 B B AE
ATE 8 E Ath 7 2

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
Subsidiary’s shares

FB F R aE5% A AR5 IR R 9 B B AE
AFE 8 B Aty 7 25

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
Subsidiary’s shares

BB F a1 5% A EAR 5 IR R 60 B R AE
AP ) E Aty b 3

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
Subsidiary’s shares

BB T RAE5%A LG AR

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

T RFRHRERE
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T- BBAOIRBBRS () XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) BAEXZ1ER (I) Related party transactions
1. FE#ER - R EZ EH 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
HIE B X 5 receiving of services
() HEBEDNESSHK (1) Purchase of goods and receiving of
B 5 services
2yl [l B IAES RE FEREE
Content of Current period Preceding period
Related parties transactions cumulative comparative
AREIBS (R ERAR FREERMH 45,665,130.01 62,101,094.92
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd. Purchase of raw
material
HEEFRIEREE QA HESRM
E-+ =T 4,426,313.29 1,015,508.85
China Electronic Technology Group Purchase of raw
Corporation Twenty-third Research material
Institute
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd HESRM 2,959,973.63 4,773,319.45
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Purchase of raw
material
HRETFHESBEAREN TR  RERME 844,702.12 60,022.13
China Electronic Technology Group Purchase of raw
Corporation Fortieth Research Institute ~ material 844,702.12 60,022.13
HAFRERIEGKA 24 BitERE 138,697.56
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd. Receiving of
services
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd BiEAE 78,097.05
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Receiving of
services
FEEFRRER AT HESRM
EZTNAER 1,991,191.70
China Electronic Technology Group Purchase of raw
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research material
Institute
REMBERERNHABRAT AR 825,663.71
CETC Instruments Co., Ltd. Purchase of
equipment
EREERE WM BRAR T RS 1,525,372.79
Futong Sumitomo Electric Optical Fiber ~ Processing
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. services

180 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A
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T- BB RBBHRS () XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) BB Z1ER (&) () Related party transactions (Continued)
1. FE#ER - RHAEZ EH 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
BB X 5 (&) receiving of services (Continued)
Q) HEBEDMERLHK (2)  Sale of goods and rendering of services
B 5
2yl [l B IAES RE FEREE
Content of Current period Preceding period
Related parties transactions cumulative comparative
REBOESMREXREFRAA HEAH 25,349,244.24 31,385,326.55
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd. Sale of component
REBOBESREXEERAA] SHEKE 66,880.17 38,014.27
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd. Sale of water and
electricity
FREFRBREBDRE N\HEAN HE A 2,926.99 631,808.85
China Electronic Technology Group Sale of optical fibre
Corporation eighth Research Institute
EBFE R BA AR AR HEAN 140,654.87
Chengdu Seekon Microwave Sale of component
Communications Co.,Ltd.
REBOBRNEREFRHRER AT HEKE 25,071.85 67,896.00
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Sale of water and
Technology Co.,Ltd. electricity
HEEFRBEEEQREZTNHRRA HEKE 13,659.00 11,900.68
China Electronic Technology Group Sale of water and
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research electricity
Institute
REBHMEFRHRERAA HEKE 1,771.20 1,860.11
Cecb Microelectronics Technology Sale of water and
Co., Ltd. electricity
HEMFERARECLR)BRAT  HEKE 631.65
CETC Metrology, Testing and Sale of water and
Certification (Beijing) Co., Ltd. electricity
REMEREFRMTARAT HEAH 1,004,828.17
CETC Rongwei Electronics Technology ~ Sale of component
Co., Ltd.
FEEFRIRERARE MR HEXER 190,840.71
China Electronic Technology Group Sale of fiber optic
Corporation Twenty-sixth Research loops
Institute
EREBHB(RR)ERAA HEMRMEE 406,222.12
Futong Sumitomo Electric Optical Sales of cardboard
Fiber (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. boxes, etc.
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+— B R MBS (&) X1,

(Z) BBXZ1ER (&)

182

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Related party transactions (Continued)
2. Related party leases

The Company as the lessor

(11)
2. HHHEEREX
KEIHEIER

RELER

Lessees

HEEFRBEEERREZTNARTHA
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research Institute
KENE S BREXRER AT
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
BEUE I EE F R B R A A
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic
Technology Co.,Ltd.
B &P RHIUR B A R A A
Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co.,Ltd.
HERMBEFREERAR
Cecb Microelectronics Technology
Co., Ltd.
HERETERARE LR BRAF
CETC Metrology, Testing and
Certification (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

HEEERE

Types of assets
leased

B EREY)
Leasing buildings

FEEZEY
Leasing buildings
FEREY
Leasing buildings

FEREY
Leasing buildings

EERZEY
Leasing buildings

BEREEY
Leasing buildings

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

AERRN
HEBA

Lease income
for the current
period

1,061,373.45

562,969.02

373,496.90

89,421.58

71,678.50

50,754.16

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

EFEREER
HHEZEHA
Lease income for
the preceding
period

1,224,585.32

389,662.60

370,349.84

101,283.03

111,948.10
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BBARBHXS (&) XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) BB Z1ER (&) () Related party transactions (Continued)
3. EREEASIHKH 3. Key management’s emoluments

FHB LERBE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
ok Emoluments 75,000.06 75,000.06
¥a B4 2RL - @B Wage, bonus, allowance and subsidy 703,246.00 762,380.00
RIKS B Payment of pension plan 129,916.80 122,273.28
FEAES Housing provident fund 90,324.00 88,104.00
H it Fll Other interest 79,574.04 84,854.88
Nat Total 1,078,060.90 1,132,612.22
4. EBREEFHH 4. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
piy:i
Current period cumulative
1% %% Bffe  Hfig
He RRARE AREORE  HEMER RrE BUEA Bt
Wage, Other
honus, Housing  Payment socia
allowance,  provident of pension  insurance Benefit
Fees and subsidy fund plan  premiums in kind Total
HIES Executive directors
Y LiTao
RER Wu Xiaodong
FHTES Non-executive directors
BB Chen Wei
hEE XU Jiaxin
HER Xu Ningbo
3] Zengl 112,735.00 1505400  21,652.80  13,262.34 162,704.14
BUEHITES Independent non-executive
directors
B Fu Wenjie 25,000.02 25,000.02
401 Kang Yiguo 25,000.02 25,000.02
FRE Li Shaorong 25,000.02 25,000.02
Ait Total 7500006 11273500 1505400  21,652.80  13,262.34 237,704.20
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BBARBHXS (&) XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) BEXZ1ER (& (I) Related party transactions (Continued)
4. EEREEFHH(E 4.  Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)
& - Continued:

LHH
Preceding period comparative

Housing Payment  Other social

allowance, provident  of pension insurance Benefit
Fees  and subsidy fund plan  premiums inkind
WITES Executive directors
- LiTao
RER Wu Xiaodong
BIg Hu Jiangbin
&% JinTao
TR Chen Wei
BUFHNTES Independent non-executive
directors
Bt Fu Wenjie 25,000.02 25,000.02
BHEK Zhong Qishui 25,000.02 25,000.02
2 Xue Shujin 25,000.02 2500002
EE: Supervisors:
£ Wang Cheng
Bl GaoBo 133,740.00 14,094.00 20,378.83 12,069.36 180,282.24
2t LiuJun 69,0000 1059000 2037888 12,009.36 112,058.24
B Total 7500006 202,760.00 24,684.00 40,757.76 2413872 367,340.54
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T- BB RBBHRS () XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) BB Z1ER (&) () Related party transactions (Continued)
5 MRS EEES 5. Five highest-paid employees
AEFME=MAAEES The five employees whose emoluments were
FR B FE O (2024 & = OfiL) the highest for the year include 0 (2024: 0). The
BE - RS (2024 F % - total emoluments payable to the remaining 5
5() IFESREMNEB AT (2024: 5) non-director employees during the
FEIBAE year are as follows:

ZN L LERBE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

IT%-#8% 2R Wage, bonus, allowance, and subsidy 590,511.00 559,620.00

BIRESFTEIHER Payment of pension plan 108,264.00 81,515.52

TERAES Housing provident fund 75,270.00 63,420.00

HEirteRERE Other social insurance premiums 66,311.70 60,716.16

a&t Total 840,356.70 765,271.68
567 (20244FE : 5fu) kESE The ranges of emoluments payable to 5 (2024: 5)
EEMNFMERNT : non-director employees during the year are as

follows:

EAE EFRBAH
Number of Number of

individuals individuals
(2025) (2024)

#0712 1,000,000 7C HKD nil — HKD1,000,000 5 5
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20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T- BBAOIRBBRS () XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(Z) WA EWRENRIE (1) Balances due to or from related parties
1. EWEB A 1. Balances due from related parties
BB R LY TEERY
Related parties Closing balance Opening balance
RESE RRER RERE BRE
Book  Provision for Book Provision for
balance bad debts balance bad debts
YR
Accounts receivable
RANPERBEEERERAR 98,340,121.13 491,700.61 6937891473 346,894.57
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
FEEXRESEERNBRAR 1,196,450.00 532,810.77 1,196,450.00 532,810.77
China Potevio Company Limited
AU EETREERLA 403,377.72 2,016.89 453,340.36 2,266.70
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Technology Co. Ltd.
AREAREEFERERAA 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.96
Nanjing Putian Telega Intelligent Building Co., Ltd.
RABRRBAERAR) 49,796.44 248,98 17,357.48 86.79
Chengdu Seekon Microwave Communications
Co. Ltd.
REBUEFRAERAR 95,299.24 476,50 16,445.80 82.23
Cech Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.
FEEFHBEEARE T R 225,250.00 1,126.25 9,600.00 43.00
China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-sixth Research Institute
PEEFRREEAA RS- TARER 4,942.83 24.71 3,684.40 1842
China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-ninth Research Institute
RERG ERARE LR BRAA 56,502.22 282,51 117440 587
CETC Metrology, Testing and Certification (Beijing)
Co., Ltd.
RERBRETRITERAR 1,135,455.80 5,677.28
CETC Rongwei Electronics Technology Co., Ltd.
5y 101,535,388.34  1,062,557.46  71,105,160.13 910,406.31
Subtotal
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2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T- BBAOIRBBRS () XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(=) EAHR EWENRE (&) (1) Balances due to or from related parties
(Continued)
1. BEWEE 5 7E () 1. Balances due from related parties (Continued)
BEA HA LEERY
Related parties Closing balance Opening balance
RESE BRER AR BERER
Book  Provision for Book Provision for
balance bad debts balance bad debts
EUZE
Notes receivable
RANERREEERERAR 24,115,365.53 12057683
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd.
RABNBENEEFRHERAR 406,485.84 2,032.43 509,216.16 254608
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Technology
Co. Ltd.
PEEFREERRAEN\HERM 465,454.40 230127
China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Eighth Research Institute
RAEREBAERAT 161,252.00 806.26
Chengdu Seekon Microwave
NGt 406,485.84 203243 2525128809 126,256.44
Subtotal
BNFR
Advances paid
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd 248,617.77 97.867.47
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd
KRR HRABEBRELDA 20,050.00 5,600.00
Beijing Tirit Certification Co., Ltd.
gt 268,667.77 103467.47
Subtotal
H bR
Other receivables
RANPERBEELRERAR 223,029.87 1,115.15 115,615.82 578.08
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
g 223,029.87 1,115.15 115,615.82 578.08
Subtotal
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T BBARBHXS (&) XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(Z) B RHEWRENRIE (A (1) Balances due to or from related parties
(Continued)
2. FETEIE T 5 2. Balances due to related parties

BB HARE LEERE

Related parties Closing balance  Opening balance

ANE
Accounts payable
EREIES ORI BRAA 18,920,158.05  16,214,942.32
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.
FRHEFRIFEEE QR
EZ =R 4,651,561.08 1,268,413.37
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-third Research
Institute
HEEFRIEEER AR MR 811,390.04 369,144.07
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Fortieth Research
Institute
MINBIES FEHEBR AR 26,967.07 26,967.07
Hangzhou Hongyan Digital Marketing
Co. Ltd.
KREHE R EEXERGRA A 8,680,800.41
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial
Co,Ltd.
FEEFREEE AT
FEZ T NHER 1,405,527.07
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research
Institute

INEE 34,496,403.72  17,879,466.83
Subtotal
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T- BBAIRRBX S (F)

(=) EAETT B R ()

2.

FE(T BB T 5478 (4

H Ath FE AT 3K
Other payables

N
Subtotal

XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(i) Balances due to or from related parties

(Continued)

2. Balances due to related parties (Continued)

)y

Related parties

HEEXREEEERNDBRAR
China Potevio Company Limited
KREHE R EEXEEGR AR
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial
Co,Ltd.
AAERERIEMRASH
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
B EERHIOR BB R A A
Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co.,Ltd.
BEU BT E B F R AR A A
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic
Technology Co.,Ltd.
FREEFRIFEEE QR
EZ T NWHERT
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research
Institute
RERBERMEROERAAR]
CETC Instruments Co., Ltd.

AR
Closing balance

LEERE

Opening balance

1,440,800.00 1,440,800.00
250,500.86 250,500.86
57,528.61 57,528.61
43,327.50 43,327.50
1,000.00 1,000.00
155,852.22
383,600.00
2,332,609.19 1,793,156.97
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T=

EERHBEIR

(—) BEERESEE
HEEEAGBRH AARTHE
EREEREMNEEAHESEIE-

(Z) HEHE
BEEERERA ARATE
ERERBENBEALBEE

BEERBERAKRER

KRS EBMER20259F 8 A12H
BITW20255FEFE —RERREAS
BRI AKRRQ TN 2025 F E 8T - 5
BB LB AN QT 202549 7 A 25 B 12025
FIANABMHAL -

KRR E-_RAFNA-F+N\BHEE
BMEERIZIMERARTIRRLE
B #D R A EHE IR A 8] 100% A% #E 2
AAEHEBRE - VX A AFABEHEHR =
ZHFENAZTNBRE  UEBERH
HRZTQOEIER -FHEFSHRN
NAIZE-RFNAZ-+TNHEMZA

f:lto

Br Fat=IESN - PR2025F 6 A30H 2 18
EBEAREAH  REEEMEMA
ERHARRRERVBREELEEAY
ENERBTHEE -
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XIl.

XIilL.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
() Significant commitments
As of the balance sheet date, the Company has no
significant commitments that require disclosure.
(I) Contingencies
As of the balance sheet date, the Company has no
significant contingencies that require disclosure.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Pan-China Certified Public Accountants was appointed
as the auditor of the Company for the year 2025 at the first
extraordinary general meeting held on 12 August 2025.
For details, please refer to the Company’s announcements
dated 25 July 2025 and 12 August 2025.

On 28 August 2025, the Company published the Public
Tender Notice regarding the proposed disposal of 100%
of the equity interest in Chengdu PUTIAN New Material
Company Limited* (pk #B&F X ¥ # & B R 2~ A) at
Chongging United Assets and Equity Exchange (& & Bt
SERET AR AT The initial Public Tender period
commenced on 29 August 2025 and will remain open for
twenty (20) working days in the PRC. For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 28
AugUSt 2025.

Save as disclosed above, no event has occurred since 30
June 2025 up to the date of this announcement that may
materially impact the Company's operating and financial
performance and requires disclosure.
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20259 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 &%aE ] :
TN - HtEEEIE

(=) 2HER ()]

1.

BERE D BERLEE

”“TLAW% Biksts - B2
ER - AEmEHESZ RIK
BREREDE  AEKH
HAERETRE D -

Rl ¥ 8 48 ?EZE,BFMEE@F‘
MmER KBEERMEBTR
EREEEBENCLER
HEITERZ - BEHHHEME
AEE BEERREL

PIEREE D EE 2 E D °

A% ER4A%
RRER

copper cables,
wires and
related products

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Segment information

1.

communication

Identification basis for reportable segments
Reportable segments are identified according
to the structure of the Company’s internal
organization, management requirements and
internal reporting system, and based on industry
segments. Assessments are respectively
performed on the operation performance of
copper cables, wires and related products,
optical communication products business and
park Operation business. Assets and liabilities
shared by different segments are allocated
among segments proportionate to their
respective sizes.

Financial information of reportable segments
Business segment

XBEER
optical

BEEE AHEEH
Inter-
segment

offsetting

park
Operation

products

EELON Operating revenue 60,082,664.63 79,143,826.67 4,855,502.12 -1,351,967.64 142,730,025.78
He: BEF 24 Including: Revenue from

EREEN contracts with

WA customers 47,880,065.18 78.911,073.75 1,546,657.59 -32,005.40 128,305,791.12
BERMA Operating cost 42,990,462.43 70,519,424.19 2,065,252.12 -930,663.66 114,644,475.08
BEEE Total assets 80461778843 25005890840 8827467647  -114,387,885.49 102856348781
aEEE Total liabilities 101,007,893.90 26,980,368.42 42,662,250.29 -10,628,564.87 160,021,947.74

—ToAFREEAEE
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TE - BARMBHRRTEEE IR XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(—) BAREESBEREETE () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet
1. YRR 1. Accounts receivable
(1)  HHER (1) Details
1) HERIBFABER 1) Details on categories
BRY
Closing balance
REGE REER
Book balance Provision for bad debts

1| EE (%) ki | SHRIBIC) FEEME

Provision Cartying

Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BEHRERER Receivables with provision made

on an inalvidual basis 19,482,766.91 12.66 19,482,766.91 100.00

REAHRERER Receivables with provision made

ona collective basis 134,361,302.97 87.34 9,632,432.91 747 124,728,870.06

&t Total 153,844,069.88 100.00 29,115,199.82 1893 124,728,870.06

HEERY
Opening balance
3
Provision for bad debts

o Bl o EAEE

Provision Carrying

Categories Amount Amount proportion (%) amount
BEHRERER Receivables with provision made

onan individual basis 19,482,766 1605 19,482,766.91 10000

RARHRAEER Receivables with provision made

on a collective basis 101,903,082.84 8395 874003173 858 93,163051.11

h Total 121,385,849.75 10000 28,220,798 64 B85 93,163,051.11
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(—) BRREEEERAEER(H)

1. B (E)

B RS R M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

0}

(1) AR (&)
2 EEMEHREE
AR 2 1 1 R

KAB/VOLEXKABKableprektion

FRRRAMBRRE (WA
RRAA
BRSLEEASNERLT

o

BJINREEREREAT

Debtors

KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion

Dongfang Electric New Energy
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd
Shenyang Hengfuda Communication

Equipment Co,, Ltc.

Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical

Equipment Installation Company

FEMHZEETERARAA Yiwu Zhinaoda E-commerce Co, Lid.

PREERHATAELA

IARERAENY

TEREEIARER

DERLREARAA

LTS

China National Postal &
Telecommunications
Appliance Middle &South CORP.

Sales branch of Chengdu Cables factory

Henan Qingfeng County Industry and

Commerce United Tracing Company

Sichuan Huiyuan Optical
Communications o, Ltd.
Other 43 companies

Subtotal

Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

Accounts receivable (Continued)
Details (Continued)
Significant accounts receivable with
provision made on an individual

(1)

balance

2)

basis

FARE
Book
balance

BRY
Closing balance

SEER  RRA)
Provisionfor ~ Provision
had debts proportion (%)

itRikE
Basis for
provision made

205859774 205859774 2,058,597.74  2,058,597.74 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
S EESUE

198571844 198571844 1,985,718.44  1,985,718.44 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
EEYE

16181462 162181462 1,621,814.62  1,621,814.62 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
BitEithE

160669241 160669241 1,606,692.41 1,606,692.41 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
S EESUE

134496965 1344969.65  1,344,969.65 1,344,969.65 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
EEYAE

11879721 AM6I91T 111679721 1,116,797.27 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
BitEithE

106238243 106238243 1,062,382.43  1,062,382.43 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
EEFE

100798064 1,007,986.64  1,007,986.64  1,007,986.64 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
EEYE

100707246 1,007,07246  1,007,072.46  1,007,072.46 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
HEE

66707355 66073525 6,670,735.25 6,670,735.25 100.00  Not expect to be recoverable
S EEYE

19482,76691 1948276691 19,482,766.91 19,482,766.91 s o

T RFRHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2025 1 93



B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
11 - BRARMBEBRREEEETE (E)

(

194

—) BAREEABERERGER(F

1. BRI (E)
(1) BFAIER (&)
3 WAHESEFIRE
AR ZE 1 B B U B

=
A

XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) Details (Continued)
3)  Accounts receivable with provision
for bad debts made on a collective
basis

HAY
Closing balance

REAE BIREE FTARLLI (%)
Book Provision for Provision

BB Ae
FERAAR

Mt
n RAIEEEHE

BRTIRERER
) 8 U B SR

balance bad debts  proportion (%)

Related party portfolio 101,020,443.60 505,102.22 0.50
Non-related party portfolio 33,340,859.37 9,127,330.69 27.38
Subtotal 134,361,302.97 9,632,432.91 7.17

4)  Accounts receivable with provision
made on a collective basis using
Non-related party portfolio analysis
method

HAE
Closing balance

FHRE BRES aH4RLL Al (%)
Book Provision for Provision

1ELRA
124
236
HE
4-5%F
5L E

Nt

BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

Within 1year
1-2 years
2-3years
3-4 years
4-5 years
QOver 5 years

Subtotal

balance bad debts  proportion (%)

20,890,517.10 1,067,505.42 5.11
2,208,916.78 789,245.97 35.73
450,765.51 254,592.36 56.48
2,134,952.68 1,529,907.09 71.66
3,815,275.60 2,734,026.49 71.66
3,840,431.70 2,752,053.36 71.66
33,340,859.37 9,127,330.69 27.38

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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115 BATRMBHRRIEZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. BWERR (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2)  FRESW (2)  Age analysis
HRY LEERY
Closing balance nee
FESE BRER FHHRLL Bl (%) RESE R FTRELHI %)
Book  Provision for Provision Book Provision for Provision
balance bad debts  proportion (%) balance bad debts ~ proportion (%)
1EUA Within 1 year 12145190256 1,570,312.35 129 902538550  1380895.6 153
& 1-2years 2,208,916.78 789,245.97 .73 1072313 25822897 »73
13E 2-3years 450,765.51 254,592.36 5648 265059054 1,497,05354 56.48
HE 3-4years 2,264,952.68  1,530,557.09 67.58 3,960,680.60 2,745,715.72 69.32
45E 4-5years 3,815,275.60  2,734,026.49 71.66 648,399.99 379132 4809
SENUE Over 5 years 23,652,256.75  22,236,465.56 9401 231495999 2202911383 95.16
A Total 153,844,069.88  29,115,199.82 1893 12138580975 2822279864 825
Q) BRREHEEBIER (3} Changes in provision for bad debts

FHRHER
Increase/Decrease

DL iR KERED s Aft AR
Opening Recovery Closing
balance Accrual  orreversal Write-off Others balance

BEHERFEE  Receivables with provision for bad

debts made on an individual basis 19,482,766.91 19,482,766.91
REAIREHEER  Receivables with provision for bad

debts made on a collective basis ~ 8,740,031.73  1,048,465.33 156,064.15 9,632,432.91
At Total 2800279864 1,048465.33 156,064.15 29,115,199.82

T RFRHRERE
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115 BATMBHRREIZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREESBEREEIER (A () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. BEWERR () 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(4) N E R = a8 m JE K (4)  Accounts receivable actually written off in
BRFIE A the current period
) ERERZEE 1) Accounts receivable written off
L
BHEE
Amount
written off
BRI KRR Accounts receivable actually
written off 156,064.15
2) AHEEMEK 2)  Significant accounts receivable
IR IEIB R written off in the current period
el Bl HERBH
BAaftE h#LE RERR KRR BHRAEL
Whether
Write-off arising from
Nature of Amount  Reasonsfor  procedures  related party
Efi 7 Debtors receivables  writtenoff  write-off performed  transactions
MIAESEMRE  SichuanluyuanYubai &3t 15606415 EEhE EzeE B
RiABRAH Technology Co, Ltd. ~ payment for Uncollectible  Board Not arising from
goods resolution related party
transactions
It Subtota - 15606415 - - -
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115 BATRMBHRRIEZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREESBEREEIER (A () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. BWERR (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(5) BREAZEHSEE (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
i balances of accounts receivable

LIFR
SRE S

Closing

Debtors book balance

HIRHE
HEL 171 (%)

Proportion to
the total balance
of accounts
receivable(%)

Provision for bad
debts of accounts
receivable

AR SR AEZE  Chengdu SIWI High-Tech

BRAR Industrial Co,Ltd. 98,340,121.13 63.92 491,700.61
N EERERMRD  Zhuzhou CRRC Times

BRAF Electric Co., Ltd. 4,696,017.78 3.05 239,966.51
R ERE 3 B R D Chengdu Guoguang

BRAFE Electric Co., Ltd. 3,243,312.00 2.11 202,724.96
&=L RER Chengdu High-tech

Pukang Hospital 2,268,660.59 147 266,769.69

KAB/VOLEX KAB KAB/VOLEX KAB

Kableprektion Kableprektion 2,058,597.74 1.34 2,058,597.74
Nt Subtotal 110,606,709.24 71.89 3,259,759.51

2. EHEWK 2. Other receivables
(1) HEMESHEER (1) Other receivables categorized by nature

HRE EFEFRE

Closing Opening

FIEME Nature of receivables balance balance

HeRELHER: Security deposits 1,417,673.14 1,150,280.14
J& WUET 45 3R Temporary advance

payment receivable 23,736,149.44  23,424,994.10

RS Book balance 25,153,822.58  24,575,274.24

o BEERAEE Less: Provision for bad debts  22,661,700.94  22,658,808.20

REEESR Carrying amount 2,492,121.64 1,916,466.04

T RFRHRERE
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XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

TE BRAMBHEREZEEZE (F)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. HmMEW () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
2) BRECIEX (2)  Age analysis
HI R B FFEFEREY
Closing Opening
balance balance
TFAR Within 1 year 760,682.58 748,242.79
124 1-2 years 571,137.12 5,878.95
2-34F 2-3 years 850.38 375,908.31
344 3-4 years 375,908.31 70,003.70
A-5F 4-5 years 70,003.70 314,397.02
S5F A F Over 5 years 23,375,240.49  23,060,843.47
IREfEAET Book balance 25,153,822.58  24,575,274.24
L RS Less: Provision for bad debts ~ 22,661,700.94  22,658,808.20
REEESR Carrying amount 2,492,121.64 1,916,466.04
(3) LEEEREHEIEER (3)  Provision for bad debts
1) HERIBAER 1) Details on categories
BR8
Closing balance
REGE BEEE
Book balance Provision for bad debts

48 (%) 48 SR A%) BEEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount

EEHRERER Receivables with provision made

on an individual basis 3,248,940.91 1292 3,248,940.91 100.00

RAAHRSEER Receivables with provision made
ona collctve basis 21,904,881.67 9708 1941276003 8862 249212144
L Total 25,153,822.58 10000 22,661,700.94 90.09 2,492,121.64
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115 BATRMBHRRIEZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EHtEW (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
@B) BRREFBFEER (&) (3)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
) HEABAABR 1) Details on categories (Continued)
(&)
& - Continued:
tE
Opening balance
FERE R
Book balance Provision for bad debts
kot 5 08) &8 STHRILA (%) RHEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount
ERGRERER Receivables with provision made
on an individual hasis 324894091 132 3,248,94091 100.00
REAHREEER Receivables with provision made
ona collective hasis 21,326,333.33 86.78 19,409,867.29 91.01 1,916,466.04
At Total 24.575214.24 10000 22,658808.20 9220 1,916,466.04
2) EBEEMEIHEFIR 2)  Significant other receivables with
ZEREHENEM provision made on an individual
JE Wi 3R basis
HEERY LER
Opening balance Closing balance
RERE BEGE  BREE  TRUHC) HRGE
0 Book Provisionfor  Provision Basis for
Debtors Book balance ~ bad cebts balance had debts proportion (%) provision made
58E XIA Chade 300000000 300000000 3,000,00000  3,000,000.00 10000  Not expected to be recoverable
EEYAE
AR ERERAT Chengdu Pesk Pomer Supply Co, Lid. 24894091 24894091 248,940.91 24894091 100.00  Not expected to be recoverable
BitEtNE
It Subtotal 32894091 324394091  3,248,940.91 3,248,940.91 - -
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115 BATMBHRREIZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2.  EHEmEW (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
@B) BRREFB1EER (&) (3)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
3) RHAHEGFREE 3)  Other receivables with provision
BR 2=/ 1) E b 8 made on a collective basis
WK
HAH
Closing balance
REHE BEER FHEL B (%)
Provision for Provision
Portfolios Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
B sAs Portfolio grouped with related

party receivables 223,029.87 1,115.15 0.50

FEBTNAS Portfolio grouped with non-related
RESERSES  partyreceivables of depostt,

reserve and assurance 1,417,673.14 7,088.37 0.50
FBE A Other Portfolio 20,264,178.66  19,404,556.51 95.76
N Subtotal 21,904,881.67  19,412,760.03 88.62
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115 BATRMBHRRIEZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2.  EHEmEW (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
@B) BRREFBFEER (&) (3)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
@) ZEREHEEHIE (4)  Changes in provision for bad debts
P

g-Kg £ZEB ke
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
BERES Lt

AR12ER  EEGREX  BEGREX
BREREL (ARLGREE) (BRLEREE)

Lifetime
expected Lifetime
12-month credit losses expected
expected (credit not credit losses
credit losses impaired) (credit impaired)
EIE Opening balance 963048 UL 2265880820
g Opening balance in the current
period

—EAEZREB  —Transferred to stage 2
—#\EZBER  —Transferred to stage 3
—ERE-RE  —Reversed tostage?
—ERE-EB  —Reversedtostage !

AR Provision made in the
current period 289274 289274
REMEEED  Provision recovered or reversed
in the current period
REHH Provision written offin the current
period
HpEY Other changes
P Closing balance 1252322 260917172 22,661,700.94
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115 BATMBHRREIZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EHtEW (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
Q) BEREFEIRIER (&) (3)  Provision for bad debts (Continued)
(6) HtEKRZREE (5) Details of the top 5 debtors with
IRER = largest balances
e
PARERE BR BENEAN  MRIRER
Proportionto  Provision for
thetotal  bad debts at
Closing hook balance of other  the balance
Debtors Nature of receivables balance receivables (%) sheet date
BFLAR ERET 719113800 SENUE 259 719113800
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
KERHE (BM) BR AR ERERT 47363475 SENUE 19.03 4,786,324.75
Soundtek Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.  Oreceivable Over 5 years
MIZEEEERAT ERE T 356691553 SENUE 14.18 396691553
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Co,, Ltd Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
BB ERE T 300000000  SENUE 1193 3,000,000.00
XIA Chade Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
HENRERAR REe 80000000 1 MA - 34 318 £,00000
£ 5ENE
CRRC Logistics Co,, Ltd. Security deposit Within 1 year,
3-Ayears,
Over 5 years
I Subtotal 19,344,378 7691 18548,378.28
3. RAEARERE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) BAAIER (1) Details

HRY FEERY
Closing balance Opening balance

FESE REER RERE RESE ) B KEEE
Book Provision for Cartying Book Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount balance impairment amount

HRARE Investments in

subsidiaries 104,938,195.86 104,938,195.86 10493319586 10493819586
HEeE 4E Investments in
bRRE associates and
joint ventures 26,349,012.84  172,65637  26,176,35647 2653421693 17265631 2636156056
At Total 13128720870 172,656.37 13111455233 13147241279 17265637 13129975642
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115 BATRMBHRRIEZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(—) BAREEAEREEZE(A) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. REKRERE(E) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2 HFRARE (2)  Investments in subsidiaries
EEHIE AHEHEE 3
Opening balance Increase/Decrease Closing balance
FHEE : ENRE HORE HERERR it RafE AEEE
Camying  Provisionfor ~ Investments  Investments  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
RREEN Investees amount impairment increased ~ decreased  impairment Others amount  impairment
HARERERRAR  Chengdu SEOptical Fogr 7042481971 7042481971
Co, Ltd
BAERFHHERAR Chengd PUTIAN New 3A513376.15 A513376.15

Material Co,, Ltd.

gt Subtotal 104938,195.86 10493819586
B HEHEPERE (3)  Investments in associates
EIE ¥t
Opening balance Increase/Decrease
REER AEEE  BIRE 2 ) haHE
Investment
income  Adjustment
recognized in other
Carying ~ Provisionfor ~ Investments  Investments  under equity  comprehensive
Investees amount  impairment increased  decreased method income
Behs Associates
LXEBBAAGERAA  PutianFasten Cable
Telecommunication Co, Ltd. ~ 26,361,560.5 -185,204.09
HABAMAEMHARLE  Chengdu Yuexin Communication
Materials Co., Ltd. 172,656.37 172,656.37
Bt Total 265321693 17265637 -185,204.09
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TE BRAMBHEREZEEZE (F)

(—) BRREEEERAEER(H)

XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)

()]

3. RERERE(E) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
B HEHEPERE(E) (3)  Investments in associates (Continued)
(BLEF) (Continued)
rHEHEE VR
Increase/Decrease Closing balance
2 s&3HEe
BERE RUAAE TRAERE FEEE  HERR
Cash
dividend/
Profit
Changesin  declared for Provision for Carrying  Provision for
Investees otherequity  distribution  impairment Others amount  impairment
Betrg Associates
LRABESEEBRAE  PutianFasten Cable
Telecommunication Co, Ltd. 26,176,356.47
HAARBEIHARAE  Chengdu Yuexin Communication
Materials Co, Ltd. 17265637 172,656.37
GHl Total 26,349,01284  172,656.37
(=) BRARRBREEGE (I) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement
1. EERAEFERK 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
(1) BAAIE R (1) Details
piN:i} | TERB
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
WA KA KA XA
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
FEEBYA  Mainoperations 42,794,259.07  37,329,097.20 5008666349  40,603,539.87
EiwEHMA  Other operations 17,288,40556  5,661,365.23  17,640,025.99 4,648,318.42
=i Total 60,082,664.63  42,990,462.43 67,726,689.48 45,251,888.29

204 BXEBPU LR AL B PR A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



B RS R M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2025%1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 <=%BEf7 : AR IT Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

TE BRAMBHREZEEZE (F)
(Z) BRAMNEAREEFE (A)

1. EFERAEXERL (E)
@) WADEEIEE
) BHEPZHE®NSE
[l £ #) e A%
7 an S RS A
DR

XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(1) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement (Continued)
1. Operating revenue/Operating cost (Continued)
(2)  Breakdown of revenue
1)  Breakdown of revenue from
contracts with customers by goods
or services

Y8R
SCHEE BRI

T AR
SEEAN
Hity

gt

2) HEPZESE
[ 2 4 B WA R
727 on ok AR 75 48 5
5 [ 9 iR

FHE L RIEIZ

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

Track cable 9,021,280.57 15,479,817.76
5G mobile intelligent

terminal trade 776,028.06

Processing service 1,337,134.23 2,291,827.40

Optical cable assembly 29,163,235.01 31,398,250.27

Others 8,358,415.37 4,832,193.18

Subtotal 47,880,065.18 54,778,116.67

2) Breakdown of revenue from
contracts with customers by time
of transferring goods or rendering
services

THEE FERERZ

Preceding period

Current period

EXE-REER
WA

It

cumulative

comparative

Recognized at a point
in time

Subtotal

47,880,065.18 54,778,116.67

47,880,065.18 54,778,116.67
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115 BATMBHRREIZEHZEE(Z) XV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(=) BARRBERERZEE (&) (I) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement (Continued)
2. REWmZ 2. Investment income
Hi 8 EEREAZ
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
REREZENRES Investment income from long-term
B B 2 equity investments under equity
method -185,204.09 -1,171,133.08
BEREAEERIRE Investment income from debt
Wz restructuring -11,613.00
A&t Total -196,817.09 -1,171,133.08
TR -HittmxER XVI. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(—) EREMBR ()  Non-recurring profit or loss
1. FEEMEZHHX 1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss

g #t B

1HH Items Amount Remarks

SAEHEBEMEFME 0 Government grants included in profit or
BEAREFELERK loss (excluding those closely related to
M FAEKRKE  operating activities of the Company,
BT RBETHIZESA - satisfying government policies and
HRBBRELEREYEN regulations, enjoyed based on certain

BT BIBR IN standards, and continuously affecting
gains or losses of the Company) 1,396,789.60

EREABR Gains on debt restructuring -11,613.00
B Lt & I8 2 SNy ELAD Other non-operating revenue or

& EIMRATIZ expenditures 586,668.46
HRFEELRE EER Other profit or loss satisfying the

EHEMNERIER definition of non-recurring profit or loss
NEt Subtotal 1,971,845.06

o DEMEHYEE(FTE Less: Enterprise income tax affected
Bm A A-1RR)

PERE R EE Non-controlling interest
(Bii&) affected (after tax) 69,310.55
BEENEARRMEERN Net non-recurring profit or loss
FRFHEERFE attributable to shareholders of
the parent company 1,902,534.51
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TR -EtemmE R (F)

(=) BEEWEERERKE
1. BHAER

&R

BEROAILARK
FRER #97% M

MR EERRR
BENLAILRK

AR 7T Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
XVI. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FRERH9%AE

(Continued)
(I) ROE and EPS
1. Details
¥ SRS (T/K)
FEE EPS (yuan/share)
WzEx©%) BErSRKE HFESRKE
Weighted
average
Profit of the reporting period ROE (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of ordinary shares 0.05 0.00Mm 0.00Mm
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of ordinary shares
after deducting non-recurring
profit or loss -0.19 -0.0037 -0.0037

2. INREFPIFEE W ERYET

FiBrE

BERAAEBRRRFHE
FHEREULRS
NBEERLARENEENAR
ERRRRIEHE
GERAAERBRBRNANIAE

BB EERE ML -
GERAAEBRRRIEE

HRFEERALZREHHARA
2 AK

mMEFREDAFHIE - FER
RAEEREROFEE

BYFEERAREREHHARA
2 AK

fEBANK
nETLRAE

METYFEEREE
MR AR BN FAE Y

2. Calculation process of weighted average ROE

R HY
Current period
Symbols cumulative
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares A 420,906.88
Non-recurring profit or loss B 1,902,534.51
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares C=A-B -1,481,627.63
after deducting non-recurring profit or 10ss
Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders D 778,336,316.29
of ordinary shares
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares E
increased due to offering of new shares or conversion
of debts into shares
Number of months counting from the next month when F
the net assets were increased to the end of the
reporting period
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares G
decreased due to share repurchase or cash dividends
appropriation
Number of months counting from the next month when H
the net assets were decreased to the end of the
reporting period
Number of months in the reporting period K 6.00
Weighted average net assets L=D+N/2+EXF/  778,546,769.73
K-GXH/K=IX /K
Weighted average ROE M=A/L 0.05%
Weighted average ROE after deducting non-recurring N=C/L -0.19%

profit or loss

T RFRHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2025 207



B 35 SRR MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20254F1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2025 £%EE7 : AR I Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
TR -Hib@maER (F)

(Z) FEEVSRRSRNKE (E)

3. BAERUmNHEGKRNK

Ryt H B2
(1) EAXERKz=HEE

BFE

BENATTRRERNFNE

FERIEE
IEFERIEEREOBER
ATERBRREOFHE

BB EH
BAHLEERASBERT
HRSENBHE

HTHBRAEERERNRANH

EMBRHRARERE BHRE
2 AR

REEZE DR
BOBRNRAREREBHAR
ZiAH

BEDERY

REDADE
BT RRNETIH

ERERIE
NBFRELREERE RIS

@
pioEid
MESRKENE
BIRREARTRK S
BT HBIZAAR ©

BEBUBREROERAF

0=

208
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WESR K E A EE

XVI. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Continued)

(I) ROE and EPS (Continued)
3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
EPS
(1) Calculation process of basic EPS
Fif THY
Current period
Symhols cumulative
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary A 420,906.88
shares
Non-recurring profit or loss B 1,902,534.51
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary C=AB -1,481,627.63
shares after deducting non-recurring profit or lss
Opening balance of total shares D 400,000,000
Number of shares increased due to conversion E
of reserve to share capital or share dividend
appropriation
Number of shares increased due to offering of new F
shares or conversion of debts into shares
Number of months counting from the next month G
when the shares were increased to the end of the
reporting period
Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase H
Number of months counting from the next month |
when the shares were decreased to the end of the
reporting period
Number of shares decreased in the reporting J
period
Number of months in the reporting period K 6.00
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares — L=D+E+F X G/K-H X1/ 400,000,000
K-J
Basic EPS M=A/L 0.0011
Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or loss N=C/L -0.0037

(2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS

The process of calculating the diluted
earnings per share is same as the

calculation of the basic earnings per
share.

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

26 August 2025

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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